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SFH Financial Data (Consolidated)

Principal Indicators of Operating Performance

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Ordinary reVeNUES . . ... ..vvutee e eaee e ¥ 860,323 ¥ 978,991 ¥1,002,201 ¥1,078,070  ¥1,259,041

Ordinary profit ... 34,253 84,373 76,860 74,625 79,252
Netincome ...... ... 30,722 48,126 41,716 32,812 45,064
Comprehensive inCOMe .............cooeiiininennen.. - 71,066 31,963 60,376 96,225
Totalnetassets ...........coovviiiiiiiiiiin... 204,897 269,439 294,877 347,800 435,444
Total @sSets .. ..ottt 5,313,677 6,001,088 6,597,140 7,241,414 8,096,164
Net assets per share (yen) ...........cooveininninann.. 471.03 619.40 677.88 796.64 997.94
Net income per share (yen) ..............cooiiuann.. 70.63 110.64 95.90 75.43 103.60
Diluted net income per share (yen) ................... = = = = -
Cash flows from operating activities. .................. 730,038 494,225 527,582 524,264 580,882

Cash flows from investing activities ................... (769,813) (378,706) (559,771) (512,198) (550,159)
Cash flows from financing activities .................. (4,591) (6,580) (6,560) 1,782 (5,017)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of fiscal year ......... 91,634 200,593 161,803 175,651 201,404
Number of employees ......... ... 6,627 6,982 7,181 7,485 7,841

Notes: 1. Diluted net income per share is not shown because there are no latent shares.
2. SFH has applied the ASB) Statement No. 25, “Accounting Standard for Presentation of Comprehensive Income” (June 30, 2010) to the calculation of comprehensive
income for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2010 and has retrospectively adjusted the relevant figures.
3. SFH conducted a 200-for-1 stock split of its common shares, with an effective date of April 1, 2011. Net assets per share and net income per share were calculated
assuming that this stock split was conducted on April 1, 2008.

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010 2011 2012 2017;
Consolidated adjusted ROE . .............c.ocoiuiinann.. (61.4%) 70.2% (3.1%) 13.1% 3.3%
Sony Life adjusted ROE ..........viviiiiiiiiniannn (67.5) 77.7 (3.8) 14.1 33
Sony Assurance adjusted ROE . ............oooveien... (1.6) 11.6 5.5 (1.2) (0.1)
Sony Bank ROE . ... .iuiiie et (1.7) 2.2 2.7 29 43

Each ROE is calculated as follows:
(1) Consolidated adjusted ROE
« Numerator = Sony Life: (Net increase in MCEV + Dividends)
+ Sony Assurance: (Net income (loss) + Increase in provision for catastrophe reserve (after tax) + Increase in reserve for price fluctuations (after tax))
+ Sony Bank: Net income (loss)
« Denominator = Sony Life: The average of (MCEV at previous fiscal year-end — Dividends + MCEV at current fiscal year-end)
+ Sony Assurance: The average of (Net assets + Catastrophe reserve (after tax) + Reserve for price fluctuations (after tax)) as of the previous fiscal year-end
and the current fiscal year-end
+ Sony Bank: The average of net assets as of the previous fiscal year-end and the current fiscal year-end
(2) Sony Life adjusted ROE
» Numerator = Net increase in MCEV + Dividends
+ Denominator = The average of (MCEV at previous fiscal year-end — Dividends + MCEV at current fiscal year-end)
(3) Sony Assurance adjusted ROE
» Numerator = Net income (loss) + Increase in provision for catastrophe reserve (after tax) + Increase in provision for reserve for price fluctuations (after tax)
« Denominator = The average of (Net assets + Catastrophe reserve (after tax) + Reserve for price fluctuations (after tax)) as of the previous fiscal year-end and the current
fiscal year-end
(4) Sony Bank ROE
« Numerator = Net income (loss)
- Denominator = The average of net assets as of the previous fiscal year-end and the current fiscal year-end
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SFH Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Sony Financial Holdings Inc.

As of March 31, 2012 and 2013 %

(Millions of yen) v

2012 2013 T

Assets g

2.

Cash and due from banks . . . . ..ot ¥ 118,877 ¥ 104,142 :é

Call loans and bills bought . . .. ... 66,300 107,088 %

S

Monetary trUSES ... ... 303,058 324,305 ?:J

S CUTIEIES .ot ettt ettt et et e e e e e 5,531,585 6,202,333 g/
LOaNS 975,032 1,115,330
Tangible fiXed @SSets . . .. ..ottt 75,169 73,217
AN . 31,469 31,089
BUILINGS .o et 41,906 39,696
LEASEA @SSEES . .t vttt ettt e e 208 302
CoNSLrUCtioN IN PrOZIESS . ..ottt ittt ettt ettt et e e = 672
Other tangible fixed @ssets ... .. ......eiu ittt 1,585 1,456
Intangible fixed @SSELS .. ... ...ttt 36,636 38,232
SO I .o et 35,661 37,944
GoodWill ... 839 258
Other intangible fixed @ssets . . .. ...t 135 29
DUE frOM FEINSUTETS .o et ettt ettt ettt e e e e et e e e et e et e e 79 110
FOreign eXChanges . . . ...t 8,936 7,954
OhEI @SSELS . . .. ettt ettt et e e e e e e 92,416 107,345
Deferred tax @SSES . . ...ttt ettt e e e e e 34,171 17,980
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees ...t 1,000 -
Reserve for possible l0an L0SSES .. .. ...ttt (1,848) (1,877)
TOtal ASSEES ..ottt e e ¥7,241,414 ¥8,096,164
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%)
T
(Millions of yen) B
2012 2013 T
Liabilities =
Policy reserves and Others . ... ... ... . ¥4,963,025 ¥5,601,060 §
Reserve for outstanding claims ... .....o.ot it 48,233 53,246 o
POLICY FESEIVES . . ettt e e e e e e e 4,910,669 5,543,540 &
Reserve for policyholders’ dividends ........... .. .. i i 4,122 4,273 ?
DU TO @ZENCIES . - .t ettt ettt e et et e e e e e e e e e e e 1,664 2,431 8
DUE O FRINSUIETS . ..ottt ettt ettt et et et et et et et e 647 600 %
DEPOSIES ...t 1,760,853 1,857,302 \%
Callmoney and bills sold . .. ... ... o e 10,000 10,000
BOrmOWEd MONEY . ..ottt ettt e e e e e 2,000 2,000
FOreign eXChanges . . . ...t 35 87
BoNds payable . ... ... 10,000 20,000
Other liabilities ... ... .o 93,563 106,365
Reserve for employees’ bonuSes ... ... ...t 2,944 3,085
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits .......... ... . . 21,547 24,216
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ........ ... .. . i 354 411
SPECIALTESEIVES . .. ettt et ettt et e et e et e e e e e e 25,386 32,344
Reserve for price flUCLUALIONS ... ...t 25,380 32,344
Reserve for financial products transaction liabilities ............. ... ... L. 6 -
Deferred tax liabilities . . . . . ...t - 275
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation ........... .. ... . . i i i 589 536
Acceptances and GUATANTEES . .. ... .ttt et ettt et e e e e e 1,000 -
Total Liabilities . . . ... e 6,893,613 7,660,719
Net Assets
Shareholders’ equity
CoOMMON SEOCK .ottt et ettt e e e e e e 19,900 19,900
Capital SUTPLUS . . .o ettt e e e e e 195,277 195,277
Retained  arMINGS . .. ...ttt ettt et e e e e e e 98,677 135,160
Total shareholders’ equUItY . ... ..... ...t 313,854 350,337
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes .............c..coiiiiiiiiiiiiin... 36,949 88,329
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes .............ovireieeiininenennn.s (2,414) (3,047)
Land revaluation, Net Of TaXES . . ...\t 'ttt ettt ettt e (1,395) (1,513)
Foreign currency translation adjustments .. ...........ouuu ittt (453) -
Total accumulated other comprehensive iNCOMe . ............uuiiiiii .. 32,685 83,767
MINOFITY INTEIESTS ... ..ttt ettt e e e e et e et e e e e e e e e 1,260 1,339
Total NEt ASSEES . ...ttt ettt ettt e e 347,800 435,444
Total Liabilities and Net ASSELS . . ...ttt ettt e e e e ¥7,241,414 ¥8,096,164

See accompanying “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.”
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Consolidated Statements of Income and Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Sony Financial Holdings Inc.

For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013 %
(1) Consolidated Statements of Income (Millions of yen) ”
2012 2013 T
Ordinary REVENUES . .. ...ttt ettt e et e ettt e e e e e e e e e ¥1,078,070 ¥1,259,041 g
Ordinary Revenues from the Life Insurance BUSINESS .. ..........couiiniiiinineiiaean.. 965,555 1,140,184 é
Income from iNSUrance PremMiUMS ... .. ottt et ettt et e et et e 815,382 925,075 o
INSUrANCE PremIUMS .« o .ottt ettt ettt e et e et e e e e e e 813,930 923,672 &
Ceded reinsurance COMMUSSIONS . . . .ottt ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e 1,452 1,402 §
INVESEMENT INCOMIE . ..ottt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 133,670 199,549 é
Interest income and dividends ...... ... .. ... 97,649 108,153 %
Income from monetary trusts, NEt .. .......c.oten ittt 5278 5,259 2
Gains 0N sale Of SECUTILIES . . ...ttt e e e e e e e 7,592 2,522
Other investment INCOME ... ... .ot 12 13
Gains on separate aCccouNts, NEL .. ... ...ttt 23,137 83,601
Other ordinary INCOME . . ..ottt ettt et e e e e e e e e e e eeas 16,501 15,559
Ordinary Revenues from the Non-life Insurance Business .............c..coiiiiiiiiinne... 80,094 84,711
UNderwriting iNCOME . . ..o . ittt ettt ettt et et e e e et e et e e e e 79,172 83,615
Net premiums WHItEEN ... ... 79,141 83,582
Interest and dividends on deposits of premiums ............. .. i 31 33
INVESEMENt INCOME . . . .ottt e et et e e e e e e e e e e 873 1,021
Interest income and dividends ......... ... 874 1,027
Gains on sale of SECUMILIES ... ... .ot 23 26
Gains on redemption of SECUTILIES . ... ... .o.ii it 6 -
Transfer to interest and dividends on deposits of premiums ......... .. ... .. .. ... ... (31) (33)
Other ordinary INCOME . ... ..ottt e et e e e e e e e et e et 48 74
Ordinary Revenues from the Banking BUSINESS ... ... ...ttt 32,420 34,145
INTErest INCOME .. .. . e 24,871 25,954
Interest iNCOMe ON L0ANS . .. ..ottt e 13,270 13,877
Interest income and dividends on SECUNtIes ... ... ...ttt 11,540 12,007
Interest income on call loans and bills bought . .......... .. .. .. 13 13
Interest income on deposits with banks .......... ... . o 45 55
Other iNterest INCOME . .. .ttt ettt et e e e et et e e 1 0
Fees and COMMISSIONS ... ..ottt ettt ettt et e e e et e e 4,752 5,260
Other operating INCOME . . . ..ottt ettt et e e e e et e e e e 2,740 2,815
Gains on foreign exchange transactions, net .............. ...t 1,764 1,874
ONrS e 976 940
Other ordinary INCOME . . ..o\ v ittt ettt et et e et e e e e e e e e 56 114

(Continued on next page)
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%)

T

(Millions of yen) B

2012 2013 T

Ordinary EXPENSES . . ..ottt ettt e ettt e e e e e ¥1,003,444 ¥1,179,789 (%1

Ordinary Expenses from the Life Insurance Business ................coiiiiiiiiiiiiine.... 898,925 1,069,007 §

Insurance claims and other payments .. ..........ouiuiniin it 287,451 293,938 o

Insurance Claims ... ... ..o 69,002 71,065 &

ANNUILY PAYMENTS . ... oo et 8,577 9,571 ?

Insurance benefits .. ... ... . . 42,209 46,809 3

SUITENEr PAYMENES . .ottt ettt ettt et et e e e et et e e e e et e e 163,274 161,873 %

OhEr PAYMENLS . ...\ttt et e e e 2,302 2649 &
Reinsurance premilms ... ...t 2,085 1,968
Provision for policy reserves and others ....... ... ... i 471,593 630,575
Provision for reserve for outstanding claims .. ..........c.. i - 607
Provision for policy resServes ..............o.iuiuiuin i e 471,576 629,955
Interest portion of reserve for policyholders’ dividends ......... ... ... .. .. .. .. 17 12
INVESTMENt EXPENSES .. ... .. 14,167 11,450
INTEresSt EXPENSES . . .. . 55 43
Losses on sale Of SECUEIES .. ... .ottt e 2,607 1,587
Devaluation l0SSeS 0N SECUMILIES ... ... vttt ettt ettt e 1,692 327
Losses on derivatives, Net ... .........u.iit e = 226
Foreign exchange l0Sses, Nt . ... ...ttt e 1,373 1,253
Provision for reserve for possible loan losses . ........ ... 2 21
Depreciation of real estate forrentand others .......... .. .. ... . i i 2,257 2,000
Other iNVESTMENT EXPENSES . . . ..o\ttt ettt e et et e e e et et e e 6,178 5,990
OPperating EXPENSES .. ...ttt ittt ettt 105,324 108,849
Other ordinary EXPENSES . . ...ttt ettt e et e e e e e 20,388 24,192
Ordinary Expenses from the Non-life Insurance Business ............. .. ..o 76,674 81,704
UNErWriting EXPENSES . . .« vttt ettt et ettt et e et e et e e e 57,673 61,401
NEt [0SSES PAId . ..ottt 45,032 47,153
LOSS adjUSEMENE EXPENSES .. .t v ettt ettt et et e e ettt et e e e e 5,081 5,656
Net commission and brokerage fees ........ ... ..ot 972 945
Provision for reserve for outstanding l0SSes ..............oiiiiiiiiiiiii 3,287 4,407
Provision for Underwriting reSerVeS . ... ........uoutntin ittt 3,298 3,238
Other UNderwriting EXPENSES ... ...t u ittt ettt ettt e e e e e e 0 0
[NVESTMENT EXPENSES . . o it 4 7
Losses 0N sale Of SECUMIES .. ... ettt ettt e e 0 3
Losses on redemption of securities ........... ... 4 3
Operating, general and administrative @XPENSes . ... ......o.uiut ittt 18,918 20,279
Other ordinary @XPENSES .. .. ...\ttt ettt ettt e et e e e e e e e e 77 16

(Continued on next page)
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Consolidated Statements of Income (Continued)

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Ordinary Expenses from the Banking BUSINESS ... .........ouiiiiti i, ¥ 27,844 ¥ 29,077
INtErest EXPENSES . . . ...ttt 8,798 7,811
Interest eXpenses 0N dEPOSIES . .. ... v vttt et ettt e et e 6,879 6,296
Interest expenses on call money and bills sold . .......... .. ... i 10 10
Interest on bOrroOWed MONBY . . . . ..ottt ettt et e e e e 95 86
Interest eXpenses ON boNds . ... ...ttt e 23 61
Interest expenses on interest rate SWaps .. ..........eoiuttiiit it 1,784 1,355
Other INterest EXPENSES . .. ...ttt ettt et et et et et e 4 0
Fees and COMMISSIONS . . ..ottt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1,416 1,546
Other Operating EXPENSES . .. ...ttt ittt ettt et e et e e e e 735 2,568
General and administrative @XPENSES ... .. ...ttt ettt 16,322 16,760
Other OrdiNary EXPENSES ... ... v ettt ettt e e e e et e et e 571 389
Ordinary Profit . . .. ... 74,625 79,252
EXtraordinary GaiNs . . . .. ..ou ittt et e e e e e 99 -
Gains on disposal of fiXed @SSELS ... .. ...ttt 0 -
Reversal of reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ....... ... ... .. . i 99 -
EXEraordinary LOSSES . . ...ttt ettt ettt e e e e 9,073 9,257
Losses on disposal of fiXed @SSELS . ... ...ttt 77 113
IMPAIMMENT LOSSES . . .« ettt ettt e e e e e e e e 274 962
Provision for SPeCial FeSEIVES . . .. ...ttt et 8,568 6,964
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations ............ ... i 8,568 6,964
Losses on sale of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates ............. ... ... ... oo L. - 1,216
OtNTS et 153 0
Provision for Reserve for Policyholders’ Dividends .............c.o.iuiuiie i ininin e an . 958 2,104
Income before INCOME TAXES . . ..o\ e vttt ettt ettt e e et et e e et 64,693 67,890
INCOME TaXES——CUITENT . . o\ttt ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et 28,361 29,366
Income Taxes—DefErred ... .. ... ...ttt ettt 3,505 (6,620)
TOtal INCOME TAXES . . . v ottt ettt et e et et e et e e e e e et e e et e e e 31,867 22,746
Income before MIinority INEEIESES .. . ...\ttt ettt e e e e e 32,825 45,143
Minority Interests in INCOME .. ... ... .ttt 13 78
I = o] o = ¥ 32,812 ¥ 45,064
See accompanying “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.”
(2) Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Income before Minority INTEreStS . ... .. ...ttt e ¥32,825 ¥45,143
Other Comprehensive Income
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes .............c.coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin .. 28,422 51,381
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes ........ ...t . (855) (633)
Land revaluation, NEt Of TAXES . .. ...ttt ettt ettt e 103 (118)
Foreign currency translation adjustments .. .. ... ...ttt (122) 453
Share of other comprehensive income of affiliates accounted for using equity method .......... 1 (1)
Total other comprehensive INCOMEe ... .......uu ittt e 27,550 51,082
COMPIENENSIVE INCOME ... v ettt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥60,376 ¥96,225
(Details)
Comprehensive income attributable to parent company ... ¥60,362 ¥96,146
Comprehensive income attributable to minority interests .................c..ouiiiiiiiii.... 13 78
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock
Balance at the beginning of the current period ....... ... ... .. i ¥ 19,900 ¥ 19,900
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period .. ...........o.uiuiu ittt - -
Balance at the end of the current period 19,900 19,900
Capital surplus
Balance at the beginning of the current period ......... ... . i 195,277 195,277
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period . ... ... ... ..., — -
Balance at the end of the current period .......... ..., 195,277 195,277
Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the current period ......... ... . ... i i 74,565 98,677
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUMPLUS . . . . . oottt e e et (8,700) (8,700)
N =) o o] PP 32,812 45,064
Reversal of land revaluation .............. ... i — 118
Total changes during the period .. ....... ... .. i 24,112 36,482
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ..o, 98,677 135,160
Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the beginning of the current period ......... ... ... i 289,742 313,854
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUMPLUS . . . . . oo\ttt e et e e e (8,700) (8,700)
Nt INCOME 32,812 45,064
Reversal of land revaluation ........... ... - 118
Total changes during the period ...... ... ... .. i 24,112 36,482
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ... i, 313,854 350,337

(Continued on next page)
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

%)
T
(Millions of yen) v
2012 2013 T
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income %‘
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes §
Balance at the beginning of the current period ......... .. . . . i ¥ 8525 ¥ 36,949 o
Changes during the period &
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ................................... 28,424 51,380 ?
Total changes during the period . ...... ... . i 28,424 51,380 3
Balance at the end of the current period .......... ... ... ..ot 36,949 88,329 %
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes 2
Balance at the beginning of the current period ............ ..., (1,558) (2,414)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ..................... ... ... (855) (633)
Total changes during the period . ........ ... .. i, (855) (633)
Balance at the end of the current period ...............o.ouieiunin e (2,414) (3,047)
Land revaluation, net of taxes
Balance at the beginning of the current period .......... ..ottt (1,499) (1,395)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ..................... ... ... .. 103 (118)
Total changes during the period ... ... .. ...t 103 (118)
Balance at the end of the current period ...............o.ouieiunineniin e (1,395) (1,513)

Foreign currency translation adjustments
Balance at the beginning of the current period ...............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii. (331) (453)
Changes during the period

Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ..................... ... ... ... (122) 453
Total changes during the Period ... .........o.uieu it e (122) 453
Balance at the end of the current period ................c.iuiieiiiiiiiii ... (453) -
Total accumulated other comprehensive income
Balance at the beginning of the current period .......... ... .. i 5,135 32,685
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ............. ... ... ... ..o ... 27,550 51,082
Total changes during the period .. ....... ... .. i 27,550 51,082
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ..o, 32,685 83,767
Minority Interests
Balance at the beginning of the current period ....... ... .. i - 1,260
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ................. ... . ... o ... 1,260 78
Total changes during the period . ........ ... .. i 1,260 78
Balance at the end of the current period . ........ ... .o i i 1,260 1,339
Total Net Assets
Balance at the beginning of the current period ....... ... i 294,877 347,800
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUMPLUS . . . . .o oottt ettt (8,700) (8,700)
Nt INCOME . 32,812 45,064
Reversal of land revaluation ... ... ... i - 118
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ........... .. ... ..., 28,811 51,161
Total changes during the period . ...... .. .. .. 52,923 87,643
Balance at the end of the current period . ... ... o it ¥347,800 ¥435,444

See accompanying “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.”
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Sony Financial Holdings Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Cash flows from operating activities
Income before income taxes ........ ... ..o i ¥ 64,693 ¥ 67,890
Depreciation of real estate for rent and others ....... ... . .. i 2,257 2,000
Depreciation and amortization . .............c.outot ittt e 6,032 7,784
IMPAIMMENT LOSSES . . o v ettt ettt et e e e et e e e e 274 962
Amortization of goodwill . ... ... . 560 580
Increase (decrease) in reserve for outstanding claims . ...........oouiiniiiiiiii i, (930) 5,015
Increase in POLICY FESEIVE .. ...ttt ettt e e e 474,875 633,193
Increase in interest portion of reserve for policyholders’ dividends ......................... 17 12
Increase in reserve for policyholders’ dividends ............ . .. i 958 2,104
Increase in reserve for possible loan losses ....... ... 274 28
Increase in reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ............ ... ... il 3,088 2,913
Increase (decrease) in reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ............. ... ... (87) 57
Increase in reserve for price fluctuations . .......... ... 8,568 6,964
Increase in reserve for financial products transaction liabilities ...................... ... .. 1 0
Interest income and dividends ... ...ttt e (123,395) (135,136)
GaINS ON SECUMLIES -+« . v ettt et e e et e et e et ettt et et e e e e e (36,774) (87,294)
INTErest @XPENSES . ... 8,853 7,855
Exchange (aiNns) LOSSES .. ...ttt et 5,355 (35,508)
Losses on disposal of tangible fixed assets ......... ...t 78 69
Equity in losses of affiliates . ... ... 1,179 1,718
Net iNCrease INL0ANS .. ...ttt ettt ettt e e e e e e e e (113,103) (134,664)
Net iNCrease in dePOSILS . . . ..o v vttt ettt et e e e e 111,022 96,408
Net (increase) decrease in foreign exchange (assets) ............ovuiiiiiiiiniiienn... (503) 981
Net increase in foreign exchange (liabilities) ...........oooiiiiiiiiii i, 18 51
L@ )= o = P 28,269 27,437
Y] e 441,584 471,428
Interest and dividends received . ........ .. ... . 132,119 146,015
INEErESE PAIA . . . oottt ettt e et e (9,192) (8,330)
Policyholders’ dividends paid . ...........c.iiuiuiinii (1,692) (1,966)
[NCOME TAXES PAIA . . ettt et e et et et e et et e et e et et e (38,554) (26,264)
Net cash provided by operating activities . . ... ...ttt 524,264 580,882
Cash flows from investing activities
INVEStMENtS iN MONELANY TIUSES . .« . et et ettt et e e et et e et e e e e (500) (4,942)
Proceeds from sale of monetary trusts ...........o.oueiuiniit i 6,000 5,300
PUrChases Of SECUMLIES . .. .o\ttt ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e (1,037,882) (973,738)
Proceeds from sale and redemption of securities ..............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiian.. 563,557 462,518
INVESEMENTES IN LOANS . . . ottt et (48,888) (47,927)
Collections of l0aNS . . . .. .ottt 23,333 21,144
(@) T S - (53)
Total of net cash used in investment tranSactionS .. ... .......c..eeeeienerneeeaeuneennen. (494,379) (537,698)
Total of net cash provided by operating activities and investment transactions .............. 29,884 43,184
Purchases of tangible fixed @SSets .. ........couiiiiiti e (955) (1,599)
Proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets ............. .. i 0 -
Purchases of intangible fixed @SSEts .. ... ....uitiu et (14,880) (11,869)
Proceeds from purchase of investments in subsidiaries resulting in change in scope of consolidation . . 346 -
Proceeds from sales of investments in subsidiaries resulting in change in scope of consolidation .. - 1,035
Purchase of securities of @ subsidiary ... ..........oiuiiiii - (30)
Payments for transfer of bUuSINess ......... .. ..ottt (2,328) -
(@) £ (1) 2
Net cash used in INVeStiNg aCtIVITIES . ...\ttt ettt ettt ettt eiaaanass (512,198) (550,159)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of bonds ....... ... ... 9,962 9,965
Cash dividends Paid .. ... ... iuit e (8,696) (8,697)
Balance from securitization of lease receivables ......... ... ... . . i 550 (6,500)
(O 1Y (33) 214
Net cash provided by (used in) financing actiVIties . ... .....urer ettt eeeaiaanannn. 1,782 (5,017)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents . .......... ... ... .. ... ... (0) 47
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .. ... ...o.ouiririiiiiiiiiiianan... 13,848 25,752
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the fiscalyear .......... .. ... . .c..oiiiia... 161,803 175,651
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the fiscalyear ........... ... .. ... .. ¥ 175,651 ¥ 201,404

See accompanying “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.”
Note: The above Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows have been prepared based on Article 210-10 of Ordinance for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act of Japan.
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Sony Life Financial Data (Consolidated)

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiary
As of March 31,2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Assets:

Cash @nd dEPOSIES . . ..o v ettt ettt et e e ¥ 20,593 ¥ 27,373

Callloans . . e 56,300 97,088

Monetary TrUSES . . ... 288,297 306,122
SBCUNIEIES .t 4,541,228 5,206,866 9
0N 138,931 145,104 i
Tangible fiXed @SSELS . .. .ottt e 73,690 70,969 2
AN L 31,469 31,089 ;gn
BUILINGS - .« e e e e 41,492 39,212 5
LEASEA ASSEES . o ottt 207 185 ?T
Other tangible fixed @ssets ... ...ttt 522 482 é
Intangible fixed @SSEtS ... ... ...t 24,257 26,102 g
SOFEWAIE -+« .+ e e e e e e e e e e e 24,236 26,092 S
Other intangible fixed @sSets ... .........oiuiniiu i 21 9 %
DUE frOM FEINSUIEIS . ..ottt ettt et et e ettt e e et e et e et e e et e e e eas 65 100 %
OFher @SSEES . . .ottt ettt et e e e 49,799 54,865 -

Deferred tax @SSES ... ...ttt e 27,039 13,833

Reserve for possible l0an LOSSES . . ... ...ttt e (214) (235)

TOtAl ASSEES . . ottt e e ¥5,219,990 ¥5,948,190
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Liabilities:
Policy reserves and Others .. ... ... . ¥4,871,461 ¥5,501,850
Reserve for outstanding claims . ...... ... i 24,041 24,646
POLICY TESEIVES . . . ottt ettt et e e e e e e e e 4,843,297 5,472,930
Reserve for policyholders’ dividends . ........ ... .o 4,122 4,273
DUE T0 @BENCIES . . . ..ottt 1,664 2,431
DUE £0 FRINSUTEES . . .. e e ettt et e e et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 582 547 g
Other liabilities .. ... ..o 38,251 49,844 =
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ....... ... 20,315 22,770 T
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ........ ... .. . 168 171 9
Reserve for price flUCLUALIONS ... .. . .t e 25,319 32,264 =
Reserve for price flUCtUations .. ... ... i i 25,319 32,264 (-fh
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation ......... ... ... ... i 589 536 T
Total Liabilities ... ...ttt 4,958,352 5,610,417 3
Q
Net Assets: g
COMMON SEOCK -+« + et ettt ettt e et e et e et e e e e e ettt e 70,000 70000 =
Capital SUTPLUS . . .ottt et e 5,865 5,865 €
Retained  arniNGS . .. .. ...ttt e 153,479 183,138 %
Total shareholders’ €QUILY . ... ...ttt e e e et 229,344 259,003 ]
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes .............ooiiiiiiniiiniinenn... 34,142 80,283 &
Land revaluation, Net Of TaXES . . . ...\ttt ettt et ettt e e e e e (1,395) (1,513)
Foreign currency translation adjustments ...................o.iieiiiiin i, (453) -
Total accumulated other comprehensive iNCOMEe . .........o ittt 32,293 78,769
TOtal NEt ASSEES . ..ottt ettt ettt e e 261,637 337,772
Total Liabilities and Net ASSETS . ... ...ttt et ¥5,219,990 ¥5,948,190
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Consolidated Statements of Income and Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiary
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Consolidated Statements of Income)

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Ordinary REVENUES ... ...ttt ettt et ettt e e e e e e e ¥967,582 ¥1,142,395
Income from iNSUraNCe PremilMS . .. ..o uu ettt ettt ettt et et et e e e e 816,190 925,961
INVESEMENt INCOME ... .. et 134,092 200,008
Interest income and dividends . .. ... ... . 98,071 108,612
Income from monetary trusts, Nt .. .......o. ettt 5,278 5,259 -
Gains on sale Of SECUMILIES . . .. ..ottt e 7,592 2,522 §
Other iNVeStMEeNt INCOME . . .. ..ttt ettt et e e e e 12 13 =
Gains on separate accounts, NEL .. .. ...ttt 23,137 83,601 ®
Other ordinary INCOME ... ...ttt ettt e et e et e e e e 17,300 16,425 é’
OrdiNary EXPENSES . . .. et ettt ettt e e e e et e et e e e e e e e 899,395 1,069,627 =
Insurance claims and other payments .......... ... ..o 287,451 293,938 y
INSUrANCE ClAIMS . . ..ottt et e e e e e 69,002 71,065 5
ANNUILY PAYMENTS o ettt et e et e et e e et e e e e e 8,577 9,571 2.
Insurance benefits ... ... ... . . 42,209 46,809 Qé
SUMTENAEI PAYMENES . . o .ottt ettt et et et e et e e et e e e e e e e 163,274 161,873 &
Other PAYMENES . .o .ottt ettt et e e e e e e et e e 4,387 4,617 )
Provision for policy reserves and others . ..............ouiuiitiiini i anens 471,593 630,575 §
Provision for reserve for outstanding claims ......... ... . i - 607 %
Provision for poliCy reServes . ... .. ...t 471,576 629,955 %
Interest on policyholders’ dividend reserve ....... ... ..o, 17 12 =
INVESTMENT EXPENSES . .. ..ottt ettt ettt e 14,379 11,771
INEErest EXPENSES .. ...ttt 55 43
Losses 0N sale Of SECUMLIES .. ..o .ttt e e et 2,607 1,587
Devaluation [0SSeS 0N SECUMILIES .. ...ttt ettt et e 1,692 327
Losses on derivatives, Net ... ... ...ttt = 226
Foreign exchange [0Sses, Net ... ... ... ittt e 1,373 1,253
Provision for reserve for possible loan losses . ....... ... 2 21
Depreciation of real estate for rentand others ............ . .. i 2,330 2,115
Other INVESTMENT EXPENSES ..« . v v ettt et et ettt et et et e et e aeeaes 6,316 6,196
OPErating EXPENSES . .. ettt ettt ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e 105,666 109,204
Other ordinary EXPENSES . . . ... v ettt et e e e e et e e e e 20,304 24,136
Ordinary Profit . ... ...t 68,187 72,768

(Continued on next page)
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
EXEraordinary Gains . .. ... ettt e et e e e e e e ¥ 0 ¥ -
Gains on sale of fixed @SSELS ... ....o.iuttit 0 -
EXEraordinany LOSSES . . ... ..ottt ettt ettt e e 8,598 8,828
Losses on disposal of fixed @SSEts ... .......o.iuiiuin it 24 21
IMPAIMMENT LOSSES . ..ottt e et e e e e 23 962
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations . ........ ... i 8,550 6,945
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations .......... ... ... . i 8,550 6,945 §
Losses on sale of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates . ..................... ... ... .. ... = 899 =
Provision for Reserve for Policyholders’ Dividends . ..............c.oiuiuiniinininuininennanin. 958 2,104 G
INcome Before INCOME TAXES . ... v v vttt ettt et e e et e e e e et e e e e eens 58,630 61,835 @
INCOME TaXES——CUITENT . . oottt et ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 25,755 28,774 3
INCOMeE Taxes—defeITead . .. ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e 2,666 (7,679) =
TOtal INCOME TAXES . . .. v ettt ettt et e ettt e et e e e e e et e e et e et e 28,421 21,094 o
Income Before MIinority INTErests ... ... ... ...uu ittt e 30,208 40,740 §
Nt INCOMIE . oottt e ¥30,208 ¥40,740 o
g
o¥)
g
2
=X
(Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income) g
7]
(Millions of yen) =
2012 2013
Income Before MIinority INTEIreStS . ... .. ...ttt e e e ¥30,208 ¥40,740
Other Comprehensive INCOME . ... .ottt e e e 27,128 46,594
Net unrealized losses on other securities, net of taxes . ...t 27,145 46,142
Land revaluation, Net of taXes . .. ...ttt 103 -
Foreign currency translation adjustments . ............o.oniiuiniit it (122) 453
Share of other comprehensive income of affiliates accounted
for using equity MEthod ... ... .ttt e 1 (1)
COMPIENENSIVE INCOME .. vttt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et ¥57,336 ¥87,335
Comprehensive income attributable to parent company ...l ¥57,336 ¥87,335
Comprehensive income attributable to minority interests ........... ... ... ..., — -
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiary
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock

Balance at the beginning of the current period . .......... ... .. i i ¥ 70,000 ¥ 70,000

Changes during the period . ....... ... ..t - -

Balance at the end of the current period ......... ...t .. 70,000 70,000

Capital surplus

Balance at the beginning of the currentperiod . ........ ... .. i 5,865 5,865 §
Changes during the Period .. ... ... ..ottt et e et - - =
Balance at the end of the current period ........... .. ... it 5,865 5,865 T
Retained earnings 9
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........... ... . i 132,370 153,479 3
Changes during the period (_fh
Dividends from SUIPLUS . . .. .o\ttt ettt ettt (9,100) (11,200) Y
Reversal of land revaluation ......... ... ... e = 118 §
I g ele 30,208 40,740 o
Total changes during the period . ..............ouiiein it 21,108 29,659 g
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... .. 153,479 183,138 %
Total shareholders’ equity €
Balance at the beginning of the current period . ......... . .. i i 208,235 229,344 %
Changes during the period 2
Dividends from SUMPLUS . ... ..ottt e (9,700) (11,200) =

Reversal of land revaluation . ........ ... i - 118

NETINCOME . ...ttt ettt et e e e e e et e 30,208 40,740

Total changes during the period ........ ... ... . i 21,108 29,659

Balance at the end of the current period ........ ... ... . ... . i i i 229,344 259,003

(Continued on next page)
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes
Balance at the beginning of the current period . ...... ... ... ... i ¥ 6,996 ¥ 34,142
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .................................. 27,146 46,140
Total changes during the period ...... ... .. .. .. i 27,146 46,140
Balance at the end of the current period ............ . ... . . i 34,142 80,283 §
Land revaluation, net of taxes =
Balance at the beginning of the current period . ......... .. ..ot (1,499) (1,395) T
Changes during the period 9
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .................................. 103 (118) 2
Total changes during the period . ............ ..ot 103 (118) =
Balance at the end of the current period ...............iuiuiu i, (1,395) (1,513) Y
Foreign currency translation adjustments §
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ ...t (331) (453) @
Changes during the period g
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .................................. (122) 453 %
Total changes during the period .......... ... ... iiiiiiiiiiii .. (122) 453 S
Balance at the end of the current period ............ . ... .. i (453) - %
Total accumulated other comprehensive income &
Balance at the beginning of the current period ......... ... ... . ... i 5,165 32,293 =
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .................................. 27,128 46,475
Total changes during the period . ........ ... . i 27,128 46,475
Balance at the end of the current period ............. ... i 32,293 78,769
Total Net Assets
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ ... . . i i 213,401 261,637
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUMPLUS . .. ...ttt (9,100) (11,200)
Reversal of land revaluation ......... ... . e - 118
NELINCOME . ..o 30,208 40,740
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ................. ... .o, 27,128 46,475
Total changes during the period . ........ ... .ottt 48,236 76,135
Balance at the end of the current period .......... ... .o iiiiiiiiiiiiii ... ¥261,637 ¥337,772
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. and consolidated subsidiary
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Cash flows from operating activities
Income before INCOME tAXES . . ...ttt ettt e e e e e ¥ 58,630 ¥ 61,835
Depreciation of real estate for rent and others ........... .. . . i 2,330 2,115
Depreciation and amortization .. ............i ittt 3,236 4,154
IMPAIrMENT LOSSES . . . . .ottt e e 23 962
Increase (decrease) in reserve for outstanding claims .......... ...t (4,218) 607
Increase in POLICY FESEIVES .. ... .ttt ettt et e e e 471,576 629,955 §
Increase in interest of reserve for policyholders’ dividends .............. ... 17 12 E
Increase in reserve for policyholders’ dividends ........... .. .o i 958 2,104 @
Increase in reserve for possible l0an losses .. ... ... 2 21 ©
Increase in reserve for employees’ retirement benefits .......... ... .. ... il 2,855 2,699 2
Increase in reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ............... ... ... 25 3 =
Increase in reserve for price fluctuations ................ouiiiiiiiii i 8,550 6,945 T
Interest income and dividends ... ... .....oiiiiii i (98,071) (108,612) 3
GaINS ON SECUMLIES . ottt ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et (32,782) (84,697) o
INterest EXPENSES . .. .. 55 43 g
Foreign exchange loSSes . . . .. ..ottt 1,373 1,253 %
Losses on disposal of tangible fixed @ssets . ............ooiuiii i 23 15 §
Equity in losses of affiliates .. .. ... ... 1,179 1,718 %
(Increase) decrease in due from FEINSUMEIS ... ...\ttt ittt et e et e e 18 (34) &
Decrease in other assets =
(excluding those related to investing and financing activities) ....................c..c..... 19,670 18,109
Increase in due t0 @GENCIES . . .. ...ttt et e e e e 162 766
Decrease in dUE T TEINSUETS .. ..o\ttt e ettt et et e e e et e e e (102) (34)
Increase in other liabilities
(excluding those related to investing and financing activities) ............................ 242 9,687
OhErs, MEL ... .ottt e e e 7,437 2,680
SUDEOtAl .. 443,195 552,314
Interest and dividends received . ... ... ...t 104,141 115,649
INEErESE PAIA . . . o o ettt ettt et (55) (43)
Policyholders’ dividends paid . .............iiuiiiii (1,692) (1,966)
[ g ST T PP (5,669) (5,829)
[NCOME TAXES PAIA . . . o v et ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e e e (34,981) (23,443)
Net cash provided by operating activities . ...............oooiiuiiiiiiii ... 504,937 636,679

(Continued on next page)
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of monetary trusts ..............ouuiiiiitiiii ¥ 6,000 ¥ 5,300
PUIChases Of SECUMTLIES . . ..o\ttt ettt ettt ettt e e e e e e et (717,701) (669,041)
Proceeds from sale and redemption of securities ......... ...t 223,909 119,909
INVESEMENTS IN LOANS . . . o . ot ettt ettt e e e e e e e e (48,888) (47,927)
Proceeds from collections of loans .......... ... . i 23,333 21,144
OIS, MO .. ..ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e = (53 ¢
Total of net cash used in investment transactions ... .............oeuoenenenenenenenan... (513,346) (570,667) =
[Total of net cash provided by (used in) operating activities z
and iNvestment transactions] . .. ... ... ...i.ein ittt [(8,408)] [66,011] 2
Purchases of tangible fixed @ssets .. ...........c.iiuiiiinii it (347) (484) é
Proceeds from sale of tangible fixed assets ............ ... i 0 - (_fh
Proceeds from sales of investments in subsidiaries resulting o
in change in scope of consolidation ....... ... ... - 530 §
Purchases of securities of affiliates ... - (30) &
(@] T S Y AP P (9,310) (7,285) g
Net cash used in iNVesting aCtiVItIes .. ... .........iueuniti et (523,004) (577,937) &
Cash flows from financing activities §
Cash diVIdENdS PAId .. ...ttt ettt e (9,700) (11,200) <3
OLNETS, NBE ..ottt et e e e e e e e e e e (18) (18) %
Net cash used in financing actiVities .. ..............oeuiueeneun e, (9,118) (11,218) &
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents............................... (0) 44
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..................c. i, (27,185) 47,568
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the fiscalyear .................. .. .. ... ... 104,078 76,893
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the fiscalyear ......... .. .. ... ... . i ... ¥ 76,893 ¥ 124,461
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Sony Life Financial Data (Non-consolidated)

Non-consolidated Balance Sheets

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
As of March 31,2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Composition Composition
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Assets:
Cash and deposits . ... ..ottt ¥ 19,808 0.4% ¥ 27373 0.5%
Cash 19 28
DEPOSITS . oottt 19,788 27,344
Callloans . ... 56,300 1.1 97,088 1.6 §
Monetary trusts . .. ..o 288,297 5.5 306,122 5.1 :.—h
SECUIILIES .. vttt e e e e e e e e e 4,545,019 87.0 5,211,535 87.5 ®
Japanese government bonds .......... ... ..o 4,071,699 4,669,003 §
Japanese municipalbonds ......... .. ... oo 10,485 10,208 ;
Japanese corporatebonds ......... .o 44,035 41,092 (:._D:
JAPANESE SLOCKS . . .. et e et 69,149 61,884 g
Foreign securities ............. i 230,172 275,439 i
Other SeCUNtieS .. ....vutt i e 119,476 153,906 g
L0aNS .t 138,909 2.7 145,104 2.4 %
Policy loans ... ... ..o 138,782 145,019 =
Commercial loans . ... 127 85 g
Tangible fixed @ssets . ........ouuei i 73,678 1.4 70,969 1.2 %
Land .o 31,469 31,089 %}
BUILINGS « + e v e e e 41,491 39,212 =
Leased @SSES . ...ttt 207 185
Other tangible fixed @ssets ..., 511 482
Intangible fixed @ssets .......... ..ot 24,257 0.5 26,102 0.4
SOftWare . . ..o 24,235 26,092
Other intangible fixed assets ..............cooiiiiiiiiiinn.. 21 9
Due from reinSUrers . .........c.eueenteineneoneennaneneannn. 65 0.0 100 0.0
Other @SSELS . . .ottt ettt e et e e e 49,736 1.0 54,865 0.9
Otherreceivables ........ .. .. i 27,390 31,358
Prepaid eXPenses .. ... .....iit i 1,304 1,543
AcCCrued iNCOME ... ouitt ettt 14,600 15,377
Money 0N dePOSILS . . .o vttt et 4,239 4,185
Advance Payments . .. ...ttt 355 379
Others ..o 1,846 2,021
Deferred tax @ssets .. .......ouiuiitiniit i 26,986 0.5 13,724 0.2
Reserve for possible loan losses ... (214) (0.0) (235) (0.0)
Total ASSELS ...ttt ¥5,222,846 100.0% ¥5,952,750 100.0%
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Composition Composition
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Liabilities:
Policy reserves and others ........ ... .. i i ¥4,871,182 93.3% ¥5,501,850 92.4%
Reserve for outstanding claims ......... ... ... ... oL 24,039 24,646
POLICY FESEIVES . ..ottt e e 4,843,020 5,472,930
Reserve for policyholders’ dividends ........................... 4,122 4,273 oy
Due to @genCies ... ..ottt 1,664 0.0 2,431 0.0 &
DUE tO TRINSUIETS . .+« v vttt ettt et e et e et e e e 581 0.0 547 0.0 =
Other liabilities ........ .o 38,193 0.7 49,844 0.8 o
Accrued iINCOME tAX .. oo vttt 10,255 15,586 9
Other Payables ... ..ouee e 4,750 1,222 =
ACCTUE EXPENSES .. ettt ettt ettt e et e e 13,387 14,079 ‘;“:
Unearned iNCOME .. ... .uuutnt ettt et 931 907 ‘2’
Depositsreceived ......... ... i 627 1,090 o
Deposits received for guarantee ............ ... ... 5,459 5,307 §
Derivative liabilities ........... ... ..o i = 172 &
Lease obligations .. ..........o.iiiiiiii 263 243 ?
Asset retirement obligations ............ ... .. il 642 656 i
Policy suspense and other suspense .................c.c..ou. 1,874 10,577 §
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ....................... 20,310 0.4 22,770 0.4 %
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ........................ 168 0.0 171 0.0 3
Reserve for price fluctuations .......... ... ..o 25,319 0.5 32,264 0.5 =
Reserve for price fluctuations ... 25,319 32,264
Deferred tax liabilities on land revaluation ........................ 589 0.0 536 0.0
Total Liabilities ... ... 4,958,009 94.9 5,610,417 94.2
Net Assets:
CommMmON SEOCK .« oottt 70,000 13 70,000 1.2
Capital SUTPLUS . . ..ot 5,865 0.1 5,865 0.1
Capital reserve . ...t 5,865 5,865
Retained @arnings . ........couiiniiii 156,335 3.0 187,698 3.2
Earned reserve . ... .. ... .ot 13,238 15,478
Other retained earnings ..............oouiiuiiiiiiinnenne.ns 143,096 172,219
Unappropriated retained earnings for the period .............. 143,096 172,219
Total shareholders’ equity ............c..oiiiiuiiiniini .. 232,200 4.4 263,563 4.4
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes .............. 34,032 0.7 80,283 1.3
Land revaluation, Nnet of taxes ... .........oueuerer i inenannenin.. (1,395) (0.0) (1,513) (0.0)
Total valuation and translation adjustments ...................... 32,636 0.6 78,769 1.3
Total Net ASSES ...ttt 264,836 5.1 342,333 5.8
Total Liabilities and Net Assets . ........ ..ot ¥5,222,846 100.0% ¥5,952,750 100.0%
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Non-consolidated Statements of Income

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

Ordinary REVENUES . . ...ttt et et e ettt e e e e ¥967,400 ¥1,142,274

Income from iNSUraNCe PremilmS . . ... u vttt ettt ettt e et et et e e e 816,106 925,874

INSUrANCE PremMIUMIS . . oottt ettt ettt ettt et e ettt e e et 814,654 924,472

Ceded reinsurance COMMUSSIONS . . .ot v ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1,452 1,402

INVESEMENT INCOMIE . . . ..ottt e e ettt e e et e e et 133,945 199,833

Interest income and dividends . ...... ... .t 97,960 108,539
Interest income from depoSits . ... ...ttt 0 0 §
Interest income and dividends from securities ........... ... .. ... oL 81,245 92,167 =
Interest income from l0ans .. ... ..ottt 5,367 5,450 T
Rent revenue from real @State .. ... ...t 11,241 10,854 9
Other interest income and dividends . ... ... .. 105 67 =
Income from monetary trusts, Net ........... ..ttt e 5278 5,259 (-fh
Gains on sale of SECUMILIES . . .. ..ottt 7,556 2,420 o
Other iNVestMEeNt INCOME . ... ..ottt et e et et e 12 13 §
Gains on separate accounts, NEL .. ... oot 23,137 83,601 o
Other ordinary INCOME . ...ttt ettt e et e e e e et e e 17,347 16,566 g
Income for annUIty FErs ... .. ...ttt e e e 2,019 2,087 =
Income for deferred payment of claims ......... ... ... ... . 9,380 11,861 §
Reversal of reserve for outstanding claims . ........ ... i 4,213 - Q
Other ordinary INCOME ... ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e 1,734 2,618 2
(Continued on next page) §
3
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Ordinary EXPENSES . . .. oottt ettt e e e e e e e e e e ¥897,964 ¥1,067,614
Insurance claims and other payments .. ... ...ttt e 287,431 293,929
Insurance Claims . ... ... 68,995 71,060
ANNUILY PAYMENTS ...ttt e 8,577 9,571
Insurance benefits . ... ... ... .o 42,209 46,809
SUITENAET PAYMENES .« .o ettt ettt ettt et et e et e et e et e e e 163,263 161,872
Refund to policyholders . . ... ... e e 2,302 2,649 g
REAMSUFENER BIETMUTTS o 0000000000 0000000000000000000000000060060000000000000600000300 2,082 1,965 =
Provision for policy reserves and others ........ ... .. i 471,553 630,529 T
Provision for reserve for outstanding claims ......... ... .o i - 607 9
Provision for POliCY MESEIVES . ... ...ttt e et e e e e 471,536 629,909 3
Interest on policyholders’ dividend reserve .......... ...t 17 12 (-fh
INVESTMENE EXPENSES . . . .ttt ettt ettt et et e e e e e e 14,370 11,686 T
INEErEST EXPENSES . ..ottt ettt ettt e ettt e et e e e 55 43 §
Losses on sale of SeCUNtIeS ... ... ..ot 2,607 1,587 o
Devaluation l0SSeS 0N SECUMILIES .. ..o .ttt ittt ettt et e e e 1,692 327 g
LoSSes 0N derivatives, NEL . .. ...ttt ettt e e e - 226 =
Foreign exchange l0SSes, NEL ... ... ...ttt e e 1,376 1,176 §
Provision for reserve for possible l0an losses ...... ... ... 2 21 Q
Depreciation of real estate forrentand others .......... ... .. . i 2,330 2,115 g
Other INVESTMENT EXPENSES . . . e\ttt ettt ettt et e e e et e e e e eeas 6,305 6,188 §
OPperating EXPENSES ... ...ttt ittt ettt et e e 105,492 109,060 g
Other ordinary @XPENSES . .. ...ttt ettt ettt et e e e e e 19,116 22,408 -
Payments of deferred claims .. ... i 5,251 7,078
LIS 7,145 7,929
Depreciation and amortization . ............c..iiuiint i 3,232 4,150
Provision for reserve for employees’ retirement benefits .......... ... ... ... ..ol 3,456 3,141
Provision for reserve for directors’ retirement benefits .......... .. ... . ..o 25 3
OhEIS .ottt e e 5 105
Ordinary Profit . . .. ... 69,436 74,659

(Continued on next page)
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Non-consolidated Statements of Income (Continued)

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

EXEraordinary LOSSES . . ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e ¥ 8,598 ¥ 8,961
Losses on disposal of fixed @ssets .. ....... ... 24 21
IMPAIrMENt LOSSES . . . ..ottt et e e e e 23 962
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations . ........... ..ot 8,550 6,945
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations .......... ... ..o 8,550 6,945

Losses on sale of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates . ............. ... .. .. ... ... ... ... - 1,031
Provision for Reserve for Policyholders’ Dividends ............ ... .. .. .. ... 958 2,104
Income Before INCOME TaXeS . ... ...ttt ettt e e e e et e e e 59,879 63,594
INncome TaxeS—CUITENT . ... .. ettt et e e e e 25,755 28,774
INCOME Taxes—defEITEA . ... ..\ttt ettt et et e e 2,697 (7,624)
TOtal INCOME TAXES . . . .o ot ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28,452 21,149
Net INCOME ...ttt et e e ¥ 31,426 ¥ 42,444
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Non-consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd.
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock
Balance at the beginning of the current period ............. ... ... ... ... .ol ¥ 70,000 ¥ 70,000
Changes during the period ... ... ... . i - -
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... . ... i 70,000 70,000
Capital surplus
Capital reserve
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........... ... ... . .. .. il 5.865 5,865
Changes during the period .. ........ ...t - -
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... . . i, 5,865 5,865
Total capital surplus
Balance at the beginning of the current period ............. ... ... il 5,865 5,865
Changes during the period .. ....... ... ..o — -
Balance at the end of the current period . .......... ... .. .. i i 5,865 5,865
Retained earnings
Earned reserve
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ .. ... .. .. .ol 11,418 13,238
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUIPLUS . . .. ... .t 1,820 2,240
Total changes during the period . ...... ... .. .. i 1,820 2,240
Balance at the end of the current period .. ... ..., 13,238 15,478
Other retained earnings
Unappropriated retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ ... .. .. i, 122,590 143,096
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUMPLUS . . ... .o oottt (10,920) (13,440)
Reversal of land revaluation ............. oo - 118
Nt INCOMIE .ottt e e e e e e 31,426 42,444
Total changes during the period ......... ... ..o .. 20,506 29,123
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ... .. . i, 143,096 172,219
Total retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ ... ... ... .. . il 134,008 156,335
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUrplus . . . . . ..ottt (9,700) (11,200)
Reversal of land revaluation ............ ..o - 118
N INCOMIE . oot e e e e 31,426 42,444
Total changes during the period . ........ ... 22,326 31,363
Balance at the end of the current period ... ... 156,335 187,698
Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........... ... .. ... L. 209,873 232,200
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUrplus . . . .. ..o .ot (9,700) (11,200)
Reversal of land revaluation ......... ... . ... i - 118
LI =3 Tl 1 <P 31,426 42,444
Total changes during the period . ......... ..ottt .. 22,326 31,363
Balance at the end of the current period . ......... ..., 232,200 263,563

(Continued on next page)
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Non-consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Valuation and Translation Adjustments
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes
Balance at the beginning of the current period ......... ... .. ... .. ... ¥ 7013 ¥ 34,032
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. 27,018 46,251
Total changes during the period . ... ... ...t .. 27,018 46,251
Balance at the end of the current period . ....... ... ... . i, 34,032 80,283
Land revaluation, net of taxes
Balance at the beginning of the current period ................ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiii... (1,499) (1,395)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. 103 (118)
Total changes during the period ......... ... .. .. i, 103 (118)
Balance at the end of the current period . ........... ..., (1,395) (1,513)
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........... ... ... ...l 5513 32,636
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. 27,122 46,133
Total changes during the period ........ .. ... . . i ... 27,122 46,133
Balance at the end of the current period . .......... ... ... .. .. i i 32,636 78,769
Total Net Assets
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ .. ... . i 215,387 264,836
Changes during the period
Dividends from SUrplus . . . .. ...ttt (9,100) (11,200)
Reversal of land revaluation .......... ... . oo - 118
Net INCOME .. . 31,426 42,444
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. 27,122 46,133
Total changes during the period ......... ..., 49,449 77,496
Balance at the end of the current period ............ . .. o i ¥264,836 ¥342,333
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1. Loans by Borrower Category

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013
Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans ... ... ... ¥ = ¥ -
Doubtful loans . . . ... - -
SUb-standard L0aNS . .. ...t = -

SUDTOTAL . .ttt - -

[9 t0 tOtal] ...ttt e [-] []
LT o (o 141,384 147,608
TOLAl o e e ¥141,384 ¥147,608

Notes: 1. Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans are loans to borrowers who are subject to bankruptcy, corporate reorganization or rehabilitation or other similar proceedings and
other borrowers in serious financial difficulties.

. Doubtful loans are loans to borrowers (other than bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt borrowers) with deteriorated financial condition and results of operations from which it
is unlikely that the principal and interest on the loans will be recovered.

. Sub-standard loans are loans on which principal and/or interest are past due for three months or more (excluding loans described in notes 1. and 2. above) and loans on
which terms and conditions have been amended in favor of the borrowers (e.g. reduction of the original interest rate, deferral of interest payments, extension of principal
repayments or debt waiver) in order to support the borrowers’ recovery from financial difficulties (excluding loans described in notes 1. and 2. above and loans on which
principal and/or interest are past due for three months or more).

4. Normal loans are all other loans.

3417 Auos

w

2. Risk-monitored Loans
Not applicable

3. Accounting Indicators

(pa1BPNOSUOD-UON]) BIRQ JRIDUBUIH )17 AUOS

(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2012 2013
Insurance claims
Death Denefits ... ¥ 7,609 ¥ 6,897
Accidental beNefits ... ..o 342 209
Disability PaYMENTS . .. ..ot e 1,214 1,158
Maturity benefits ... ... . 1,505 1,402
O OIS e 1,076 1,299
SUDLOTAl ... 11,748 10,966
ANNUILY PAYMENTS . . o oottt ettt ettt et e ettt e e e 468 514
[INSUFANCE DENEFILS . . oottt et 4727 4,982
SUITENAET PAYMENTS ...ttt ettt e ettt ettt et et et e e et e et e et e e e e e 6,303 7,969
Deferred insurance benefits ... ... .. .. 50 76
Total, INcluding Others ... .. .. e e ¥24,039 ¥24,646
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(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013
Policy reserves (excluding contingency reserve)
Individual life inSUranCe .. ... . . e ¥4,596,066 ¥5,207,101
General @CCOUNES . ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e et e et e e e e 4,195,276 4,707,813
Separate aCCOUNTS ... .. ..ottt e 400,789 499,288
Individual annUities . . .. ... .. o 133,736 149,711
General @CCOUNTES .. ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e e et e et e e e 97,554 106,528
Separate aCCOUNTS ... .. ..ot 36,181 43,182
Group life INSUFANCE . . ..ottt e ettt e e e e e e 67 52
General @CCOUNTS .. ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et e et e e 67 52
SEPArate ACCOUNTS ...ttt ittt ettt ettt et ettt et e e e e e e e e e = - -
GROUP ANMNUILIES . ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 57,811 56,503 S
General @CCOUNTS . ..ottt et ettt e e e e e e e 57,811 56,503 =
SePArate @CCOUNTS ... ..\ttt ettt ettt et ettt et e et e et et e e e e = - ®
OHINETE o 60 00000 0000000000000000000006000000600000000600000000006000600006600065000000050000 = - o
GENETAl ACCOUNTS .« o\ttt ettt ettt ettt e et e e e e e e e e e et e e - - 2
SEPArAtE ACCOUNES . . o .ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt et et et et et et et a et et e et et eeaeaees - - (-fh
SUDLOtAl ..o 4,787,682 5,413,369 o
GeNEral ACCOUNES ..ttt ettt ettt et et e et e e e e e e e 4,350,710 4,870,898 §
SEPArate aCCOUNES ... ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt 436,971 542,471 i
CONEINGENCY FESEIVE . ..t ettt ettt et et e e et et e e et e et e e et e et e et e e aee e 55,338 59,561 9
e . ¥4,843,020  ¥5,472,930 5
GeNeral ACCOUNTS . . ...ttt ettt ettt e e e e e e e ¥4,406,049 ¥4,930,459 Z
SEPArate ACCOUNTS ...ttt ettt ettt ettt et ettt et e e et e e et e e e e e e e 436,971 542,471 ;
2
=X
a
(Millions of yen) %
As of March 31 2012 2013 =
PremiUum FESEIVE ...ttt e e e e ¥4,616,135 ¥5,204,625
Unearned PremilMS . . ..o e ettt et e ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e 171,546 208,743
REfUNA FESEIVE . . .ttt et e e e - -
CONEINGENCY FESEIVE . . .ttt ettt ettt et ettt et ettt ettt ettt ettt et iie e 55,338 59,561
TOTAL ettt ¥4,843,020 ¥5,472,930

Policy reserve calculation methods and ratios
As of March 31 2012 2013
Calculation method

Policies subject to standard policy reserve method

Net level premium Net level premium
Pure death-protection iNSUraNCe .. ..........o.uiitiitnniii e reserve method reserve method
Net level premium Net level premium
MiXEA INSUFANCE . . .\ttt e e e e e reserve method reserve method
Net level premium Net level premium
Pure endowment iNSUFANCE . ... ...ttt ittt e e e ettt reserve method reserve method
Net level premium Net level premium
2 o T =T reserve method reserve method

Policies not subject to standard policy reserve method

Net level premium

Net level premium

Pure death-protection iNSUrANCe .. .........c.oitiuiiiin i, reserve method reserve method
Net level premium Net level premium
MiIXed INSUFANCE .. ..ottt ettt et e e et e e e e e reserve method reserve method
Net level premium Net level premium
Pure endowment iNSUraNCe ... .....c.tntitin ittt reserve method reserve method
Net level premium Net level premium
ANNUILIES .« o oottt ettt ettt e et et e et et reserve method reserve method

Ratio of “amount of the company’s policy reserves (excluding contingency reserve)”
to “policy reserves required by regulatory standards” ......... .. ... . . i, 100.1% 100.1%

Notes: 1. The calculating methods and ratios are set for individual life insurance and individual annuities. The concept of accumulation method is not targeted at policy reserves
for group life insurance and group annuities, so these insurance policies are not included.

2. The above ratios indicate the amounts of the company’s policy reserves (excluding contingency reserve) to the required premium reserves and unearned premiums
calculated by (a) the method laid down in the Ministry of Finance Public Notice No. 48 of 1996 for policies to which the standard policy reserve method is applied,
and (b) the net level premium reserve method for policies to which the standard policy reserve method is not applied. The amounts of the company'’s policy reserves
include policy reserves additionally reserved to maintain the future soundness of certain policies.
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Balance of policy reserves by contract year
(Millions of yen)

Balance of Assumed
Fiscal year issued policy reserves interest rate (%)
UP O FY 1080 . .ot ¥ = %
FYTO8T 10 FY 1085 .. 31,618 6.00-6.25
FYT986 t0 FYTOO00 ..ttt e e e e e 51,628 6.00-6.25
FYT100T to FY100S L 536,275 2.75-6.25
FYT996 to FY2000 . . ...ttt ettt e e e e e 1,162,532 1.90-4.00
FY2007 t0 FY2005 ..ttt e 1,306,194 1.50
FY2006 t0 FY20T0 ...ttt ettt e e e e e 1,243,118 1.50
FY 20 T T 228,860 1.50
O 254,113 1.50

Notes: 1. The balance of policy reserves shows the total of those for individual life insurance and individual annuities, excluding those of separate account assets and
contingency reserves.
2. The assumed interest rate shows the assumed interest rate of the majority of policy reserves for each contract fiscal year.

Balance of policy reserves (general account)

(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2012 2013
Balance of policy reserves (general aCCOUN) ... ... ..ttt ettt et ¥32,351 ¥30,991

Notes: 1. Calculations employed in the table above apply to the insurance policies subject to the standard policy reserve method provided for under Article 68 of the Ordinance
for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act of Japan.
2. Each of the balances of policy reserves of the general accounts show the total of premium reserve related to minimum guarantees and unearned premiums.

Calculating method and coefficient

1. Policy reserves related to minimum guarantees are calculated using the standard policy reserve method based on the Ministry of Finance
Public Notice No. 48 of 1996 “Comprehensive Supervisory Guidelines for Insurance Companies (1l-2-1-3-1)."

2. Coefficients used in the calculations are stipulated in Article 5, Paragraph 1-4 of the above Public Notice. The assumed surrender rates
consist of an annual rate of 5.0% during the payment of premiums, and an annual rate of 3.0% after the payment of premiums.

(Millions of yen)

2012

Asset-

formation

insurance,

Individual asset-

life Individual Group life Group formation
For the year ended March 31 insurance annuities insurance annuities annuities Others Total
At the beginning of the current fiscal year .. .. ¥ 2617 ¥ 390 ¥1,802 ¥29 ¥ — ¥ — ¥ 4,839
Increase due to interest .................... 15 1 0 = = = 17
Decrease due to dividend payment .......... 78 116 1,476 22 = = 1,692
Provision for the current fiscal year .......... (374) 9) 1,349 (6) - - 958
At the end of the current fiscal year ......... 2,179 266 1,675 1 - - 4,122
[1,463] [128] [0] [ [ [l [1.591]
(Millions of yen)
2013

Asset-

formation

insurance,

Individual asset-

life Individual Group life Group formation
For the year ended March 31 insurance annuities insurance annuities annuities Others Total
At the beginning of the current fiscal year ... ¥ 2,179 ¥ 266 ¥1,675 ¥ 1 ¥ - ¥- ¥4122
Increase due to interest .................... 11 1 0 - - - 12
Decrease due to dividend payment .......... 91 30 1,843 1 - - 1,966
Provision for the current fiscal year .......... (161) 4 2,233 28 - - 2,104
At the end of the current fiscal year ......... 1,938 241 2,064 28 - - 4,273
[1.468] [131] [0] [ [ [l [1.599]

Note: Figures in [ ] are accumulated dividends.
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Balance at Balance at Balance at Balance at
the beginning the end of the beginning the end of
of the current the current Increase of the current the current Increase
For the years ended March 31 period period (decrease) period period (decrease)
Reserve for possible loan losses
General reserve for possible loan losses ..... ¥ 0 ¥ 0 ¥ (0) ¥ 0 ¥ 0 ¥ (0)
Specific reserve for possible loan losses .. ... 228 214 (14) 214 235 21
Reserve for loan losses from borrowers
in specific foreign countries .............. = = = - - -
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits . . . . 17,596 20,310 2,713 20,310 22,770 2,459
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits . .. ... 143 168 25 168 171 3 §
Reserve for price fluctuations ................ 16,768 25,319 8,550 25,319 32,264 6,945 =
=
g
(Millions of yen) 2
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013 (_E.;
Individual life insurance ... ... . . ¥797,981 ¥905,514 s
LUmp-SUM PaYMENT .. ...t 75,631 117,473 §
ANNUAL PAYMENT ..o e 218,573 261,534 &
SeMIi-annuUal PAYMENT ... ..ttt e et ettt e e e e e 8,993 9,485 9
Monthly PAYMENT . . ..ottt 494,783 517,021 E
INAIVIUAL ANNUITIES .+« .+ e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10,045 12,045 Z
LUmp-SUM PaYMENT .. ...ttt e e 514 957 i
ANNUAL PAYMENE .o e 2,955 3,428 3
Semi-annual PAYMENT . . ...ttt et e e 146 190 %
Monthly PAYMENT . . .ottt e et e 6,428 7,469 3
Group life INSUFANCE . ..o\ttt e e e e e e e e e e e 3,840 4,206 =
GrOUP @NNUITIES . . oottt it ettt et ettt et et et ettt et ettt et et aauens 2,786 2,705
Total, INClUdiNg Others ... ... e e ¥814,654 ¥924,472
(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Asset-
formation
insurance,
Individual asset-
life Individual Group life Group formation
For the years ended March 31 Total insurance  annuities  insurance annuities  annuities Others Total
Death benefits ............. ... ... ... ¥41,224 ¥40,877 ¥-  ¥1,301 ¥- ¥-— ¥— ¥42,178
Accidental benefits ................... 1,205 775 - 0 - - - 775
Disability payments .................. 1,984 2,365 - 124 - - - 2,490
Maturity benefits . .................... 19,679 19,593 - - - - - 19,593
Others ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiaiion... 4,901 5,931 - 89 - - - 6,021
Total ... ¥68,995 ¥69,544 ¥- ¥1,516 ¥— ¥- ¥— ¥71,060
(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Asset-
formation
insurance,
Individual asset-
life Individual Group life Group formation
For the years ended March 31 Total insurance  annuities insurance annuities  annuities Others Total
Annuity payments ... . oL ¥8,577 ¥- ¥7,517 ¥15 ¥2,038 ¥— ¥— ¥9,571
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3-11 Insurance benefits
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Asset-
formation
insurance,
Individual asset-
life Individual Group life Group formation
For the years ended March 31 Total insurance  annuities insurance annuities  annuities Others Total
Death benefits ....................... ¥ 1,844 ¥ 1,656 ¥ 42 ¥- ¥ - ¥- ¥- ¥ 1,699
Hospitalization benefits . ............... 8,820 8,744 - 0 - - - 8,745
Surgery benefits . ........ ... ... oL 7,969 8,258 - - - - - 8,258
Disability benefits ................. ... 196 80 - 0 - - - 80
Living benefits ............. . ... 11,635 15,775 - - - - - 15,775 i
Others ... .. 11,744 9,545 248 - 2,457 - - 12,250 §
Total ... ¥42,209 ¥44,061 ¥290 ¥0 ¥2,457 ¥- ¥- ¥46,809 c
(]

3-12 Surrender payments
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

Asset-

formation

insurance,

Individual asset-

life Individual Group life Group formation
For the years ended March 31 Total insurance  annuities insurance annuities  annuities Others Total
Surrender payments .................. ¥163,263 ¥157,640 ¥4,231 ¥- ¥- ¥- ¥- ¥161,872

3-13 Depreciation and amortization
(Millions of yen)

(Pe1BpOSUOD-UON]) BIRQ JBldURULY 3)IT AUOS

2012 2013
Accu-  Balance at Accu-  Balance at

Depre-  mulated theendof  Ratio of Depre- mulated  theend of  Ratio of

Acquisition ciation deprecia- the current  deprecia- Acquisition ciation  deprecia-  the current deprecia-

For the years ended March 31 cost  expenses tion period tion (%) cost  expenses tion period tion (%)

Tangible fixed assets ... ¥ 4566 ¥ 421 ¥ 2234 ¥ 2332 489% ¥ 4637 ¥ 235 ¥ 2,304 ¥ 2,333 49.7%
Buildings ........... 3,413 280 1,376 2,037 403 3,442 163 1,399 2,043 40.7
Leased assets ....... - 1 - — — - - - - -

Other tangible

fixed assets ....... 1,152 138 858 294 744 1,194 72 905 289 757
Intangible fixed assets . . 32,432 2,807 8,196 24,235 253 37,262 3,911 11,169 26,092 30.0
Others ............... 25 3 10 15 406 15 3 8 6 55.6

Total ................ ¥37,024 ¥3,232 ¥10,441 ¥26,583 28.2% ¥41915 ¥4,150 ¥13,482 ¥28,432 32.2%

3-14 Operating expenses
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Sales and Marketing @XPENSES . . .. ...ttt ettt ettt e e e e ¥ 50,830 ¥ 53,837
Sales adminiStrative EXPENSES . . ... ..ottt ettt et e 13,299 14,181
General adminiStrative EXPENSES . . ..ttt ettt et ettt e 41,362 41,041
TOLAl Lt e ¥105,492 ¥109,060

Note: Contribution to the Life Insurance Policyholders Protection Corporation of Japan prescribed by Article 259 of the Insurance Business Act of Japan is as follows:

(Millions of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Life Insurance Policyholders Protection Corporation of Japan ....... ¥791 ¥840
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4. Reconciliation to Core Profit and Non-consolidated Ordinary Profit

(Millions of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Core profit (A) ¥71,685 ¥80,045

Capital BaINS ..t 7,556 2,420
Income from monetary trusts, NEL .. .. .....i.iu ittt et = -

Income from trading SECUIities, Net ... ... ..ottt i - -
Gains on sale of secUrities . ... ... ..ot 7,556 2,420
Gains on deriVatiVes, MET . .. ...ttt ettt et e e e - -
Foreign exchange gains, Net . ... .. ...ttt e = -
Other Capital GAINS . .« .ottt et e - -

Capital LOSSES . . . .ot 5774 3,351 §
Losses on monetary trusts, Met . .........i.iuin ittt e — - <
Losses on trading SECUILIES, MET .. ... ottt ittt ettt ettt e et ee s = - %"
Losses on sale of securities ....... ... ... 2,607 1,587 -
Devaluation l0SSes 0N SECUMILIES .. .. ... ...ttt 1,692 327 é
LoSSes 0N derivatiVes, NEL . .. ...ttt ettt et e e e e = 226 =
Foreign exchange l0Sses, Net ... ... .. .ttt e 1,376 1,176 %
Other CaPItal lOSSES . . . ...\ttt et ettt e e e e e e e e 97 34 g

Net capital gains (losses) ) P 1,782 (931) [

Core profit plus net capital gains (losses) (A)H(B) o vttt 73,468 79,114 §

Other ONe-TIME GAINS . . . .« ..ttt ettt ettt e et e et e e e e - - &
Gains from FEINSUIANCE . ..« .ttt ettt ettt et e et e et e e et e et e et e — - ?
Reversal of cONtingenCy reSErVe . ... ...t e = - :a
Reversal of specific reserve for possible loan losses ............ .o i - - S
ONrS e e — - <]

Other 0ne-timMe LOSSES . . . .ottt e e e e e e 4,032 4,454 %
LOSSeS from FeINSUMANCE .. ...ttt ettt ettt ettt e et e et e et e e e e - - &
Provision for CONtINGENCY MESEIVE . ...\ttt ettt e et 3,778 4,223
Provision for specific reserve for possible loan l0SSes .. ... ...t 2 21
Provision for reserve for loan losses from borrowers in specific foreign countries ............... - -
Write-off Of l0ans . . . ..o = -
(@)1= 250 209

Net other one-time gains (losses) (©) ot (4,032) (4,454)

Ordinary profit (A)FB)H(C) vt ¥69,436 ¥74,659

Notes: 1. Core profit for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2012 (A) includes income gains of ¥5,278 million in income from monetary trusts; other capital losses include
impairment losses of ¥97 million from investment partnership; “Others” of other one-time losses includes provision of additional policy reserve of ¥250 million.

2. Core profit for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013 (A) includes income gains of ¥5,259 million in income from monetary trusts; other capital losses include
impairment losses of ¥34 million from investment partnership; “Others” of other one-time losses includes provision of additional policy reserve of ¥209 million.
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(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
COrE REBVENUES . . ottt ettt e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥959,843 ¥1,139,854
Income from INSUFANCe PremilMS . .. ..ottt et ettt e ettt e et e e et e e 816,106 925,874
[NSUFaNCE PremMIUMS . . ..ottt et ettt ettt et et e et e e et 814,654 924,472
Ceded reinsurance COMMISSIONS ... c vttt et ettt ettt et e e e e e e et eeeees 1,452 1,402
INVEStMENt INCOME ... .. e e 121,110 192,154
Interest income and dividends ... ... ... . 97,960 108,539
Reversal of general reserve for possible loan losses ............ ... ... 0 0
Other investment INCOME .. ... ...ttt 12 13
Gains on separate aCCoUNTS, NET . ...ttt ittt ettt e e e e e 23,137 83,601 i
Other ordinary INCOME ... ...\ttt et e e e et e e et e e e e 17,347 16566 S
Income for annUILy FIAEIS ... ...ttt 2,019 2,087 =
Income for deferred payment of claims ...... ... ... i 9,380 11,861 ®
Reversal of reserve for outstanding claims . ............ o 4,213 - &
Other ordinary iNCOME .. .. ..ttt et e e e e e et e e e e 1,734 2,618 "3_
OLNET COME MBVENUES . . . .ttt ettt ettt et e e e e et e et e ettt e e 5278 5,259 >
€O EXPENSES . ..ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt e e e e 888,157 1,059,808 =
Insurance claims and other PaymMents . .. ... ...ttt e 287,431 293,929 §
INSUraNCe ClaiMS . . .o ottt et e e e 68,995 71,060 %
ANNUILY PAYMENTS ...ttt e 8,577 9,571 2
Insurance benefits ... ... ..o 42,209 46,809 =
SUMTENAET PAYMENES . .« . ettt ettt e e e e e et et e e e e e e e e e e 163,263 161,872 ©
Refund to policyholders . .. .. ... 2,302 2,649 Q
ReINSUranCe PremilmS ..ottt et e et e et e e e e e e e 2,082 1,965 §
Provision for policy reserves and others ....... ... ... i 467,524 626,096 §
INVESTMENt EXPENSES ... ... 8,593 8,313 g
INTEIESE EXPENSES . . ..t ettt e et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 55 43 =
Depreciation of real estate for rentand others ....... ... .. . . i 2,330 2,115
Other INVESTMENt EXPENSES .. . ettt ettt ettt et et et ettt e et e 6,207 6,153
OPErating EXPENSES . ..ottt ettt ettt et e et e e 105,492 109,060
Other Ordinary EXPENSES .. . .. v ettt et ettt ettt e et e e e e et e e e 19,116 22,408
Payments of deferred claims . ... ... i 5,251 7,078
L= =S 7,145 7,929
Depreciation and amortization ..............o.itoe ittt 3,232 4,150
Provision for reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ....... ... ... .. .. L. 3,456 3,141
Provision for reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ......... ... ... ... . L. 25 3
OBNEIS e e 5 105
OLher COTE EXPENSES . . ..ottt t ettt ettt et et e et e et ettt e et e = -
COTE PrOfit o .ottt e e e ¥ 71,685 ¥ 80,045

(Billions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Negative spread (Positive amount indicates positive spread) ................coiiiiiieinineinann.. ¥(1.5) ¥2.1

Investment yield for core profit ... ... ..o 2.31% 2.31%
Investment yield (general aCCOUNL) .. ... un ittt ettt et e e 2.17% 2.12%
Average assumed INterest rate .. ... .......i.iuiuinuititit ittt 2.35% 2.27%
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5. Fair Value Information on Securities (General Account)

Valuation gains (losses) on trading-purpose securities
Not applicable

Fair value information on securities
a. Fair value information on securities with market value (except trading-purpose securities)
(Millions of yen)

2012

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses -
Held-to-maturity securities ....................... .. ¥3,404,821 ¥3,560,687 ¥155,865 ¥160,172 ¥4,307 S
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - - E
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... - - - - - @
Available-for-sale securities . .................. ... ... 895,142 956,125 60,983 61,345 361 @
Japanese government and corporate bonds .......... 849,186 902,676 53,490 53,490 - 3
Japanese stocks ... 29,106 34,970 5,863 6,225 361 (_fh
Foreign securities ............. ... . oo 15,373 16,770 1,397 1,397 - s
Bonds ... 15,373 16,770 1,397 1,397 - §
StOCKS, €1C. o v vttt et - - - - - &
Other securities . .........oouiiiiii .. 1,476 1,708 232 232 — g
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - - E
Canififieziies Gif @ERSIE oo oooooo00000000000000000000 = = = = = =
OtheTS o ettt - - - - - z
Total oo ¥4,299,963  ¥4,516,813 ¥216,849 ¥221,518 ¥4,668 €
Japanese government and corporate bonds ............ ¥4211,145  ¥4,417,819 ¥206,674 ¥210,981 ¥4,307 3
Japanese Stocks .. ... 29,106 34,970 5,863 6,225 361 %
Foreign securities . .......... ... .. i i 58,235 62,314 4,078 4,078 = a

Bonds ... 58,235 62,314 4,078 4,078 —

Stocks, €tC. .« .t - - - - -

Other securities ...... ... .. 1,476 1,708 232 232 =

Monetary claims purchased ...................oo.... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit .............c..coiiiiiiia.. = = = = =

Others .. - - - - -
(Millions of yen)

2013

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities ...............c.covin... ¥3,874,232  ¥4,425,970 ¥551,737 ¥551,737 ¥ -
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... - - - - -
Available-for-sale securities . ............. .. .. ... 955,999 1,079,296 123,296 123,344 47
Japanese government and corporate bonds .......... 925,308 1,036,956 111,648 111,648 -
Japanese stocks .. ... 14,760 20,994 6,233 6,281 47
Foreign securities ....... ... ... ... .. il 14,454 18,681 4,226 4,226 -
BONds ... 14,454 18,681 4,226 4,226 -
Stocks, etC. ..ot - - - - -
Other SeCUrti®sS . . ..ottt 1,476 2,664 1,188 1,188 -
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ..............cocoiiiiiin. - - - - -
Others ..ot - - - - -
Total .o ¥4,830,232  ¥5,505,267 ¥675,034 ¥675,082 ¥47
Japanese government and corporate bonds ............ ¥4,756,200 ¥5,410,686 ¥654,486 ¥654,486 ¥ -
Japanese stocks ... 14,760 20,994 6,233 6,281 47
Foreign securities . ....... ... ..o i 57,795 70,922 13,126 13,126 -
Bonds ... 57,795 70,922 13,126 13,126 -
Stocks, etC. ... - - - - -
Other securities . ....... ... iiiiiiii .. 1,476 2,664 1,188 1,188 -
Monetary claims purchased .......................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ...t - - - - -
Others .. . i - - - - -

Notes: 1. The above table includes assets which are permitted to be treated as equivalent to securities defined in the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of Japan.
2. The above table includes monetary trusts other than trading-purpose securities, and their carrying amount and net unrealized gains (losses) as of March 31, 2013
amounted to ¥268,594 million and ¥38,206 million, respectively.
3. Carrying amount represents the amount after deductions for depreciable costs and impairment losses, before mark-to-market.
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b. Carrying amounts of securities without market value

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013
Held-to-maturity SECUITIES . . ..o\ttt ettt et et e e ettt e ¥ - ¥ -
Unlisted foreign BONds . .. ... ..ot - -
ONErS o = -
Policy reserve matching bonds ... ... ... . oot e - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies .......... ... 15,625 12,607
Available-for-sale SECUITIES . . . ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e 27,090 20,372
Unlisted domestic stocks (except OTC SEOCKS) ... v ettt et et 4 4
Unlisted foreign stocks (except OTC SEOCKS) ...t v vttt ettt e e 1,084 948
Unlisted foreign bonds . . .. ... - -
OTNEIS . ettt e e e e e e 26,001 19,419
TOTAL ot ¥42,715 ¥32,980

c. Fair value information consisting of that stated in the previous table-a and foreign exchange and other gains (losses) for table-b

(Millions of yen)

2012

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities . ............c.cooeiia... ¥3,404,821 ¥3,560,687 ¥155,865 ¥160,172 ¥4,307
Policy reserve matching bonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... 15,625 15,625 - - -
Available-for-sale securities . ................ ... ... 922,232 982,962 60,729 64,330 3,601
Japanese government and corporate bonds . ......... 849,186 902,676 53,490 53,490 -
Japanese stocks ... ... 29,111 34,974 5,863 6,225 361
Foreign securities .......... ... ... .. . 16,457 18,024 1,567 1,567 -
Bonds ... ... 15,373 16,770 1,397 1,397 —
Stocks, etC. ..t 1,084 1,254 169 169 -
Other securities . ..... ..o, 27,478 27,286 (191) 3,047 3,239
Monetary claims purchased ....................... = = = = =
Certificates of deposit .............c.cooviiiiiia.. - - - - -
Others . ... - — — — —
Total .ovv ¥4,342,679  ¥4,559,274 ¥216,594 ¥224,503 ¥7,908
Japanese government and corporate bonds ............ ¥4211,145  ¥4,417,819 ¥206,674 ¥210,981 ¥4,307
Japanese Stocks ... ... 39,188 45,052 5,863 6,225 361
Foreign securities . ......... .. ... i i 64,867 69,116 4,248 4,248 =
BONds ... 58,235 62,314 4,078 4,078 -
Stocks, etC. ... 6,632 6,801 169 169 —
Other SeCUrities .. ......ouuiuiii e, 27,478 27,286 (191) 3,047 3,239
Monetary claims purchased .......................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ........... ..., = = = = =
Others ..t - - - - -
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(Millions of yen)

2013

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities ..............coooiinn. ¥3,874,232 ¥4,425,970 ¥551,737 ¥551,737 ¥ -
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... 12,607 12,607 - - -
Available-for-sale securities . ............. ... ... .. ... 976,372 1,103,708 127,335 128,555 1,219
Japanese government and corporate bonds .......... 925,308 1,036,956 111,648 111,648 -
Japanese stocks .. ... 14,765 20,998 6,233 6,281 47
Foreign securities ....... ... ... ... . i 15,403 20,083 4,679 4,679 -

Bonds ... 14,454 18,681 4,226 4,226 -

Stocks, €C. .« vt 948 1,401 452 452 - i
Other securities . .........ooeiiiii .. 20,895 25,669 4,774 5,946 1,171 §
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - - =
Certificates of deposit ..............c.coiiiiiin.. - - - - - ®
Others . ottt e - - - - - ‘g”

Total o ¥4,863,212 ¥5,542,285 ¥679,073 ¥680,292 ¥1,219 =
Japanese government and corporate bonds ............ ¥4,756,200 ¥5,410,686 ¥654,486 ¥654,486 ¥ - 5
Japanese Stocks . ... 24,872 31,106 6,233 6,281 47 (%'
Foreign securities . ......... oo i i 61,244 74,823 13,578 13,578 - 3
Bonds ... 57,795 70,922 13,126 13,126 - %
Stocks, etC. ..o 3,448 3,901 452 452 - &
Other SECUMLIES . ..ottt e 20,895 25,669 4,774 5,946 1,171 =
Monetary claims purchased ........................ .. - - - - - 8
Certificates of deposit ............ccoviiiiinin... - - - - - Al
Others .. - - - - - 2
oy

5-2 Fair value information on monetary trusts (general account) g

(Millions of yen)

2012

Balance sheet Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts .. ... ... ¥288,297 ¥288,297 HES HES Y=
(Millions of yen)

2013

Balance sheet Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts ... ...t ¥306,122 ¥306,122 ¥— ¥ ¥

Note: The above table includes ¥50 million of jointly invested monetary trusts.

Monetary trusts for investment
Not applicable

Monetary trusts for held-to-maturity and policy reserve matching and other monetary trusts
(Millions of yen)

2012

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts for held-to-maturity ................. ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥—
Monetary trusts for policy reserve matching ........... - - - - -
Other monetary trusts ...........ooueeueenueiinnnn.. 267,887 288,247 20,359 20,359 =
(Millions of yen)

2013

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts for held-to-maturity ................. ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥-
Monetary trusts for policy reserve matching ........... - - - - -
Other monetary trusts . ........c..eiueiiuinuenuenn.. 267,865 306,071 38,206 38,206 -
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Qualitative Information

1. Transaction details: The main derivative transactions used by Sony Life are as follows:
Currency derivatives: Forward foreign exchange transactions

2. Transaction policy: Sony Life's policy is to conduct derivative transactions for the purpose of reducing the risk associated with the held
assets and liabilities. Sony Life does not engage in speculative derivatives trading.

3. Purpose of use: Sony Life uses derivatives for the purpose of reducing the risk associated with the held assets and liabilities. Sony Life
does not apply hedge accounting to derivatives.

4. Risk details: The derivative transactions used by Sony Life are subject to the risk of fluctuations in market prices. However, given that
Sony Life uses derivatives mainly to reduce the risk associated with the held assets and liabilities, the sum of the risk associated with
derivative transactions and the underlying risk of assets and liabilities is limited.

The act of trading in derivatives is intrinsically subject to credit risk. However, Sony Life selects counterparties who are highly unlikely
to default on agreements related to these transactions.

5. Risk management systems: Sony Life’s balance of derivative transactions is within the limits that Sony Life has set in-house. On trans-
actions conducted by the division in charge of investment, the administrative division receives reports directly from the transaction
counterparty. This system enables the administrative division and the investment division to independently determine derivative posi-
tions and transaction profits and losses. In addition, the management of risks related to derivative transactions is conducted strictly by
the department in charge of supervision. Also, the risk management division regularly reports the overall risk status to the Company'’s
Board of Directors and Executive Committee.

6. Supplemental information regarding quantitative information: Forward foreign exchange transactions are undertaken for the purpose
of reducing the risk of foreign exchange movements associated with foreign currency-denominated receivables and payables, etc. The
underlying assets held and gains and losses on derivatives are recognized on a cumulative basis. Sony Life has confirmed that derivative
transactions have the effect of offsetting foreign exchange movements to a certain extent.

3417 Auos

Quantitative Information
1. Breakdown of valuation gains and losses (Derivatives to which hedge accounting is not applied and derivatives to which hedge
accounting is applied)

(pa1BPNOSUOD-UON]) BIRQ JRIDUBUIH )17 AUOS

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Interest Interest
rate  Currency Equity Bond rate  Currency Equity Bond
As of March 31 derivatives derivatives derivatives derivatives Others Total derivatives derivatives derivatives derivatives Others Total

Derivatives to which
hedge accounting

is not applied ..... ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥ Y- ¥(172) ¥ ¥- ¥- ¥(172)
Derivatives to which

hedge accounting

isapplied......... - - - - = = - - - - - -
Total ............. ¥ ¥ ¥ = Y- ¥(172) ¥ Y- ¥ ¥172)

Note: Valuation gains and losses on derivatives to which hedge accounting is not applied are recorded in the statements of income.

2. Interest rate derivatives
Not applicable
3. Currency derivatives

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

Notional Notional Valuation Notional Notional Valuation

amount amount gains amount amount gains

As of March 31 total over 1year  Fair value (losses) total over 1year  Fair value (losses)

Over-the-counter transactions
Forward foreign exchanges

Sold ... ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥1,206 ¥ ¥(172) ¥(172)
US.dollars ................. — — - - 1,206 - (172) (172)
Total ..o ¥— ¥(172)

Note: The forward rate of exchange is used to value forward foreign exchange transactions at the end of the fiscal year.

4. Equity derivatives
Not applicable

5. Bond derivatives
Not applicable

6. Others

Not applicable
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<Reference> Holdings of securitized papers and other sub-prime related investments

(Billions of yen)

2012 2013

Unrealized Realized Unrealized Realized

As of March gains gains As of March gains gains

As of March 31 Fair Value 31,2011 (losses) (losses) Fair Value 31,2012 (losses) (losses)
SPES .« = - - = - - - -
CDO .o = - - - - - - -
Other sub-prime or Alt-A exposure ... = - - - - - - -
CMBSS ..o = - - - - - - -
Leveraged finance .................. - - — = - - - -
RMBS ..o = - - - - - - -

Credit link note/loan ................ - - = = - - — _

Notes: Other than the investments in the above table, Sony Life held:
1. As of March 31, 2012, principal protected 30-year notes with NIKKEI 225 index-linked coupons (fair value of ¥45.5 billion and unrealized gain of ¥2.6 billion as of
March 31, 2012).
2. As of March 31, 2013, principal protected 30-year notes with NIKKEI 225 index-linked coupons (fair value of ¥52.2 billion and unrealized gain of ¥8.8 billion as of
March 31, 2013).
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6. Fair Value Information on Securities (Company Total)

Valuation gains (losses) on trading-purpose securities
(Millions of yen)

(pa1BPNOSUOD-UON]) BIRQ JRIDUBUIH )17 AUOS

2012 2013

Net valuation Net valuation

Balance gains (losses) Balance gains (losses)

sheet recorded sheet recorded

As of March 31 amount in income amount in income
Trading-purpoSe SECUMLIES . . .. v vttt ettt i, ¥430,490 ¥30,976 ¥527,787 ¥70,801

Note: The above chart includes trading-purpose securities included in “monetary trusts,” etc.

Fair value information on securities
a. Fair value information on securities with market value (except trading-purpose securities)

(Millions of yen)

2012

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities ............ ... .. .. ..... ¥3,404,821 ¥3,560,687 ¥155,865 ¥160,172 ¥4,307
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... - - - - -
Available-for-sale securities . .................. .. ... 895,142 956,125 60,983 61,345 361
Japanese government and corporate bonds .......... 849,186 902,676 53,490 53,490 -
Japanese Stocks .. ... ... 29,106 34,970 5,863 6,225 361
Foreign securities ....... ... ... ... ... i 15,373 16,770 1,397 1,397 =
Bonds ... 15,373 16,770 1,397 1,397 -
Stocks, etC. ..o = = = = =
Other SeCurities . .......ouveie i 1,476 1,708 232 232 =
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit .......... ... = = = = =
Others .ot - - - - -
Total .o ¥4,299,963  ¥4,516,813 ¥216,849 ¥221,518 ¥4,668
Japanese government and corporate bonds ............ ¥4211,145  ¥4,417,819 ¥206,674 ¥210,981 ¥4,307
Japanese stocks ... .o 29,106 34,970 5,863 6,225 361
Foreign securities . ........ ... ..o i i 58,235 62,314 4,078 4,078 =
Bonds ... 58,235 62,314 4,078 4,078 -
Stocks, etC. ..o - - - - -
Other securities ..., 1,476 1,708 232 232 =

Monetary claims purchased ................c..oo... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ........... ..., = = = = =
Others ... - - - - -
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(Millions of yen)

2013

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities . ............c..cooiva... ¥3,874,232 ¥4,425,970 ¥551,737 ¥551,737 ¥ —
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... - - - - -
Available-for-sale securities . ................ ... ... .. 955,999 1,079,296 123,296 123,344 47
Japanese government and corporate bonds .......... 925,308 1,036,956 111,648 111,648 -
Japanese stocks ... ... 14,760 20,994 6,233 6,281 47
Foreign securities .......... ... ... .. . 14,454 18,681 4,226 4,226 -
Bonds ... 14,454 18,681 4,226 4,226 -
Stocks, €1C. « ot - - - - -
Other securities . ..... ..., 1,476 2,664 1,188 1,188 -
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit .............c.cooviiiiiia.. - - - - -
Others . ...t - - - - -
Total .o ¥4,830,232  ¥5,505,267 ¥675,034 ¥675,082 ¥47
Japanese government and corporate bonds ............ ¥4,756,200 ¥5,410,686 ¥654,486 ¥654,486 ¥ -
Japanese Stocks ... ... 14,760 20,994 6,233 6,281 47
Foreign securities . ........ ... ... . il 57,795 70,922 13,126 13,126 -
Bonds ... 57,795 70,922 13,126 13,126 -
Stocks, etc. ... - - - - -
Other securities . .........oouiii i 1,476 2,664 1,188 1,188 -
Monetary claims purchased .......................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ....................oooiilt - - - - -
Others ..o - - - - -

Notes: 1. The above table includes assets that are permitted to be treated as equivalent to securities defined in the Financial Instruments and Exchange Act of Japan.
2. The above table includes monetary trusts other than trading-purpose securities, and their carrying amount and net unrealized gains (losses) as of March 31, 2013
amounted to ¥268,594 million and ¥38,206 million, respectively.
3. Carrying amount represents the amount after deductions for depreciable costs and impairment losses, before mark-to-market.

O Held-to-maturity securities

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Balance sheet Balance sheet
As of March 31 amount Fair value Difference amount Fair value Difference
Held-to-maturity securities whose fair
value exceeds balance sheet amount . . ¥3,066,812 ¥3,226,985 ¥160,172 ¥3,874,232 ¥4,425,970 ¥551,737
Japanese government and
corporatebonds ................ 3,023,950 3,181,441 157,491 3,830,891 4,373,729 542,837
Foreign securities ................ 42,862 45,543 2,681 43,341 52,240 8,899
Other securities .................. - - - - - -
Held-to-maturity securities whose
fair value does not exceed
balance sheet amount ............. 338,008 333,701 (4,307) - - -
Japanese government and
corporate bonds ................ 338,008 333,701 (4,307) - - -

Foreign securities ................ - - - - - -
Other securities . ................. — - — - - -

O Policy reserve matching bonds—Not applicable
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O Available-for-sale securities

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Carrying Balance sheet Carrying Balance sheet
As of March 31 amount amount Difference amount amount Difference
Available-for-sale securities whose
balance sheet amount exceeds
carryingamount .................. ¥889,124 ¥950,469 ¥61,345 ¥952,101 ¥1,075,445 ¥123,344
Japanese government and
corporate bonds ................ 849,186 902,676 53,490 925,308 1,036,956 111,648
Japanese stocks .......... .. ... ... 23,088 29,313 6,225 10,862 17,143 6,281
Foreign securities ................ 15,373 16,770 1,397 14,454 18,681 4,226
Other securities .................. 1,476 1,708 232 1,476 2,664 1,188
Monetary claims purchased ....... - - - - - - o
Certificates of deposit ............ - - - - - - ©
@I c000n00no00can0ac00noo000g = = = - - - =
Available-for-sale securities whose @
balance sheet amount does o~
not exceed carrying amount ........ 6,018 5,656 (361) 3,898 3,850 (47) é
Japanese government and =
corporate bonds ................ - - - - - - o)
Japanese stocks . ...... ..l 6,018 5,656 (361) 3,898 3,850 (47) éﬂ
Foreign securities ................ = = = - - - =
Other securities .................. - - - - - - o
Monetary claims purchased ....... - - - - - - g
Certificates of deposit ............ - - - - - - 2
Others . .....cooiiiiiiiainn... = = = - - - Z
2
e
b. Carrying amounts of securities without market value 2
(Millions of yen) g
As of March 31 2012 2013 T
Held-to-maturity SECUFILIES . . . ... ..ottt e e e ¥ = ¥ - =
Unlisted foreign bonds . .. ... . .o - -
(1T P - -
Policy reserve matching bonds .. ....... ...ttt e - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ........ ... 15,625 12,607
Available-for-sale SeCUIties . . ... ...ttt 27,090 20,372

Unlisted domestic stocks (except OTC SEOCKS) ...t uvntnt ettt ettt 4 4

Unlisted foreign stocks (except OTC SEOCKS) . .. v vttt ettt e et e e et et eeeaas 1,084 948
Unlisted foreign bonds . ... ... = -
(@)1 31T T 26,001 19,419
1<) = PP ¥42,715 ¥32,980

c. Fair value information consisting of that stated in the previous table-a and foreign exchange and other gains (losses) for table-b is as follows:

(Millions of yen)

2012

Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized

As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities ..............coooiin.. ¥3,404,821 ¥3,560,687 ¥155,865 ¥160,172 ¥4,307
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... 15,625 15,625 - - -
Available-for-sale securities . .................. .. ... 922,232 982,962 60,729 64,330 3,601
Japanese government and corporate bonds .......... 849,186 902,676 53,490 53,490 -
Japanese stocks .. ... ... 29,111 34,974 5,863 6,225 361
Foreign securities ......... .. ... i 16,457 18,024 1,567 1,567 —
Bonds ... ... 15,373 16,770 1,397 1,397 -
StOckS, €1C. .ot 1,084 1,254 169 169 =
Other securities . .......ouveir i 27,478 27,286 (191) 3,047 3,239
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit .......... ...t - - - - -
Others . ottt e - - - - -
o) = | P ¥4,342,679  ¥4,559,274 ¥216,594 ¥224,503 ¥7,908
Japanese government and corporate bonds ............ ¥4.211,145  ¥4,417,819 ¥206,674 ¥210,981 ¥4,307
Japanese Stocks . ... 39,188 45,052 5,863 6,225 361
Foreign securities . ........ ... ..o i i 64,867 69,116 4,248 4,248 —
Bonds ... ... 58,235 62,314 4,078 4,078 -
SEOCKS, €1C. .t 6,632 6,801 169 169 =
Other SeCurities . .......outit it 27,478 27,286 (191) 3,047 3,239

Monetary claims purchased .......... ... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit .......... ...t - - - - -
Others . ...ttt — - - - -
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(Millions of yen)

2013
Carrying Net unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount Fair value gains (losses) gains losses
Held-to-maturity securities ................ooooia... ¥3,874,232 ¥4,425,970 ¥551,737 ¥551,737 ¥ -
Policy reserve matchingbonds ....................... - - - - -
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies ......... 12,607 12,607 - - -
Available-for-sale securities . ................ ... ... 976,372 1,103,708 127,335 128,555 1,219
Japanese government and corporate bonds .......... 925,308 1,036,956 111,648 111,648 -
Japanese stocks ... ... 14,765 20,998 6,233 6,281 47
Foreign securities .......... ... . ool 15,403 20,083 4,679 4,679 -
Bonds . ... 14,454 18,681 4,226 4,226 -
Stocks, etC. ..t 948 1,401 452 452 -
Other securities . .......oovvuiii .. 20,895 25,669 4,774 5,946 1,171 ‘:o:‘
Monetary claims purchased ....................... - - - - - =
Certificates of deposit ..............coooiiat. - - - - - &
Others . oot - - - - -
] = | P ¥4,863,212  ¥5,542,285 ¥679,073 ¥680,292 ¥1,219
Japanese government and corporate bonds ............ ¥4,756,200 ¥5,410,686 ¥654,486 ¥654,486 ¥ -
Japanese stocks ... 24,872 31,106 6,233 6,281 47
Foreign securities . .......... ... o i i 61,244 74,823 13,578 13,578 -
BONds ... 57,795 70,922 13,126 13,126 -
Stocks, etC. ... 3,448 3,901 452 452 -
Other Securities ...... ..ot nnnenn... 20,895 25,669 4,774 5,946 1,171

Monetary claims purchased .......................... - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ........... ... - - - - -
Others ... . - - - - -

6-2 Fair value information on monetary trusts (company total)

(Pa1ePpIjOSUOD-UON) BIRQ edURULY 3)17 AuoS

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Net Net
Balance unrealized Balance unrealized
sheet gains Unrealized Unrealized sheet gains Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount Fair value (losses) gains losses amount Fair value (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts . ... ¥288,297 ¥288,297 ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥306,122 ¥306,122 ¥— ¥— ¥-

Note: The above table includes ¥50 million of jointly invested monetary trusts.

Monetary trusts for investment
Not applicable

Monetary trusts for held-to-maturity and policy reserve matching and other monetary trusts
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Net Net
unrealized unrealized
Carrying gains Unrealized Unrealized Carrying gains  Unrealized Unrealized
As of March 31 amount  Fair value (losses) gains losses amount Fair value (losses) gains losses
Monetary trusts for
held-to-maturity ... ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥—
Monetary trusts
for policy reserve
matching.......... - - - - - - - - - -
Other monetary
SIS 6000000000000 ¥267,887 ¥288,247 ¥20,359 ¥20,359 ¥— ¥267,865 ¥306,071 ¥38,206 ¥38,206 ¥-

6-3 Fair value information on derivative transactions (company total)

Qualitative Information

1. Transaction details: The main derivative transactions used by Sony Life are as follows:
Currency derivatives: Forward foreign exchange transactions

2. Transaction policy: Sony Life's policy is to conduct derivative transactions for the purpose of reducing the risk associated with the held
assets and liabilities. Sony Life does not engage in speculative derivatives trading.

3. Purpose of use: Sony Life uses derivatives for the purpose of reducing the risk associated with the held assets and liabilities. Sony Life
does not apply hedge accounting to derivatives.
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4. Risk details: The derivative transactions used by Sony Life are subject to the risk of fluctuations in market prices. However, given that
Sony Life uses derivatives mainly to reduce the risk associated with the held assets and liabilities, the sum of the risk associated with
derivative transactions and the underlying risk of assets and liabilities is limited.

The act of trading in derivatives is intrinsically subject to credit risk. However, Sony Life selects counterparties who are highly unlikely
to default on agreements related to these transactions.

5. Risk management systems: Sony Life’s balance of derivative transactions is within the limits that Sony Life has set in-house. On trans-
actions conducted by the division in charge of investment, the administrative division receives reports directly from the transaction
counterparty. This system enables the administrative division and the investment division to independently determine derivative posi-
tions and transaction profits and losses. In addition, the management of risks related to derivative transactions is conducted strictly by
the department in charge of supervision. Also, the risk management division regularly reports the overall risk status to the Company's
Board of Directors and Executive Committee.

6. Supplemental information regarding quantitative information: Forward foreign exchange transactions are undertaken for the purpose
of reducing the risk of foreign exchange movements associated with foreign currency-denominated receivables and payables, etc. The
underlying assets held and gains and losses on derivatives are recognized on a cumulative basis. Sony Life has confirmed that derivative
transactions have the effect of offsetting foreign exchange movements to a certain extent.

Quantitative Information
1. Breakdown of valuation gains and losses (Derivatives to which hedge accounting is not applied and derivatives to which hedge
accounting is applied)

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Interest Interest
rate  Currency Equity Bond rate  Currency Equity Bond
As of March 31 derivatives derivatives derivatives derivatives Others Total derivatives derivatives derivatives derivatives Others Total

Derivatives to which

hedge accounting

is not applied ... .. ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥ Y- ¥(172) ¥ ¥ ¥- ¥(172)
Derivatives to which

hedge accounting

is applied......... - — — — — - - - - - - -

Total ............. ¥ ¥ v Y-y oy Y- ¥(172) ¥ Y- ¥ ¥(172)

Note: Valuation gains and losses on derivatives to which hedge accounting is not applied are recorded in the statements of income.

2. Interest rate derivatives
Not applicable
3. Currency derivatives

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

Notional Notional Valuation Notional Notional Valuation

amount amount gains amount amount gains

As of March 31 total over 1year  Fair value (losses) total over 1year  Fair value (losses)

Over-the-counter transactions
Forward foreign exchanges

Sold ... .o ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥— ¥1,206 ¥- ¥(172) ¥(172)
US.dollars ................. - - - - 1,206 - (172) (172)
Total ... ¥— ¥(172)

Note: The forward rate of exchange is used to value forward foreign exchange transactions at the end of the fiscal year.

4. Equity derivatives
Not applicable

5. Bond derivatives
Not applicable

6. Others

Not applicable
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Performance Indicators of Sony Life (Non-consolidated)

1. Key Performance Indicators for Past Five Years

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Policy amountinforce ......... .. .. ...t ¥33,537,084 ¥34,598244 ¥35947,326 ¥37,345,780 ¥39,124,675
Individual life insurance ............. ... ... 32,229,100 33,164,100 34,421,831 35,707,301 37,366,333
Individual annuities . ........... ...l 288,559 306,661 326,699 369,759 412,709
Group lifeinsurance ..........c.cooiiiiiiiii... 1,019,424 1,127,481 1,198,794 1,268,718 1,345,632
Policy amount in force for group annuities ............ 73,499 72,348 58,937 57,811 56,503
Annualized premiums from insurance in force ......... 547,898 573,331 604,793 635,401 669,937
Of which, medical protection,
living benefit protection and other products ....... 126,662 133,023 140,776 148,954 158,686
New policy amount .............coiiiiiiiiiin.. 3,888,906 4,056,495 4,213,996 4,207,045 4,460,210
Individual life insurance .......... ... ..ol 3,834,610 4,017,527 4,166,278 4,145,663 4,396,676 §
Individual annuities . ............ ... oL 39,100 31,709 32,746 57,664 57,931 =
Group lifeinsurance ..., 15,196 7,258 14,971 3,717 5,602 T
Annualized premiums from new policies .............. 61,693 68,780 71,230 70,854 73,263 -
Of which, medical protection, g
living benefit protection and other products . ...... 13,443 16,264 16,679 17,101 18,397 %
Q
=i
Ordinary revVenuUesS . ..........oveuiueneiinenenn.n. 765,910 881,798 900,091 967,400 1,142,274 E
Of which, income from insurance premiums ... ..... 662,011 700,101 770,330 816,106 925,874 2
Of which, investment income ..................... 98,781 175,397 119,500 133,945 199,833 8
Ordinary EXPENSES . . .. v v vttt e e e e 733,500 801,698 826,914 897,964 1,067,614 a
Of which, insurance claims and other payments . . . .. 274,778 274,278 297,966 287,431 293,929 S
Of which, investment expenses ................... 133,777 20,584 19,303 14,370 11,686 §
Of which, operating expenses . .................... 93,928 96,860 99,374 105,492 109,060 =
Ordinary profit . ........oooiiiiiiii i 32,409 80,099 73,176 69,436 74,659 Y
Netincome ........ooiiiiiiiiiiii i, 33,783 46,138 40,220 31,426 42,444 ?
Core Profit . ..o.ee e 38,005 64,517 56,295 71,685 80,045 i
o
=
CommON StOCK .« . v v vt 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 g
Number of shares issued and outstanding oy
(thousands of shares) ........................... 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70000 &
Totalassets........ooeiiiiiiiiii i 3,810,929 4,286,540 4,723,332 5,222,846 5,952,750
Of which, separate account assets................. 275,160 373,604 398,124 444,289 550,624
Policy reserves . .......c.vuuiuinii i, 3,592,376 3,985,610 4,371,484 4,843,020 5,472,930
LOANS .ttt 120,462 127,599 134,419 138,909 145,104
SECUNties ... oottt 2,819,638 3,539,114 4,017,583 4,545,019 5,211,535
Solvency marginratio ............. ... oo 2,060.5% 2,637.3% 2,900.1% 1,980.4% 2,281.8%
[1,720.0%]
Number of employees ............................. 5,599 5,835 5921 6,060 6,323

Notes: 1. Policy amount in force is the total of individual life insurance, individual annuities and group life insurance. Policy amount for individual annuities is equal to the sum of
(a) the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence for policies for which annuity payments have not yet commenced and (b) the amount of policy
reserves for policies for which payments have commenced.

The policy amount in force for group annuities is equal to the amount of outstanding policy reserves.

. New policy amount is the total of individual life insurance, individual annuities and group life insurance. New policy amount for individual annuities is equal to the funds

to be held at the time annuity payments commence.

4. Annualized premiums, which include individual life insurance and individual annuities, are converted to a per-year premium amount by multiplying individual premiums

by a coefficient corresponding to the premium payment method. (For lump-sum payment policies, premiums are divided by the number of coverage years.)

. “Medical protection, living benefit protection and other products” is the portion of the annualized premium for medical protection benefits (hospitalization benefits,

surgical benefits, etc.) and living benefit protection (benefits for specific diseases, nursing care benefits, etc.).

6. Cabinet Office Ordinance No. 23 of 2010 and Public Notice of Financial Services Agency No. 48 of 2010 prescribe a revision in the methods of calculating total solvency
margin and total risk (increasing the strictness of margin inclusion, and making risk measurement stricter and more sensitive). Therefore, the figures for the years ended
March 31, 2009 to 2011 and the figures for the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013 are calculated based on different methods. The above-stated figure in [1,720.0%)]
as of March 31, 2011 is calculated on the assumption that these changes were applied as of March 31, 2011. The figure is also included in disclosures for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2011.

w N

v
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2. Key Performance Indicators

Policy amount in force

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

Change from Change from Change from Change from

March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,

As of March 31 Number 2011 (%) Amount 2011 (%) Number 2012 (%) Amount 2012 (%)

Individual life insurance . . 5,602,189 106.0% ¥35,707,301 103.7% 5,958,963 106.4% ¥37,366,333 104.6%
Individual annuities .. ... 71,560 118.4 369,759 113.2 82,261 115.0 412,709 111.6
Group life insurance .. .. - - 1,268,718 105.8 - - 1,345,632 106.1
Group annuities ........ = = 57,811 98.1 - - 56,503 97.7

Notes: 1. The policy amount in force for individual annuities are equal to the sum of (a) the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence for policies for which
annuity payments have not yet commenced and (b) the amount of policy reserves for policies for which payments have commenced.
2. The policy amount in force for group annuities is equal to the amount of outstanding policy reserves.

New policy amount
(Millions of yen)

2012

Amount,

YoY YoY Amount, of which,

change change of which, increase from

For the year ended March 31 Number (%) Amount (%) new policies conversion
Individual life insurance ................ ... ... ...... 577,789 97.5%  ¥4,145,663 99.5%  ¥4,145,663 —
Individual annuities ............ ... i 13,553 1983 57,664 176.1 57,664 —
Group life insurance ......... ...l - - 3,717 24.8 3,717 -
Group annUIties .. ......uuuuieiuiiinnieinneennn.. = = = = = =
(Millions of yen)

2013

Amount,

YoY YoY Amount, of which,

change change of which, increase from

For the year ended March 31 Number (%) Amount (%) new policies conversion
Individual life insurance ................ ... ... ... ... 607,184 105.1% ¥4,396,676 106.1% ¥4,396,676 ¥—
Individual annuities .......... ... . i 13,343 98.5 57,931 100.5 57,931 -
Group life insurance ...t - - 5602 150.7 5,602 -
Group annuities . ... ...oouuueiiuiiiiuueinnneannn.. - - - - - -

Notes: 1. The new policy amount including increase from conversion for individual annuities is equal to the funds held at the time annuity payments commence.
2. The new policy amount for group annuities is equal to the initial premium payment.

Policy amount in force
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

Change from Change from

March 31, March 31,

As of March 31 Amount 2011 (%) Amount 2012 (%)

Individual life insurance ....... ... ... i ¥621,647 104.9% ¥654,723 105.3%
Individual annuities ............... . i 13,753 111.3 15,214 110.6

TotaAl e e ¥635,401 105.1% ¥669,937 105.4%

Of which, medical protection, living benefit protection

and other products ............ ..o 148,954 105.8 158,686 106.5

New policies
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
For the years ended March 31 Amount  YoY change (%) Amount  YoY change (%)
Individual life insurance ....... ... ... . i ¥68,651 98.8% ¥71,069 103.5%
Individual annuities . .............. i 2,203 125.0 2,193 99.6
Total . ¥70,854 99.5% ¥73,263 103.4%
Of which, medical protection, living benefit protection
and other products ........ ... .o 17,101 102.5 18,397 107.6

Notes: 1. Annualized premiums refer to an amount that is calculated by multiplying individual premium amounts by a coefficient that differs depending on the premium payment
methods, thereby converting the figure to a per-year premium. (For lump-sum payment policies, premiums are divided by the number of coverage years.)
2. “Medical protection, living benefit protection and other products” indicates the portion of annualized premiums for medical protection benefits (hospitalization benefits,
surgical procedure benefits, etc.) and products with living benefit protection (benefits for specific illness, nursing care benefits, etc.).
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Policies and policy amount in force by product
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
As of March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Individual life insurance products
Pure death-protection inSUranNCe ................cooviiuiiinuenenn... 4,307,480 ¥33,055,108 4,569,665 ¥34,556,341
Variable life insurance (whole life type) ...............oooiiin.... 552,644 2,954,217 577,454 3,039,828
Modified payment whole life insurance ............................ 16,107 155,894 15,557 147,918
Limited payment whole life insurance ........... ... .. .. .. ... 334,416 2,800,539 326,084 2,714,103
Family insurance . .......c.oeini i e 1,306 12,186 1,274 11,823
Interest rate-sensitive whole life insurance ......................... 511,653 2,918,906 561,924 3,189,482
Whole life insurance (no selection type) ................cooiin.... 4,769 8,803 4,537 8,221
Living benefit insurance (whole life type) .......................... 368,284 1,208,410 453,085 1,542,262 -
Variable life insurance (term type) ..........c.oviiiiiiiiiiiinaia.. 1,453 46,893 1,398 45,078 )
Family income insurance ........... .. ..o 180,165 4,769,802 203,903 5,376,396 =
Living standard inSUranCe ............o.eueirineneanenennenennanns 3,977 67,758 3,599 57,892 =
Level premium plan term life insurance ................. ... ... ... 95,797 2,013,279 90,312 1,881,168
Decreasing term life insurance .............. i 61,822 1,157,972 66,044 1,246,725 avj
Living benefit insurance (term type) . ..........ooeiiiniiinninn. 40,040 340,003 48,994 435,942 S
Level premium plan term life insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) ... 19,931 812,099 19,175 782,864 3
Decreasing term life insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) ........... 30,015 749,906 27,929 657,075 3
Family income insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) ................ 57,073 1,804,589 53,979 1,629,338 =
Increasing term life insurance . ............. i 156 11,762 106 8,159 &
Long-term level premium plan term life insurance =
(with disability benefit) ....... ... 24,843 1,110,282 29,897 1,328,486 3
Increasing term life insurance (reduced surrender value) ............. 3,620 127,242 3,614 124,883 S
Level premium plan term life insurance (no surrender value) .......... 32,630 598,367 38,192 698,601 g
Income protection insurance to cover three major diseases ........... 11,511 8,354 14,538 10,914 2
Semi-participating whole life nursing-care insurance ................ 82,663 319,601 121,882 461,963 (_fh
Whole life nursing-care insurance (reduced surrender value) .......... 5,603 1,007 8,758 1,625 =
Cancer iNSUMANCE . ...ttt ittt 226,348 31,703 219,666 30,277 S
Whole-life cancer insurance (08) . .........coveriririiiiiinininnn... 47,141 4,654 56,009 5,264 g
Cancer hospitalization insurance .....................cooiiiia... 34,190 = 33,387 - 3
Comprehensive medical insurance ...............cooieiiiiiiiinn. 1,545,642 712,211 1,575,595 694,977 2
Long-term comprehensive medical insurance ....................... 13,611 5612 12,708 5,301 §
Semi-participating living standard insurance (joint type) ............. 70 1,440 65 1,329 2
Term riders and Others ..............oiuiiiriieiiiiiennennn. [487,174] 8,301,606 [514,361] 8,418,435 -
MiIXed INSUFANCE . . .\ttt ettt ettt et e e 308,747 1,099,466 316,092 1,115,467
Variable life insurance (limited term type) ..............coiinin... 42,737 120,151 43,327 122,828
ENdowment iNSUFANCE ... ..o vttt e e e e e e e 203,183 807,913 202,663 809,770
Semi-participating endowment insurance ............ ... ... 62,827 171,401 70,102 182,868
Pure endowment inSuranCe ..............ouiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiia... 985,962 1,552,726 1,073,206 1,694,524
Semi-participating educational endowment insurance ............... 985,962 1,552,726 1,073,206 1,694,524
Living benefit rider ........ ... ..ot - - [-] -
Total individual life insurance products . ......... ... ... .. ... 5,602,189 35,707,301 5,958,963 37,366,333
Individual annuity products
Semi-participating individual annuities .. ........ .. ... ... oo 36,987 169,166 47,259 210,974
Individual variable annuities. . ........ ... .. o 28,044 149,326 27,566 146,358
OLhEIS © .ot 6,529 51,267 7,436 55,375
Total individual annuity products . ..............coiieiiiiiiiann.. 71,560 369,759 82,261 412,709
Group life insurance products
Group term life insurance. ...t 122,274 256,642 119,023 240,853
Group welfare term life insurance. . ...t 127,574 73,975 127,330 74,381
Group credit life insurance. . ... i 2,050,393 938,056 1,881,666 1,030,367
Annuity payment fder .. .......ouuuut i 81 44 57 29
Total group life insurance products. . ... ... 2,300,322 1,268,718 2,128,076 1,345,632
Group annuity products
New-type corporate annuities. ............. .o 26,044 4,356 25,944 4,071
Defined contribution corporate annuities . ............................ 155,272 53,455 165,990 52,431
Total group annuity products .............c.oooeeuineeninenneennnn.. 181,316 57,811 191,934 56,503

Medical protection insurance (group-type) .. .............oeueenennen.... - - - -
Reinsurance recipients. .. .........ouiuuiiiit i = = - -

Notes: 1. “Term riders and others” includes, in addition to “term riders,” “living benefit whole life policy riders” and “semi-participating lump sum nursing-care riders every five years.”
2. The total number of policies in force for “term riders and others” and “living benefit riders” is excluded from total individual life insurance products.
3. “Semi-participating individual annuities” and “Individual variable annuities” under individual annuity products refer to the policies for which annuity payments have not
yet commenced.
The amounts of policies for which annuity payments have not yet commenced are the funds to be held at the time annuity payments commence.
4. "Others” under individual annuity products include “semi-participating nursing-care riders,” “semi-participating fixed individual annuity riders,” and the policies for
which annuity payments have commenced.
The policy amounts of the policies for which annuity payments have commenced are those of outstanding policy reserves.
The numbers of policies for group life insurance products, group annuity products, medical protection insurance (group-type) and “reinsurance recipients” reflect the
total numbers of insured parties.
6. The amount of “Annuity payment rider” under group life insurance products is equal to the sum of (a) the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence
for policies for which annuity payments have not yet commenced and (b) the amount of policy reserves for policies for which payments have commenced.
7. The policy amount in force for group annuity products is equal to the amount of outstanding policy reserves.
8. The amount of medical protection insurance (group-type) is equal to the daily benefits for hospitalization.

Ll
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New policies and new policy amount by product
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
For the years ended March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Individual life insurance products
Pure death-protection insurance ...............c.oiiiiiiiiiiiiin.. 437,021  ¥3,848,423 471,677 ¥4,118,758
Variable life insurance (whole life type) .................c..c.. .. 37,154 146,776 42,542 175,568
Modified payment whole life insurance ................ ... ... ... 125 1,942 85 1,580
Limited payment whole life insurance ........... .. .. ... .. ... 2 7 4 22
Family iNSUrance . ... ...t = = - -
Interest rate-sensitive whole life insurance ......................... 56,523 316,505 71,004 420,177
Whole life insurance (no selection type) ................cooeiie.... 281 429 351 484
Living benefit insurance (whole life type) .......................... 73,447 266,665 97,266 382,026 -
Variable life insurance (term type) ..........covuiriiniiiiniinann... 42 1,069 72 2,266 g
Family income insurance . ..........c.ooiiiuiiii i, 35,964 1,118,717 34,840 1,065,331 E
Living standard inSUrance . ...........c.oeouiuineorininianinianan.. - - - - @
Level premium plan term life insurance .......... .. ... .. .. ... 4,349 106,622 4,020 97,588 e
Decreasing term life insurance ............ ... ... .. ool 10,109 261,950 9,275 233,433 >
Living benefit insurance (term type) ...........c.viiiiiiinaenn.. 9,742 86,848 12,238 125,213 3
Level premium plan term life insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) ... 949 47,804 995 55,416 Qg’
Decreasing term life insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) ........... - - - - ;i
Family income insurance (non-smoker preferred risk) ................ - - - - =
Increasing term life insurance ... - - - - g
Long-term level premium plan term life insurance g’
(with disability benefit) ............... 5,197 227,681 6,758 301,579 a
Increasing term life insurance (reduced surrender value) ............. 319 11,796 582 19,985 S
Level premium plan term life insurance (no surrender value) . ......... 9,443 165,317 8,245 151,982 f—
Income protection insurance to cover three major diseases ........... 5,329 3,954 3,928 3,164 E
Semi-participating whole life nursing-care insurance ................ 31,050 115,933 42,509 157,066 z
Whole life nursing-care insurance (reduced surrender value) .......... 3,381 625 3,642 698 z
CRAMEEF IMEUFEINER o000 000000000000000000600000000000600000000000¢ 3,251 261 3,241 274 §
Whole-life cancer insurance (08) . .........oovviiiiiiiinienanan... 14,138 1,200 11,505 962 %
Cancer hospitalization insurance ...............c.coiiiiiiiinen .. 9,335 - 2,250 - =
Comprehensive medical insurance .............c.coiiiiiiiiiin... 126,717 28,181 116,325 27,937 &
Long-term comprehensive medical insurance ....................... 174 89 - -
Semi-participating living standard insurance (joint type) ............. - - - -
Term riders and others .......... ... oot [54,927] 938,041 [56,941] 895,997
Mixed INSUFANCE ... ...ttt e 39,586 141,651 33,819 114,312
Variable life insurance (limited term type) ...............coooovn... 2,228 5,721 2,993 8,424
Endowment inSUrance . .........ouiuiniitinint i, 24,827 106,133 18,516 78,964
Semi-participating endowment insurance ..................o.oa... 12,531 29,797 12,310 26,923
Pure endowment inSUraNCe .. .........ouitininiiiiniieineiieannn. 101,182 155,588 101,688 163,604
Semi-participating educational endowment insurance ............... 101,182 155,588 101,688 163,604
Living benefit Fder ... ...ttt [-] - [-] -
Total individual life insurance products . ............ouieiuiinnan.n.. 577,789 4,145,663 607,184 4,396,676
Individual annuity products
Semi-participating individual annuities ............. ... .. ... 12,354 50,945 11,816 49,516
Individual variable annuities ........... . ... i 1,199 6,718 1,527 8,414
ONTS et - - - -
Total individual annuity products ..............cooiiiiiiiiiannan... 13,553 57,664 13,343 57,931
Group life insurance products
Group term life insurance ...........c.couiiiiiiiiii i - 9,903 1,796

Group welfare term life insurance ... 5,719 3,717 2,822 3,805
Group credit life insurance ....... ... .. = = - -
ANnuity payment Hder .. ..ot e - — - -
Total group life insurance products ...............couiiiieiineanen.. 5719 3,717 12,725 5,602
Group annuity products
New-type corporate annuities .............c..oiiiiiiiiiiiiineennn.. = = - -
Defined contribution corporate annuities .................oiiiiia.... - — - -
Total group annuity products ...........c.eiueuineeniienuininnanan.. - - - -
Medical protection insurance (Eroup-type) ...............coeiiriinan.... - - - -
Reinsurance reCipients .. ... .....oinnt ottt = = - -

Notes: 1. “Term riders and others” includes, in addition to “term riders,” “living benefit whole life policy riders” and “semi-participating lump sum nursing-care riders every five years.”
2. The total number of policies in force for “term riders and others” and “living benefit rider” is excluded from total individual life insurance products.
3. Figures for individual annuity products show the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence for policies.
4. The number of new policies for group life insurance products, group annuity products, medical protection insurance (group-type) and “reinsurance recipients” reflect the
total number of insured parties.
5. The new policy amount for group annuity products is equal to the sum of the initial premium payments.
6. The amount of medical protection insurance (group-type) is equal to the daily benefits for hospitalization.
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(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013
Death protection
Ordinary death
Individual life INSUFANCE . . . ..ottt e e ¥34,154,574 ¥35,671,808
INdiVIUAL @NNUILIES . ... oottt e e e e e [86,425] [97,350]
Group Life INSUIANCE . . . ..ot et e e e 1,268,674 1,345,602
GrOUP @NNUILIES .« oottt ettt ettt et et e e et e et e et e et e et e et aeeans - -
L= 35,423,249 37,017,411
Accidental death
Individual life INSUFANEE . . .o .ottt ettt e et e e e e [7,330,781] [7,054,856]
INdividual @nnUITIES .. ... o - - -
Group Lfe INSUTANCE . . .. .ottt ettt et et e et e e e e e e [4,284] [1,779] §
GrOUD @NNUITIES o o ottt ettt ettt et e e e et et e e e e e ettt e e et e = - =
TOTAL & oo [7,335,065] [7,056,635] ©
Death protection with other conditions =
Individual life INSUFANCE . . . . ..ottt e et et e e [1,453,003] [1,413,006] 5’"
Individual annuities ...... ... ... = - 3
Group Lfe INSUMANCE . . .« .ottt et et e e ettt et e - - 3
GrOUD @NNUITIES . o oottt ettt ettt et e ettt e ettt e e e ettt e et e — — =
o] = [1,453,003] [1,413,006] g
Living protection g
Maturity and living benefits i
Individual life INSUFANCE . . . ..o o ot e 1,552,726 1,694,524 ;mh
Individual annUIties . ... ... 318,743 357,730 =
Group Life INSUIANCE . . . .o e e e e - - =
GrOUP @NNUITIES .o ettt ettt ettt ettt et et e e et e et e et e et e et et ens - - %
e P 1,871,470 2,052,255 9
Annuities 3
Individual life INSUFANCE . . . . ..ottt - - 2
INdividual @nNUILIES . .. ... [45,145] [49,550] a
Group Lfe INSUTANCE . . . ..ottt e ettt e e et e e e e e e [13] [9] %’;
GroUP @NNUITIES .ottt ittt ettt et ettt ettt et e et ettt et e et = - —
TOTAL & o [45,159] [49,559]
Others
Individual life InSurance . ... ... .o = -
Individual annuUities . ....... ... 51,016 54,978
Group life INSUFANCE . . ..o .ot e 44 29
GrOUD @NNUITIES . o oottt ettt ettt ettt et e et et e e e ettt e et e 57,811 56,503
o] - S P 108,872 111,511

Hospitalization protection
Accidental hospitalization

Individual life INSUFANEE . . . .« .ottt [17,774] [18,031]
Individual annuities . ....... ... . = -
Group Life INSUMANCE . . .o . v ettt et et e et e e e e e e e e [19] [15]
GrOUP @NNUILIES .o ettt et ettt ettt et e e et e et e et e et e et e et et ae e - -
TOTAL .ot [17,794] [18,047]
Sickness hospitalization
Individual life INSUFANCE . . .o .o\ttt et e et e et e e e [17,774] [18,031]
Individual @annUILIES ... .. .. .o - -
Group life INSUFANCE . . ..ottt et e et e et e - -
GroUP @NNUITIES .ottt ittt ettt ettt ettt e et e et e et ettt et e et = -
TOTAL & oo [17,774] [18,031]
Hospitalization with other conditions
Individual life INSUFANCE . .« ..ottt ettt ettt [7,793] [7.611]
Individual annUities . ....... .. . e = -
Group life INSUFANCE . . . ... o et e e e - -
GroUp @NNUITIES ... ..ottt ettt ettt ettt ettt et ettt e = -
o] - | P [7,793] [7.611]

Notes: 1. Figures in [ ] show additional coverage and rider coverage attached to primary policies.
However, ordinary death protection including “term riders and others” is recorded under primary coverage.
Figures for maturity and living benefits of living protection show the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence for policies for individual annuities
and group life insurance (annuity payment rider) for which annuity payments have not yet commenced.
Figures for annuities within living protection show annual annuity amounts.
. Figures for “Others” within living protection show policy reserves for individual annuities (after commencement of annuity payments), group life insurance (after
commencement of annuity payments of annuities payment rider) and group annuities.
Figures for hospitalization protection show the daily benefits for hospitalization.
. Figures for total in sickness hospitalization within hospitalization protection show the total including primary coverage and rider coverage.
* Figures for primary coverage, if any, are shown without [ |. If there is no primary coverage, figures for additional coverage are shown in [ ].

AW
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(Number)

As of March 31 2012 2013
Disability protection
Individual life INSUFANCE . . . .. .o 507,820 501,082
Individual @nnUILIES . . . . ..ot e — -
Group life INSUFANCE . . ..ottt et ettt e e e e e 82,263 74,394
GrOUP @NNUITIES . . . o ettt et e e et et e e e e e e et et e e et et et — -
TOtAl Lo 590,083 575,476
Surgery protection
Individual life INSUraNCe ... .. ..ot e 1,646,245 1,670,518
Individual @annUIties . . ... ... e = -
Group life INSUFANCE . . ...ttt ettt e e et e e - - §
GrOUP ANNUITIES . . . oo ettt et e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e — - =
<] 1,646,245 1,670,518 z
o
g
(Millions of yen) ‘2’
As of March 31 2012 2013 2
Pure death-protection insurance 3
Whole Life INSUFANCE . .. ...t e ¥ 7,104,740 ¥ 7,613,811 g
Whole life insurance with termrider ...... ... ... .. . = - S
Term Life INSUIaNCe . . ..ottt e et e et e e e 13,495,306 14,169,640 e,
TOMAL ettt ettt e it iieaess 33,055,108 34,556,341 g
Mixed insurance =
ENdOWMENt INSUFANCE . ..« .ottt ettt ettt et et et ettt e e e e e e 979,314 992,639 @
Endowment insurance with termrider ... ... ... . = - ?
Term life insurance with living benefits .. ... ... . .ottt - - it
TOtAl e e 1,099,466 1,115,467 %
Pure endowment iNSUFBNCE ... ...ttt ettt et et e et et et e 1,552,726 1,694,524 %
Annuity products =
INdIVIdUL ANNUILIES . . ... e 369,759 412,709 =
Riders for disaster and disease
Rider to cover accidental death ........ ... ... i i 3,806,410 3,632,540
IJUNY FIOE e ettt e e 3,524,371 3,422,316
Comprehensive protection riders covering hospitalization ............. .. ..., 543 513
Comprehensive protection riders covering hospitalization for family ................ .. .. ... ... 25 23
Comprehensive protection riders covering lifestyle-related disease ................. .. .. ...... 58 55
Medical treatment rider for adults .. ....... ... 1,384 1,340
Medical treatment rider for Women ... .. . e 1,320 1,303
Lifestyle diseases medical treatment rider . .........c.iein ittt 18 17
New medical treatment rider for Women .. ... ...ttt e 5 5
(@ =T e [T P 244 241
Rider to cover initial period of hospitalization .............c.iuiuiii i 6,142 6,376

Notes: 1. The amount of individual annuities is equal to the sum of (a) the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence for policies for which annuity pay-
ments have not yet commenced and (b) the amount of policy reserves for policies for which payments have commenced.
2. Figures for hospitalization protection show the daily benefits for hospitalization.
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Individual life insurance

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

For the years ended March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Balance at the beginning of the fiscalyear ........................... 5,283,620 ¥34,421,831 5,602,189 ¥35,707,301

New policy amount . ...ttt 577,789 4,145,663 607,184 4,396,676
Increase fromrenewal ......... ... ... .. i 16,592 57,917 15,449 53,978
Increase from reinstatement ....... ... 20,593 117,079 19,216 111,453
Increase in policy @mMOUNTt .. ..o vuete ittt [205] 2,579 [196] 1,639
Increase from CONVErSION ... ..ottt i i - - - -
Increase for other reasons ...............cooiiuiiiiiiiaiianann... 4,519 27,406 6,084 62,621
Decrease from death . ..........oouiiiie i 8,680 54,617 8,945 56,515 g
Decrease for maturity .. .......o.oiu ottt 30,018 110,558 29,089 107,644 =
Decrease in policy amount . ..........ouniriinerein e, [38,859] 191,894 [41,135] 197,491 E
Decrease from CoONVErSioN .. ........c.oiiurie ittt i eaneens - - - -
SUMTENdEr @MOUNT .« . v vttt ettt et e e e et 211,820 1,789,930 202,965 1,652,869

Lapse @amOUNT . . ...ttt 41,207 250,880 39,002 243,673
Decrease for other reasons . .............c..eouueeiineeiieeannnenn. 9,199 667,296 11,158 709,142
Balance at the end of the fiscal year ............. ... ... ... 5,602,189 35,707,301 5,958,963 37,366,333
[Increase ratio (%)] - ..o vovninei et [6.0%] [3.7%] [6.4%] [4.6%]

N Tl T 318,569 1,285,470 356,774 1,659,032
[Increase ratio (%)] .. ...ovirii it [(3.1%)] [2.2%)] [12.0%] [29.1%]

Note: Each amount above is the total of pure death-protection insurance, mixed insurance and pure endowment insurance.

Individual annuities

(Millions of yen)

(Po1BpNOSU0I-UON) )17 AUOS JO S101EJIPU| BDUBLLIOL

2012 2013
For the years ended March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Balance at the beginning of the fiscalyear ........................... 60,432 ¥326,699 71,560 ¥369,759
New policy amount . ...ttt 13,553 57,664 13,343 57,931
Increase from reinstatement . ........... ... 191 853 134 657
Increase from CONVErSION .. ...ttt - - - -
Increase for Other reasons ... ............cuuiiuiiueiieaunannennenns 709 3,468 931 4,174
Decrease fromdeath . ... ... .. .. . 53 284 40 188
Decrease for maturity . ........ooueon i - - - -
Decrease in annuity @mOUNT .. ... o.euetee et ee e [195] 892 [208] 1,211
Decrease from CONVErsion ..............eiuiiiiiiiiiiaieaneannn... - - - -
SUrreNder @MOUNL . ... v v ettt et ettt 2,462 13,934 2,739 14,011
Lapse amouUNt . ... ...t 324 1,509 281 1,381
Decrease for otherreasons ....................oiiiiiiiiiiii... 486 2,305 647 3,020
Balance at the end of the fiscal year .......... .. ... .. .. .. .. ... 71,560 369,759 82,261 412,709
[INCrease ratio ()] - . e veun it ettt e [18.4%] [13.2%] [15.0%] [11.6%]
N Tl T 11,128 43,060 10,701 42,949
[Increase ratio (%)] .....oviniii [133.8%] [114.9%] [(3.8%)] [(0.3%)]

Note: The above amounts are equal to the sum of (a) the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence for policies for which annuity payments have not yet
commenced and (b) the amount of policy reserves for policies for which payments have commenced.
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Group life insurance

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
For the years ended March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Balance at the beginning of the fiscalyear ........................... 2,485,817  ¥1,198,794 2,300,322  ¥1,268,718
New policy amount . .......oueie it 5,719 3,717 12,725 5,602
Increase from renewal .......... ... i 247,687 328,888 246,493 320,024
Increase from reinstatement ........... ... i = = 59 226
Increase in policy amount (increase by additional purchase of riders) . . .. 121,941 181,218 92,916 211,370
Increase in policy @mMOUNt .. ..ottt [2,179] 592 [1,826] 787
Increase for other reasons . ............ouieeiueninu i eninnan.. 149 28 173 58
Decrease fromdeath ... ... ... . 11,460 1,558 10,543 1,388
Decrease for maturity . .........ouuont it 266,594 332,544 258,782 335,333
Withdrawals . . ... 273,675 55,085 254,015 65,591
Decrease in policy amount ...........o.iiiiiieiii i [364,386)] 53,275 [424,221] 57,450
SUITeNdEr @MOUNL . ... ettt ettt ettt e 9,037 1,942 997 994
Lapse amount ... .. .. i 23 23 89 338
Decrease for other reasons ... 202 90 186 60
Balance at the end of the fiscalyear ...t 2,300,322 1,268,718 2,128,076 1,345,632
[Increase ratio (%)] -« . neveneee e [(7.5%)] [5.8%] [(7.5%)] [6.1%]
Y ATl =Y L (185,495) 69,924 (172,246) 76,913
[INncrease ratio (%)) ... .eueun ettt et [ [(1.9%)] [-] [10.0%]
Notes: 1. Each amount above is the total of pure death-protection insurance, mixed insurance and pure endowment insurance.

2. The number of policies reflects the total number of insured parties.
Group annuities
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
For the years ended March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Balance at the beginning of the fiscal year ........................... 181,547 ¥58,937 181,316 ¥57,811
New policy amount .. ...ttt = = - -
Annuity payment ... 250,184 2,007 246,949 2,038
Lump-sum payment ........... . 8,937 1,942 9,483 2,457
SUITENdEr @MOUNT .« vttt ettt e et e et et aanees 1,349 542 - -
Balance at the end of the fiscalyear ..................c.. it 181,316 57,811 191,934 56,503
[Increase ratio (%)] « .. .oveen e [(0.1%)] [(1.9%)] [5.9%] [(2.3%)]
NEE INCrEASE .. .o ettt et ettt e ettt e et (231) (1,126) 10,618 (1,308)
[Increase ratio (%)) - .. .euntun ettt et [-] [-] [-] [-]

Notes: 1. The amounts at the beginning and end of the fiscal year are equal to policy reserves at those times.

2. New policy amounts are equal to the sum of initial premium payments.
3. The number of policies reflects the total number of insured parties.

1. Standard dividend yields for semi-participating individual life Insurance and individual annuities with policyholder dividends every five years

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Assumed interest rates of 2.00% or less
LeVEL-PremMIUM ...ttt ettt et ettt e e e e 1.55% 1.55%
Lump-sum premium and Others . ... .. . 1.20% 1.20%
Assumed interest rates of more than 2.00%
LeVel-PremiUm . e 1.40% 1.40%
Lump-sum premium and Others . ... .. .. it 1.05% 1.05%
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2. Below is an example of policyholder dividends for semi-participating whole life nursing-care insurance (before annuity payments
commence) using figures for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013.

<Example> Semi-participating whole life nursing-care insurance (before nursing care annuity payments commence)

Entered at 30, male, lump-sum payment, 10x death benefit, basic care annuity amount of ¥0.5 million

Policies to which

Assumed nursing care applies,

interest Years Ongoing ending at death of

Contract Date rate elapsed policy (yen) policyholder (yen)
NOV. 2, 20712 .ot 1.50% 1 year = ¥ 0
NOV. 2, 20T T oot et 1.50 2 = 0
NOV. 2, 20710 oo 1.50 3 = 0
NOV. 2, 2009 .. 1.50 4 = 12,692
NOV. 2, 2008 . e 1.50 5 0 0
NOV. 2, 2007 ..ottt e 1.50 6 = 0
NOV. 2, 2006 ..ottt e et e 1.50 7 = 0

Notes: 1. The “Policies to which nursing care applies, ending at death of policyholder” column shows the amount receivable for nursing care or upon death. The number of years
elapsed is the number through November 2, 2013.
2. The above-stated dividend amount is the sum of the pro-rated dividend amount (policy reserve x dividend participation ratio) and interest through November 2, 2013
(excluding dividends already paid).
Dividend participation ratio = Standard dividend yield — Assumed interest rate

3. Standard dividend yield on group annuities
The standard dividend yield on group annuities is 1.30%, using figures for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013.

Note: Dividend participation is calculated as follows:
Dividend amount = Policy reserves x Dividend participation ratio
Dividend participation ratio = Standard dividend yield — Assumed interest rate

4. For group annuities and other products, a reserve for policyholders’ dividends is accumulated in accordance with each product’s characteristics.

3. Indicators for Insurance Policies

%
For the years ended March 31 2012 2(51?2
Individual life INSUFANCE . . . .. . e 3.7% 4.6%
Individual @annUILIES . . . . .o 13.2 11.6
Group life INSUFANCE .. ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e 5.8 6.1
GrOUP @NNUITIES & . o\ ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ettt e s (1.9) (2.3)

(Thousands of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Average policy amount for new policies .. ........ ... .o ¥7,175 ¥7,241
Average policy amount for policies in force ........ ..ottt 6,373 6,270

Note: The above figures do not include the increase from the conversion for average policy amount for new policies.

%
For the years ended March 31 2012 2(513)
Individual life INSUFANCE . . . ... e e 12.0% 12.3%
Individual annUILIES . . . ..o oo 20.7 18.2
Group life INSUFANCE . . ..ottt ettt et e e e e e e ettt et 0.3 0.4

Note: The above figures do not include the increase from the conversion.

The lapse and surrender rate is expressed as a ratio calculated by dividing the amounts of cancellations and lapses modified for decreases,
increases or reinstatements by the total policy amount in force at the beginning of the fiscal year.

%
For the years ended March 31 2012 2(513)
Individual life INSUraNCe . . ... . 6.14% 5.55%
INAIVIAUAL @NNUILIES . . . oottt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 5.55 5.00
SUDTOTAl .. 6.13 5.54
Group Life INSUIANCE .. ..ottt e e e ettt e e e 4.56 4.55
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The lapse and surrender rate is expressed as a ratio calculated by dividing the amounts of cancellations and lapses not modified for
decreases, increases or reinstatements by the total policy amount in force at the beginning of the fiscal year.

%
For the years ended March 31 2012 2(513)
Individual life insurance + Individual annUities .. ...........oiuiniiu i, 5.93% 5.31%
(Yen)
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Average premiums for NeW POLICIES . . .. ...ttt ittt e e ¥10,512 ¥11,031
Note: The above figures do not include increase from conversion.
(%)
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Based on number of policies ........ ... . e 1.59%o0 1.55%o0
Based on PoliCY @MOUNT . . . ..ottt ettt et e e e 1.56 1.55
(%)
2012 2013
Number of Number of
For the years ended March 31 policies Policy amount policies Policy amount
Accidental death protection ............. .. .. i, 0.148%o0 0.171%o 0.094%o0 0.110%o0
Disability protection .............oiiiiiii i 0.137 0.063 0.075 0.028
Accidental hospitalization protection ............... .. .. .. ... 3.480 86.808 3.576 83.789
Sickness hospitalization protection ................ ... .o ool 34.839 584.536 35.236 573.425
Lifestyle-related disease hospitalization protection ................... 13.089 385.279 13.580 379.866
Sickness and accidental surgery protection ............ ... .. ... 39.945 / 40.561 /
Lifestyle-related disease surgery protection .............c..c.oooeiu.... 8.380 8.458
(%)
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Operating eXPENSE FALIO . . . ..ottt ittt ettt et 12.9% 11.8%

4. Indicators Related to Asset Management (General Account)

Overview of the asset management for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013

(1) Investment Environment

During the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013, the Japanese economy showed stronger signs of picking up in the second half of the fiscal
year. In the first half, Japan experienced negative economic growth on the whole, reflecting soft overall external demand due to territorial
disputes with neighboring countries, stagnant European economies and other factors. This was despite positive factors such as reconstruc-
tion demand following the Great East Japan Earthquake and an increase in private final consumption expenditure. In the second half, the
Liberal Democratic Party (LDP) clarified its position on ending deflation together with the Bank of Japan following the change in govern-
ment in December 2012. As a result, the Japanese economy has been picking up, centered on internal demand. Another positive factor has
been improvement in slowing overseas economies.

The real GDP growth rate, year on year, was negative 0.9% for the April-June quarter, negative 3.7% for the July—September quarter,
and positive 0.2% for the October—December quarter, and is estimated at positive 2.54% in the January—March quarter.

The Japanese bond market showed substantial gains (yields fell). In the first half of the fiscal year, the market saw a continued, gradual
increase in the price of Japanese government bonds (JGBs) (yields fell), supported by robust demand for bonds from investors, as in the
previous fiscal year. After the House of Representatives of the Japanese Parliament was dissolved in mid-November, inflationary
expectations rose on the back of the LDP’s policies to end deflation, leading to some temporary increases in JGB yields. However, since
February 2013, the market has rebounded on expectations of additional quantitative easing measures by the new Bank of Japan leadership,
prompting a substantial rise in JGB prices (yields have fallen drastically). As of March 31, 2013, the yield on 10-year JGBs was 0.560%,
down 0.425 of a percentage point from the end of the previous fiscal year.
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In Japanese stock markets, the Nikkei Stock Average trended in the range of ¥8,500 to ¥9,500 from the first half of the fiscal year to
November 2012, mainly due to concerns about weak corporate earnings against the backdrop of territorial disputes with neighboring
countries, stagnant European economies, and the yen's protracted appreciation. After the House of Representatives of the Japanese
Parliament was dissolved in mid-November, the Nikkei Stock Average rallied significantly on higher expectations of corporate earnings
growth among enterprises targeting internal and external demand amid rising anticipation for the LDP’s policies to end deflation and the
Bank of Japan’s quantitative easing policies. The foreign exchange market saw the yen weaken against major currencies on the back of
expectations for the Bank of Japan’s quantitative easing policies. Buoyant overseas stock markets were another factor behind the rise in
stock prices in Japan. As of March 31, 2013, the Nikkei had risen to ¥12,397.91, up ¥2,314.35 from its level a year earlier.

In foreign exchange markets, from April to September 2012, yen appreciation against the U.S. dollar continued as during the previous
fiscal year. In mid-September, the yen appreciated to the lower ¥77 level against the U.S. dollar at one point. Thereafter, the yen started to
depreciate gradually on positive news like the announcement of quantitative easing measures by the central banks of Japan, EU, and the
U.S., as well as a pause in the European debt crisis. After the House of Representatives of the Japanese Parliament was dissolved in mid-
November, the yen depreciated substantially against the dollar, due to steady trade deficits in Japan and economic recovery in the U.S,, in
addition to expectations of additional quantitative easing measures. In March 2013, the yen had weakened to the ¥96 level against the
U.S. dollar for the first time in about 3 years and 7 months. As of March 31, 2013, the yen was trading at ¥94.26 against the U.S. dollar,
weakening about ¥12 against the U.S. dollar from a year earlier.

(2) Sony Life's Investment Policy

For general account assets, Sony Life takes an investment approach that balances profitability and market risk in our aim to achieve
stable investment income and asset soundness. Sony Life controls the interest rate risk in its portfolio while investing in bonds, mainly
JGBs with long-terms to maturity.

(3) Results of Investment

As of March 31, 2013, general account assets totaled ¥5,402.1 billion, up 13.0%, or ¥623.5 billion, from a year earlier. Within general
account assets, Japanese government and corporate bonds totaled ¥4,561.0 billion (accounting for 84.4% of total general account assets),
foreign bonds ¥62.0 billion (1.1%), Japanese stocks ¥31.1 billion (0.6%), monetary trusts ¥306.1 billion (5.7%), policy loans ¥145.0 billion
(2.7%), cash and deposits and call loans ¥103.3 billion (1.9%) and real estate ¥70.3 billion (1.3%).

Portfolio of general account assets
General account assets
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total
Cash and deposits, call loans ..., ¥ 64,869 1.4% ¥ 103,321 1.9%
Securities repurchased under resale agreements .................... = = - -
Pledged money for bond borrowing transaction .................... - - - -
Monetary claims purchased ......... ...t - - - -
Securities under proprietary accounts . ...............iiiiiiii. = = - -
Monetary TrUSES ... ..ottt 288,297 6.0 306,122 5.7
SECUMLIES .ttt et e e 4,114,529 86.1 4,683,747 86.7
Japanese government and corporate bonds . ............ ... ... .. 3,975,755 83.2 4,561,048 84.4
Japanese StOCKS ... ..ottt e 45,052 0.9 31,106 0.6
Foreign securities ......... ..ot 90,162 1.9 87,428 1.6
BONdS .. 59,632 1.2 62,022 1.1
StOCKS, BLC. « .ttt 30,529 0.6 25,406 0.5
Other SeCUrties . ....oovitt it e 3,558 0.1 4,164 0.1
LOANS et 138,909 2.9 145,104 2.7
Policy loans . .......ouiui i 138,782 2.9 145,019 2.7
Commercial loans . ...... ... 127 0.0 85 0.0
Real estate ............o.iiiiuiiii 72,960 1.5 70,301 13
Deferred tax @ssets .. .......iuiutir ittt 26,986 0.6 13,724 0.3
Other @SSETS . ..ottt ettt et e e e e e 72,219 1.5 80,038 15
Reserve for possible [0an [0SS€S .. ... ...ouiuirit i, (214) (0.0) (235) (0.0)
Total ¥4,778,556 100.0% ¥5,402,126 100.0%
Of which, foreign-currency-denominated assets ................. 42,996 0.9 41,756 0.8
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Changes in general account assets by categories

(Millions of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Cash and deposits, Callloans ... ...t ¥(15,190) ¥ 38,452
Securities repurchased under resale agreements ... ... ..ottt = -
Pledged money for bond borrowing transaction .. ................iiiiii i - -
Monetary claims PUrChased . . ... ...t e - -
Securities under proprietary aCCOUNTS . . ... ..ttt ittt ettt et e et = -
MONELANY TrUSES . o o .ttt e e e e e e e 11,821 17,824
S CUTTEIES . ettt ettt et e e e 469,747 569,218
Japanese government and corporate bonds .. ...... ... 475,841 585,292
JAPANESE SEOCKS . . . o .ottt ettt (18,958) (13,946)
FOT@IGN SECUMLIES .+ vttt et ettt et e et e e e e e e e e e et et 15,921 (2,733)
BONAS . . 15,420 2,389
SEOCKS, BEC. & v v vttt e e e e e e e e e e e e 501 (5,123)
(@] 1T Yl 1< (3,056) 606
LOaNS . 4,490 6,195
POLICY L0@NS . .. et 4,362 6,236
ComMETCIAl LOANS .« . .\ ettt e e e 127 (41)
REALESTATE ..ottt ettt ettt e e e (2,202) (2,658)
DEfErred TaX @SSELS . ..ttt t ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e (13,752) (13,261)
(@] T g LYY (1,580) 7,819
Reserve for possible l0an L0SSES . .. ...ttt ettt ettt e 14 (21)
TOtal . ¥453,348 ¥623,569
Of which, foreign-currency-denominated @SSetS ... ... .............uiuiiriiie e, 15,459 (1,239)
(%)
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Cash and deposits, call loans ....... ... . 0.06% 0.06%
Securities repurchased under resale agreements . ........... .ottt = -
Pledged money for bond borrowing transaction ...............o.oitiii i - -
Monetary claims pUrChased . . .......o. et - -
Securities under proprietary @CCOUNTS . .. ...ttt nt ettt et ettt e e et et = -
Monetary trUSES . .. ... 1.97 1.96
SBCUNIE S . ettt 2.14 2.09
Japanese government and corporate bonds . ......... 2.22 2.09
JAPANESE SEOCKS . . . o .ottt et e (2.81) 5.98
FOreign SECUNILIES . ..o .ttt e e e e 1.41 0.93
LOaNS 3.93 3.86
CommMErCial L0ANS . . ..ottt e 0.17 0.71
REal StatE . ..t 5.16 5.13
TOTAl o e 2.17% 2.12%

Notes: 1. The denominator for the investment yield calculation is a daily averaged carrying amount, while the numerator is investment income minus investment expenses.

2. Valuation gains for Article 112 of the Insurance Business Act of Japan are not accounted for.

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Cash and deposits, Call loans . ... ... ..o ¥ 61,435 ¥ 57,825
Securities repurchased under resale agreements .. ...........ouiuintir ittt - -
Pledged money for bond borrowing transaction ..................iiiiiiiii = -
Monetary claims PUrChased . . ... ...ttt e - -
Securities under proprietary @CCOUNLS . .. ...ttt ettt e ettt et e e e et et e - -
MONELANY TrUSES . o ettt e e e e e e 268,452 268,616
YTl 11T 3,837,534 4,319,240
Japanese government and corporate bonds ... ... .. 3,697,915 4,199,159
JAPANESE STOCKS . . .o e 48,785 30,637
FOreign SECUMTIE®S . .. ..ottt e e e e e e e e e 87,583 86,275
LOaNS . 136,567 141,034
Commercial loans . . ... .o 76 107
ST Lo 71,091 69,071
TOtal L ¥4,438,479 ¥4,926,539
Of Which, OVerseas inVeSTMENT ... ... ...ttt et et e e et 87,607 86,281
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(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Interest income and dividends ......... ... . . ¥ 97,960 ¥108,539
Gains on securities Under proprietary @CCOUNES « .. ..t v ittt ettt ettt et et e et e e = -
Income from monetary trusts, NEL . .. ... ...ttt ettt e e 5,278 5,259
Income from trading SECUTIties, Net . ... ... ..t = -
Gains 0N sale Of SECUMILIES ... ...ttt e e e et e 7,556 2,420
Gains on redemption of SECUITIES . ... ... . .t e - -
Gains on derivatives, Net ... ... ..ottt = -
Foreign exchange gains, Net ... ... ...ttt e - -
Reversal of reserve for possible 0an loSses . . ... ... i = -
Other INVESTMENT INCOME . ...ttt ettt ettt e e ettt et 12 13
TOTAl e ¥110,807 ¥116,232
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
[NEEreSt EXPENSE . ...ttt ¥ 55 ¥ 43
Losses on securities under proprietary @CCOUNTS ... .......utnten ettt eenens - -
Losses on monetary trusts, Net . ... ... ottt — -
Losses on trading SECULIES, MET . .. ...ttt ettt et e ettt e e e = -
Losses on sale Of SECUMLIES .. ...ttt e e e 2,607 1,587
Devaluation [0SSes 0N SECUFILIES . ... ... .ttt e 1,692 327
Losses on redemption of SECUMILIES .. .. ... .. .ottt e - -
LoSSes ON deriVatiVes, MEL . . .. .ottt ettt ettt e e — 226
Foreign exchange loSses .. ...t 1,376 1,176
Provision for reserve for possible l0an l0Sses . ........ ... ..o 2 21
Write-off Of l0aNS . .. ... e = -
Depreciation of real estate for rent and others ....... ... ... i 2,330 2,115
Other iNVESTMENT BXPENSES . . . . ..ttt ettt e et et e e e e e e e e et e et e e e e e e 6,305 6,188
TOTAl ¥14,370 ¥11,686
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Interest income from dePOSItS . ... ...ttt ¥ 0 ¥ 0
Interest income and dividends from securities . ........ ... . . i 81,245 92,167
Interest income from Japanese bonds .. ...... ... 77,182 87,634
Dividends from Japanese StOCKS . ... .. ...ttt e 869 536
Interest income and dividends from foreign securities . .......... .. .. i 2,908 3,746
Interest income from l0aNSs . ... ... .ot 5,367 5,450
Income from real estate for TNt .. ... ...ttt e 11,241 10,854
Total, INCluding Others ... .. . e e ¥97,960 ¥108,539
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Gains on sale of Japanese bonds (including JGBS) .. ...ttt ¥4,975 ¥ 3
Gains on sale of Japanese StOCKS, BLC. .. ... .ttt 2,333 2,066
Gains on sale of foreign SECUMLIES ... ... .uin ittt ettt 248 349
TOTAl e ¥7,556 ¥2,420
(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Losses on sale of Japanese bonds (including JGBS) . .........c.ouuiuiiei e ¥ 193 ¥ 0
Losses on sale of Japanese stocks, €TC. .. ... ...ttt 2,411 412
Losses on sale Of fOreign SECUMTIES . . . .. v .ttt ettt e et e e 2 1,174
TOTAL e ¥2,607 ¥1,587
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(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Devaluation losses on Japanese bonds (including JGBS) .. ......o.ieniti it ¥ - ¥ -
Devaluation losses on Japanese StOCKS, BEC. ... ... tu ettt et et 1,692 327
Devaluation l0sses on foreign SECUILIES . . ...ttt ettt et ettt et e e ei e aaieeanns = -
o] | P ¥1,692 ¥327

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total
Japanese governmentbonds ........ .. i ¥3,941,696 95.8% ¥4,527,332 96.7%
Japanese municipalbonds ......... ... i 3,531 0.1 3,490 0.1 @
Japanese corporatebonds ........ .. i 30,527 0.7 30,224 0.6 2
Of which, public corporationbonds ................... .. . ... 27,189 0.7 27,108 0.6 =
JapaNese StOCKS . ...t 45,052 1.1 31,106 0.7
Foreign securities . ... i 90,162 2.2 87,428 19
BONds ... 59,632 1.4 62,022 13
STOCKS, BEC. . ettt e 30,529 0.7 25,406 0.5
Other SeCUTItIes ... ... e 3,558 0.1 4,164 0.1
<) P PP ¥4,114,529 100.0% ¥4,683,747 100.0%

(Millions of yen)

(Po1BpNOSU0I-UON) )17 AUOS JO S101EJIPU| BDUBLLIOL

2012

Due after Due after Due after Due after Due after

Due in 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years

1 year through through through through (including no
As of March 31 or less 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years  fixed maturity) Total
Securities ... ¥1,256  ¥29,587 ¥25,780 ¥29,166 ¥18,762  ¥4,009976  ¥4,114,529
Japanese government bonds . ........ - 14,892 12,589 15,590 5,412 3,893,211 3,941,696
Japanese municipal bonds ........... - 3,531 - - - - 3,531
Japanese corporate bonds ........... = 7,105 2,096 104 = 21,220 30,527
Japanese stocks ........... .. ... - - - - - 45,052 45,052
Foreign securities .................. 1,256 3,637 11,094 12,041 13,349 48,783 90,162
Bonds ............ .l - - 1,790 4,641 10,338 42,862 59,632
Stocks, etc. ... 1,256 3,637 9,304 7,399 3,010 5921 30,529
Other securities . ................... — 420 — 1,429 0 1,708 3,558
Monetary claims purchased ............ - - - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ................ - - - - - - -
Others ... ..ot = = = = = = =
Total ..o ¥1,256  ¥29,587 ¥25,780 ¥29,166 ¥18,762  ¥4,009,976  ¥4,114,529
(Millions of yen)
2013

Due after Due after Due after Due after Due after

Due in 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years

1 year through through through through (including no
As of March 31 or less 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years  fixed maturity) Total
Securities ... ¥7,840 ¥37,071 ¥29,686 ¥9,392 ¥29,531 ¥4,570,224 ¥4,683,747
Japanese government bonds ......... 3,631 23,197 15,528 - 16,115 4,468,860 4,527,332
Japanese municipal bonds ........... 2,472 1,018 - - - - 3,490
Japanese corporate bonds ........... - 8,373 637 - - 21,213 30,224
Japanese stocks .......... .. ...l - - - - - 31,106 31,106
Foreign securities .................. 1,736 4,393 13,520 7,995 13,401 46,380 87,428
Bonds ...l - - 4,338 2,318 12,024 43,341 62,022
Stocks, etc. ... 1,736 4,393 9,182 5,677 1,376 3,039 25,406
Other securities . ...........oou..... - 89 - 1,397 13 2,664 4,164
Monetary claims purchased ............ - - - - - - -
Certificates of deposit ................ - - - - - - -
Others .. ..o, - - - - - - -
Total ..o ¥7,840 ¥37,071 ¥29,686 ¥9,392 ¥29,531 ¥4,570,224 ¥4,683,747
(%)
As of March 31 2012 2013
Japanese government and corporate bonds . ....... ... 2.13% 2.11%

FOrEIgN DONAS . . .ottt e e 1.26 1.36
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Composition Composition
As of March 31 Amount (%) Amount (%)
Fisheries, agriculture and forestry .......... .. ... .. i iiilL. ¥ - % ¥ - -%
MINING .« e e e 256 0.6 124 0.4
CONSErUCION . ..ot 1,223 2.7 1,388 4.5
Manufacturing industries
FOOd Products ... ..oouiet e 366 0.8 326 1.1
Textiles and clothing ......... ... i 463 1.0 - -
Pulp and paper . .. ...t - - - -
Chemicals . ....ooi 1,636 3.6 444 1.4 @
Medical products . . ...ttt 2,123 4.7 645 2.1 3
Oiland coal products .. .......oouiiee e 280 0.6 - - =
Rubber products ......... ..o 404 0.9 - -
Glass and stone products ... ....vueneit it 140 03 - - ‘E
SEEEL Lt 187 0.4 - - 3
Non-steel metals .........oiiiiiiii i 521 1.2 270 0.9 2
Metal ProdUCtS .. ..oviei e 249 0.6 - - 8
Machinery . ... 2,229 4.9 1,114 3.6 §
Electricappliances . ... ... 5,160 11.5 3,416 11.0 &
Transportation vehicles ......... .. . ... i 4,406 9.8 2,544 8.2 @
Prediem MEERINERY oo oooo0co000000000000000000000000000000000 619 1.4 131 0.4 th
0 T 138 0.3 - - 3
Electric and gas utilities ............c. i 486 1.1 631 2.0 =
Transportation/information telecommunications %
Ground transportation .. .............o.eiiitii i 1,961 4.4 807 2.6 9
Water transportation . ..............oeeiiiiii e - - - - 3
AP tranSPOrtation ... ... ..ottt et ettt e - - - - 2
Warehouses/transportation ............. ... ...l - - - - g
Information/telecommunications ............ ... ... ... 2,972 6.6 1,786 5.7 F&’
Commerce =
Wholesalers ........ .o 1,393 3.1 1,038 33
Retailers . ... i 5,310 11.8 4,613 14.8
Financial services/insurance
BanKing .. ... - - - -
Securities and commodity futures trading ....................... = = - -
INsurance ... 10,920 24.2 10,107 32.5
Other financial services .......... ... 241 0.5 363 1.2
Real State .. ...ttt - - - -
SErviCe COMPANIES . ...ttt ettt et ettt e e 1,357 3.0 1,349 4.3
TOtal Lo ¥45,052 100.0% ¥31,106 100.0%

Note: Categories of stock holdings by industry are based on the classification by the Securities Identification Code Committee of Japan.

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013
POLICY LOANS . . o oot ¥138,782 ¥145,019
Policyholder L0aNns . . ...ttt 123,488 129,523
Automatic premium O@NS . ... .. u ettt e e 15,293 15,495
Commercial l0ans .. ... 127 85
[Of which, loans to borrowers located outside of Japan] ......... ... [ [-]
COrPOrate LOANS . . ..ottt ettt e e - -

[Of which, corporate loans—domestic] .. .........ouiinirni e - [-]

Loans to national, international and government-affiliated organizations ...................... - -
Loans to public entities . .. ...t = -
MOTEEAGE LOANS . . .ottt - -
CONSUMEN L08NS . ..ottt et e ettt e e e e e e - -
Other [0aNS ...t 127 85
TOLAL ottt e e ¥138,909 ¥145,104
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Tangible fixed assets

(Millions of yen)

2012
Balance
at the Amount of Balance at
beginning Increase in Decrease in  depreciation the end of Amount of % of
of the the current the current in the current the current  accumulated  accumulated
For the year ended March 31 fiscal year period period period period  depreciation  depreciation
Lland ... ¥31,469 ¥o= ¥ — ¥ = ¥31,469 ¥ = -%
Buildings ......... ...l 43,693 295 21 2,476 41,491 18,727 31.1
[0]
Leased @ssets .........c.oeviiiiiiiins 230 = = 23 207 119 36.7
Construction in progress .............. — — — — — — - @
Other tangible assets ................. 621 87 3 193 511 1,395 73.2 %’_
[0] &
Total oo ¥76,014 ¥382 ¥24 ¥2,693 ¥73,678 ¥20,243 32.4% -
(0] 3
Of which, investment %
and rental properties .............. 72,037 182 4 2,272 69,942 18,008 31.1 %’
(Millions of yen) %
2013 é'
Balance 54
at the Amount of Balance at @
beginning Increase in Decrease in  depreciation the end of Amount of % of o,
of the the current the current in the current the current  accumulated — accumulated wn
For the year ended March 31 fiscal year period period period period  depreciation  depreciation e
Land ... .o ¥31,469 ¥ 55 ¥ 434 ¥ - ¥31,089 ¥ - % f—
[434] il
Buildings ...........c i 41,491 401 526 2,153 39,212 20,734 34.6 §
[512] é
Leased assets ..............ooiiii.n. 207 - - 21 185 141 433 §
Construction in progress .............. - - - - - - - g
Other tangible assets ................. 511 93 4 117 482 1,487 75.5 Y
[3] -
Total ..o ¥73,678 ¥549 ¥ 965 ¥2,293 ¥70,969 ¥22,363 35.9%
[951]
Of which, investment and
rental properties .................. 69,942 224 885 2,057 67,231 20,058 34.8
[877]
Note: Figures in [ ] in the “Decrease in the current period” describe the amount of impairment losses.
Balance of real estate and number of buildings for rent
(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2012 2013
Real estate balance .. ...... ..o ¥72,960 ¥70,301
FOI COTPOTate USE . ..ottt et et e e e e e e 3,442 3,448
FOr TNt . oo 69,517 66,853
Number of buildings for FeNt . ... ...t 4 4
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Details by assets
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total
Assets denominated in foreign currency (yen amount not fixed)
Foreign bonds .. ... ¥16,770 18.6% ¥18,681 21.0%
FOreign StockS . ...ttt 4,301 4.8 1,401 1.6
Cash, depositsand others ...t 21,924 24.3 21,673 24.4
SUBOtAl ..o 42,996 47.6 41,756 47.0
Assets denominated in foreign currency (yen amount fixed)
Foreign bonds ... ... .o - - - -
Cash, depositsand others . ... ... ..o = = - - )
SUBLOTAL ...ttt et e e - - - - 2
Assets denominated in yen =
Loans to borrowers located outside of Japan .......................... - - - -
Foreign bondsand others ..............oiiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin.. 47,273 52.4 47,169 53.0
Subtotal ... .. 47,273 52.4 47,169 53.0
Total
OVerseas INVESLMENT . ...ttt ¥90,270 100.0% ¥88,926 100.0%

Note: Assets denominated in foreign currency (yen amount fixed) are recorded under assets on the balance sheets at the fixed yen value that was determined at settlement with
foreign exchange forward contracts.

Overseas investment by region
(Millions of yen)

(Po1BpNOSU0I-UON) )17 AUOS JO S101EJIPU| BDUBLLIOL

2012

Of which, Of which, Loans to borrowers

Foreign securities foreign bonds foreign stocks, etc. located outside of Japan

As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total Amount % of total Amount % of total

North America ................ ¥16,702 18.5% ¥ 9,305 15.6% ¥ 7,397 24.2% ¥— —%
Europe ......... ... il 52,675 58.4 42,862 719 9,813 32.1 - -
Oceania.....oovveeeeennnnnn. 7,465 8.3 7,465 12.5 - - - -
Asia ... 3,047 3.4 - - 3,047 10.0 - -
Latin America ................. 10,270 11.4 = = 10,270 33.6 = =
Middle East ................... - - - - - - - -
Africa ... - - - - - - - -
International organizations ..... — — — — — — — —

Total ........................ ¥90,162  100.0% ¥59,632 100.0% ¥30,529 100.0% ¥— —%

(Millions of yen)

2013

Of which, Of which, Loans to borrowers

Foreign securities foreign bonds foreign stocks, etc. located outside of Japan

As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total Amount % of total Amount % of total

North America ................ ¥18,757 21.5% ¥10,967 17.7% ¥ 7,790 30.7% ¥- -%
Europe ...... ... ..ol 50,441 57.7 43,341 69.9 7,100 27.9 - -
Oceania.....ooovvvvveeennnnn. 7,714 8.8 7,714 12.4 - - - -
Asia ... - - - - - - - -
Latin America ................. 10,515 12.0 - - 10,515 41.4 - -
Middle East ................... - - - - - - - -
Africa .o - - - - - - - -
International organizations ..... - - - - - - - -

Total ........................ ¥87,428 100.0% ¥62,022 100.0% ¥25,406 100.0% ¥— —%

Foreign-currency-denominated assets by currency
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total
U.S.dollar ..o ¥23,476 54.6% ¥27,360 65.5%
BN 8,463 19.7 5,992 14.4
Australiandollar. ... 7,530 17.5 7,782 18.6
British pound ... ... . . 473 1.1 617 1.5
PRIlippine PESO . .« o\ttt 3,047 7.1 - -
Offshore renminbi ..... ... 3 0.0 2 0.0
New Taiwanese dollar ........... ... .. ... .. i iiiiuiiieiiniiiii.. 2 0.0 1 0.0
Total . ¥42,996 100.0% ¥41,756 100.0%

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Financial Data Book 2013~ 057



(%)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Yield on 0verseas iNVESEMENES . .. ...ttt ittt et et ettt e ettt ettt ae et aeenens 1.41% 0.93%
Note: Yield on overseas investments is a total of foreign-currency-denominated assets and yen-denominated assets.
5. Status of Insurance Claims Paying Ability
(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2012 2013
(A) Total SOVENCY MArGIN . ...\ttt ettt e et e et e et ¥722,175 ¥872,502
CoOMMON STOCK, BEC. .. e\ttt ettt ettt ettt e et e e e e e e 223,100 252,363
Reserve for price flUCTUALIONS ... ... .. .t e 25,319 32,264
CONLINGENCY TESEIVE . . . .ttt ettt et et e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e et e e 55,338 59,561
General reserve for possible [0an [0SSeS .. ... ... 0 0
Net unrealized gains on other securities multiplied by 90% (100% if l0SS€S) ............covvuu... 54,656 114,602
Net unrealized gains on real estate multiplied by 85% (100% if losses) ......................... (173) (2,012)
Unallotted portion of reserve for policyholders’ dividends .......... .. .. ... .. .. ..., 700 464
Amount excluded from deferred tax assets ... ..........o.iinii i - -
Deferred tax @SSELS . ...ttt e e e e 58,774 70,604
Excess amount of policy reserves based on Zillmer method ......... .. .. ... .. .. .. ... 350,404 372,561
Subordinated debt .. ... .. - -
The portion of the excess amount of policy reserves based on Zillmer method
and subordinated debt that is not included in the margin ..., (45,945) (27,907)
DedUctible IEEMS . . . .ottt e - -
(B) Total risk
V(R1+ Re)2 + (Ra 4 Ra + R7)Z 4 Ra oo oottt et e e e 72,930 76,472
Insurance risk R 20,850 21,871
Third-sector insurance risk RE 7,509 8,307
Assumed interest rate risk Rz 28,509 29,054
Asset management risk R3 26,741 27,592
Minimum guarantee risk R7 9,904 11,474
Business management risk Ra 1,870 1,966
Solvency margin ratio
[(A)(B)X(T/2)J]X 100 . . e ettt ettt et et ettt e e et e et e 1,980.4% 2,281.8%

Notes: 1. The figures were calculated based on provisions in Articles 86 and 87 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act of Japan and the Ministry of

058

Finance Public Notice No. 50 of 1996.
2. Minimum guarantee risk is calculated based on the standardized approach.

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Financial Data Book 2013

3417 Auos

(Po1BpNOSU0I-UON) )17 AUOS JO S101EJIPU| BDUBLLIOL




<Reference>
Real net assets

(Billions of yen)
As of March 31 2012 2013
(1) Total amount to be recorded as assets (=D+@+@+@—B) . ...ovireriririeiiiiiaanns ¥5,379.3 ¥6,503.4
@) Total assets on the balance sheet . . ... 5,222.8 5,952.7
@ Difference between fair value and balance sheet amount of securities ........................ 155.8 551.7
@ Unrealized gain or loss on tangible fixed @ssets . ...........oouiiieinniiiiinin e, 0.6 (1.0)
@ Unrealized gain or loss other than tangible fixed assets ..., - -
(B Deferred tax assets for available-for-sale securities ............ ...ttt - -
(2) An amount calculated based on total amount to be recorded as liabilities
(ED=@=@=@=B)) . . ..o 4,507.9 51065 .,
@ Total liabilities on the balance sheet ....... ... .. . . i 4,958.0 5,610.4 §
@ Reserve for price flUCLUALIONS .. ...ttt 253 32.2 %.,
(@) CONLINGENCY MESEIVE . .ttt ettt et ettt et e e e e e e e e e et e e et en e 55.3 59.5
@ Part of reserves for future insurance claim payment . ...........ooieiiiiii i, 351.1 373.0
Excess of amount equivalent to surrender values (@(a)) - ... vvevereririiii 350.4 372.5
Unallocated amount in reserve for policyholders’ dividends (@ (b)) .. .....oovovveeiiain. ... 0.7 0.4
®) Deferred tax liabilities for available-for-sale securities .......... ... ... i 18.3 39.0
Real net assets (A) (1)=(2) (including unrealized gains and losses on held-to-maturity securities) .. ... 871.4 1,396.8
(3) Unrealized gains and losses on held-to-maturity SECUMIIeS . . . ... vutt et 155.8 551.7
Real net assets (B) (1)—(2)—(3) (excluding unrealized gains and losses on held-to-maturity securities) . . 715.5 845.1

Note: According to the “Comprehensive Guideline for Insurance Companies” defined by the regulatory authority, when the amount (actual difference between assets and liabilities
(B)) obtained by deducting unrealized gains and losses on held-to-maturity bonds and on policy reserve matching bonds which are not accounted for in the balance sheets
as mark-to-market from the actual difference between assets and liabilities (A) is positive, and liquid assets are held, the regulatory authority will not, in principle, take early
corrective actions even if the actual difference between assets and liabilities (A) becomes negative.

6. Balance of Separate Account Assets
(Millions of yen)

(Po1BpNOSU0I-UON) )17 AUOS JO S101EJIPU| BDUBLLIOL

As of March 31 2012 2013
Individual variable life insurance and individual variable annuities ................ ... .. ............ ¥444,289 ¥550,624
GrOUP @NNUITIES . ..t ettt et ettt e e et e e et e e et e e et e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e = -
TOtal SEPArate ACCOUNT .. v\ v sttt e et et e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥444,7289 ¥550,624

Note: Assets relating to individual variable life insurance and individual variable annuities are jointly invested at Sony Life.

7. Status of Individual Variable Life Insurance and Individual Variable Annuities

Individual variable life insurance
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
As of March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Variable life insurance (whole life type) ...............cccoviin... 552,644  ¥6,955,907 577,454 ¥7,113,036
Variable life insurance (limited term type) .................oooo... 42,737 142,828 43,327 146,778
Variable life insurance (termtype) ..., 1,453 48,924 1,398 46,810
TOtal ot 596,834 ¥7,147,660 622,179 ¥7,306,626

Note: Amounts include the rider portion of variable life insurance.

Individual variable annuities
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
As of March 31 Number Amount Number Amount
Individual variable annuities ........... ... ... 0 i 28,110 ¥149,528 27,677 ¥146,759

Note: The amount of individual variable annuities is equal to the sum of (a) the funds to be held at the time annuity payments are to commence for policies for which annuity
payments have not yet commenced and (b) the amount of policy reserves for policies for which payments have commenced.
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
As of March 31 Amount % of total Amount % of total
Cash and deposits, call loans ........... ... ¥ 11,239 2.5% ¥ 21,139 3.8%
SECUMLIS .ot 430,490 96.9 527,787 95.9
Japanese government and corporatebonds .............. ... ..... 150,464 339 159,256 289
Japanese Stocks ... ... 24,097 5.4 30,778 5.6
Foreign securities ............. oot 140,010 31.5 188,010 34.1
BONAS ... 36,793 83 44,775 8.1
StOCKS, B1C. .ttt 103,217 232 143,235 26.0
Other securities . .......outit it e 115,918 26.1 149,741 27.2
L0aNS - - - - ®
OtherS o e 2,559 0.6 1,697 0.3 2
Reserve for possible loan losses ............... ... = = - - g';
TOTAl ot ¥444,289 100.0% ¥550,624 100.0% .
Note: Assets relating to individual variable life insurance and individual variable annuities are jointly invested at Sony Life. gn
E
a
[}
(Millions of yen) §
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013 %
Interest income and dividends . ... ... ... .. ¥ 7,405 ¥ 9,147 a
Gelins @ SElR @F SEAUMIES o0 00000 00000000000000000000000600000600000000000060600000000060600000 5,690 8,033 th
Gains on redemption of SECUMItIES ... ... ... .. . e 163 15 é
Valuation gains 0N SECUMLIES . .. ..o\ttt ettt ettt et et et e ettt 61,806 103,039 =
Foreign exchange gains, Net . ... ... ...ttt e e e = - %
Gains 0N deriVatiVes, ML .. . ...ttt ettt e e - - 9
Other iNVeStMENt INCOME .. ..o\ttt ettt 2 0 é
Losses on sale Of SECUMITIES .. ... ..t 14,199 2,558 §
Losses on redemption of SECUMLIES ... .. .. .o.outtt ittt e 258 117 g
Devaluation l0SSes 0N SECUMILIES . ... ...ttt e 30,830 32,237 T
Foreign exchange losses, Net .. ... ... . . i 6,359 1,390 =
LOSSEeS 0N deriVAtiVES, NEL . . ..ottt ettt et e e e — -
Other iNVESTMENT EXPENSES . . . ... e ettt ettt e e ettt e e e e e et et 283 331
Net investment ains (LOSSES) . . .. ...ttt et e e e et e e ¥23,137 ¥ 83,601
Note: Assets relating to individual variable life insurance and individual variable annuities are jointly invested at Sony Life.
Valuation gains (losses) on trading-purpose securities
(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Net valuation Net valuation

gains (losses) gains (losses)

Balance sheet recorded Balance sheet recorded
As of March 31 amount in income amount in income
Trading-purpose SECUMtIes . . ... vutu ittt ¥430,490 ¥30,976 ¥527,787 ¥70,801
Note: Assets relating to individual variable life insurance and individual variable annuities are jointly invested at Sony Life.
Fair value information on monetary trusts
Not applicable
Fair value information on derivative transactions
Not applicable
8. Number of Agencies
As of March 31 2012 2013
NUMDET Of @GENCIES . . . e ettt ettt ettt et e et e e e e et e et 2,070 1,973
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9. Number of Employees and Recruits

As of March 31 2012 2013
Office @MPlOYEES . . ..ot 1,461 1,694
IMalE] . [869] [887]
[FEmMale] ..ot [592] [807]
SaleS BMIPlOYEES ..ottt 4,599 4,629*
[MalE] .o [4,570] [4,590]
[FEmale] ... e [29] [39]
* Number of Lifeplanner sales employees (including those rehired on a fixed-term contract basis after retirement) is 4,119 as of March 31, 2013.
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Office @MPlOYEES . . ..o 108 290
IMBLE] . e [45] [42]
[FEMAlE] ...t e [63] [248]
SaleS EMPLOYEES . .ottt et 392 388
[Mal] o [379] [380]
[FEMAlE] ...ttt [13] [8]
2012 2013
Average years Average years
As of March 31 Average age of service Average age of service
Office employees . ...t 39.3 9.4 39.4 8.8
[Male] ... [41.3] [10.4] [41.7] [11.0]
[Female] .. ..o [36.3] [8.0] [36.9] [6.5]
Sales employees .. ... 45.0 9.9 45.4 10.4
[MBlE] .. oo [45.0] [9.9] [45.4] [10.5]
[Female] . ... [41.6] [3.0] [40.0] [5.0]
10. Average Salary
(Thousands of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
OFfice MPLOYEES . . .ttt ettt e e ¥469 ¥424
Note: The average monthly salary is the tax-inclusive standard salary in March for each fiscal year, excluding bonuses and overtime pay.
(Thousands of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
SaleS EMPIOYEES . .ttt e ¥619 ¥662

Note: The average monthly compensation is the tax-inclusive compensation in March for each fiscal year, excluding bonuses and commuting allowances.
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Sony Assurance Financial Data

Balance Sheets

Sony Assurance Inc.

As of March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Amount (%) Amount (%) Change
Assets:
Cash and deposits . .........oiniiii ¥ 5,161 4.35% ¥ 8,443 6.63% ¥ 3,281
Cash . 0 0
Deposits .. ... 5,161 8,443
SECUMTIBS . e 84,474 71.22 88,670 69.59 4,196
Japanese governmentbonds ........ ... .. ..o 57,709 68,646
Japanese municipalbonds . ......... ... .. . oL 13,585 9,648
Japanese corporatebonds ........... ... ool 11,207 8,452
Japanese Stocks ... ... 600 1,251
Foreign securities ......... ... . . i 897 497
Other securities ....... ...t 474 174
Tangible fixed @assets . ........coooiniiiiiii i, 434 037 1,160 0.91 726
BUILINGS . ..o 255 249
Construction in Progress . ............couiiueiueannn... — 672
Other tangible fixed assets ..............coooiiiiia... 178 238 §
Intangible fixed assets ......... ... ... .ot 6,806 5.74 7,515 5.90 709 N
Software ... ... 3,179 6,285 é
Software in Progress ............ccoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeni.. 3,622 1,226 E
Other intangible fixed assets ................oiiiin... 4 3 ®
Other @ssets . .. ...ttt e 16,743 14.12 17,677 13.87 934 Lgn
Accrued Premiums . .......eee e e 1,156 1,199 =
Due from reinSurers .. .........c.o.eeeeeeeiiiinnnnen... 13 9 E
Due from foreign reinsurers ........... ... ..., 0 0 %
Accounts receivable .......... ... ... 11,302 11,892 o
Accrued iNCOME ...ttt 151 129 §
DEPOSIES -+« e vee et e e 410 419 %
Deposits for earthquake insurance ...................... 0 - §
Suspense payments ... 3,708 4,026 &
Deferred tax @ssets . ... .....uuee et ettt 4,993 4.21 3,953 3.10 (1,040)
TOtal ASSELS ..o \v ettt ¥118,612 100.00% ¥127,421 100.00% ¥ 8,808
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Amount (%) Amount (%) Change
Liabilities:
Underwriting reserves ...............oooiuiuininann... ¥ 91,564 77.20% ¥ 99,209 77.86% ¥7,645
Reserve for outstanding losses ........................ 24,192 28,599
Underwriting reServes .............coeeuiiineninn... 67,371 70,609
Other liabilities ... 7,512 6.33 6,537 5.13 (975)
Duetoreinsurers ..............oiiiiiiiiiiiiia 59 45
Due to foreign reinsurers . .......... .. ..ol 5 7
Income taxes payable ............ ... 316 227
Depositsreceived ...... ...t 10 11
Accounts payable ...........o. i 3,012 1,980
SUSPENSE FECEIPE .+« ottt e 4,108 4,264
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ............... 717 0.60 850 0.67 133
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ................ 40 0.03 53 0.04 12
Reserve for employees’ bonuses ......................... 707 0.60 756 0.59 48
Reserve for price fluctuations and others ................. 61 0.05 80 0.06 18 ®
Reserve for price fluctuations ......................... 61 80 2
Total Liabilities ... ... 100,603 84.82 107,487 84.36 6,883 5
3
Net Assets: ﬁ
COMAMGR SIBER 050000000006000000000000000000005000000 20,000 16.86 20,000 15.70 -
Capital surplus .. ... 20,000 16.86 20,000 15.70 é
Capitalreserve ........ .. ... . i 20,000 20,000 >
Retained deficits . ............coooieiiii (21,946)  (18.50) (20,492)  (16.08) 1,454 £
Other retained deficits .............ccooviiiiiiin... (21,946) (20,492) %
Unappropriated retained deficits . ................... (21,946) (20,492) -
Total shareholders’ equity ...... ... 18,053 15.22 19,507 15.31 1,454 =
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, 5
NEL Of tAXES ...\ttt (44) (0.04) 426 0.33 470 g
Total valuation and translation adjustments .............. (44) (0.04) 426 0.33 470 &
Total Net ASsets ..........coovuiuiiiinininniinnann.. 18,009 15.18 19,934 15.64 1,925
Total Liabilities and Net Assets ............................ ¥118,612 100.00% ¥127,421 100.00% ¥8,808

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Financial Data Book 2013~ 063



Statements of Income

Sony Assurance Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013 Change

Ordinary REVENUES . ...ttt ettt e e e ¥80,096 ¥84,711 ¥4,615
Underwriting iNCOME . ... ..ottt 79,172 83,615 4,442
Net premiums written . ... ..o i 79,141 83,582 4,441
Interest and dividends on deposits of premiums ............... .. ...... 31 33 1
Investment income .......... .. 872 1,021 148
Interest income and dividends .......... ... ... ..o 873 1,027 153
Gains on sale of securities . ............ ... ... oo 23 26 2
Gains on redemption of securities . ............ooviiiiiiiiiianann.. 6 - (6)
Transfer to interest and dividends on deposits of premiums ............. (31) (33) (1
Other ordinary iNCOME . ... ..ttt 50 74 23
Ordinary EXPENSES . . .. e v vttt ettt e e e et e 77,236 82,340 5,103
UNderwriting @XPeNSES . . ..o v vttt ettt et e e 58,067 61,830 3,762
Net 0SSes Paid ... .coeit e 45,032 47,153 2,121
Loss adjustment eXPENSES . . ... ...ttt 5,081 5,656 574

Net commissions and brokerage fees ................ ... ... ... 1,367 1,373 6
Provision for reserve for outstanding losses . ......... ... 3,287 4,407 1,119
Provision for underwriting reserves . ................ooeeeniniineainn. 3,298 3,238 (60)
Other underwriting XPenSes .. .........uuiuitir i, 0 0 0
INVestment eXPENSES ... ...ttt 4 7 3
Losses on sale of securities ............c.o i 0 3 3
Losses on redemption of Securities ..............oooviiiiiiniininain.. 4 3 (0)
Operating, general and administrative eXpenses ..................ooo.u... 19,084 20,485 1,401
Other ordinary eXPeNSES . ... ...........euie et 79 17 (62)
Ordinary Profit . ..o e 2,859 2,371 (488)
Extraordinary Gains ... .....ouen et = - =
Extraordinary LOSSES . ... ......iutint ittt 18 59 41
Losses on sale or disposal of fixed assets ..............cocviiiiiiiin.. 0 41 40
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations and others ..................... 17 18 0
Provision for reserve for price fluctuations............................. 17 18 0
Income Before INCOME TaXES .. ..o vue e e ee ettt ee 2,841 2,311 (529)
INncome Taxes—CUMTENT .. ... .ottt i 555 25 (529)
Income Taxes—deferred ...............oouiiiiiiiiii i, 986 831 (155)
Total INCOME TAXES . .. oottt ettt e 1,541 856 (684)
Net Income ... .. . ¥ 1,299 ¥ 1,454 ¥ 155
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Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Sony Assurance Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock
Balance at the beginning of the current period .......... ... . ... ... il ¥ 20,000 ¥ 20,000
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period ............ooiu ... - -
Balance at the end of the current period . .......... ... .. .. i i 20,000 20,000
Capital surplus
Capital reserve
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ .. ... ... . o i 20,000 20,000
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period . ...... ... ... = -
Balance at the end of the current period .. ... ...t 20,000 20,000
Total capital surplus
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ ... .. ..o 20,000 20,000
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period . ....... ... ... i — -
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... ... i, 20,000 20,000
Retained deficits
Other retained deficits
Unappropriated retained deficits for the period
Balance at the beginning of the current period ............ ... .. .. ... L. (23,246) (21,946)
Changes during the period
Net INCOME . e 1,299 1,454
Total changes during the period . ...... ... ... 1,299 1,454
Balance at the end of the current period . .........ouiun ittt (21,946) (20,492)
Total retained deficits
Balance at the beginning of the current period ............... .. ... il (23,246) (21,946)
Changes during the period
Net INCOME .t 1,299 1,454
Total changes during the period ............. ..., 1,299 1,454
Balance at the end of the current period . ..............oiiiiiiieniiai ... (21,946) (20,492)
Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the beginning of the current period ......... ... ... .. .. .. 16,753 18,053
Changes during the period
NEL INCOME L.ttt ettt ettt et e et 1,299 1,454
Total changes during the period . ...........oouiu i, 1,299 1,454
Balance at the end of the current period . ........... .. ... 18,053 19,507
Valuation and Translation Adjustments
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other securities, net of taxes
Balance at the beginning of the current period .......... .. ..o 19 (44)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity . ......................ooo... (63) 470
Total changes during the period ......... ... .. ... i, (63) 470
Balance at the end of the current period ...............oiuiiiiiiii ... (44) 426
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Balance at the beginning of the current period .......... .. ... 19 (44)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity . ............................. (63) 470
Total changes during the period .. ... .. ..o.iiuiui it (63) 470
Balance at the end of the current period . .............ouuiuiiiiiii ... (44) 426
Total Net Assets
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ ... . ... ... .. il 16,772 18,009
Changes during the period
Net INCOME ... . 1,299 1,454
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. (63) 470
Total changes during the period ........ .. ... . .. ... 1,236 1,925
Balance at the end of the current period . ..........ccoiuiiiin .. ¥ 18,009 ¥ 19,934
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Statements of Cash Flows

Sony Assurance Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013 Change
Cash flows from operating activities
Income before income taxes . ...... ...t ¥ 2,841 ¥ 2,311 ¥ (529)
Depreciation and amortization ... 1,033 1,697 664
Increase in reserve for outstanding losses ...t 3,287 4,407 1,119
Increase in UNAErwWriting rESEIVES . .. ...\ tut et 3,298 3,238 (60)
Increase in reserve for employees’ retirement benefits .................... 72 133 60
Increase in reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ...................... 5 12 6
Increase in reserve for employees’ bonuses .......... ... ... ..o L. 11 48 37
Increase in reserve for price fluctuations ......... .. .. ... .. oL 17 18 0
Interest income and dividends ........ ... ... i (873) (1,027) (153)
GaiNS ON SECUMLIES .+ .\ vttt et e e et e e ettt ee e (26) (19) 6
Losses on tangible fixed @ssets .......... ..ol 0 1 0
Losses on intangible fixed assets ............ ... i - 40 40
Increase in other assets
(excluding those related to investing and financing activities) ............. (1,797) (755) 1,042
Increase in other liabilities
(excluding those related to investing and financing activities) ............. 1,786 27 (1,758)
Subtotal . ... 9,658 10,134 476
Interest and dividends received ........... . .. i 1,097 1,264 167
INCOME tAXES PAIA . . . e\ e ettt ettt et et (1,041) (323) 718
Net cash provided by operating activities ............ ... ... ... 9,713 11,075 1,362
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of SECUMLIES . ...\ttt (26,589) (25,178) 1,411
Proceeds from sale and redemption of securities ......................... 20,061 21,166 1,105
Total of net cash used in investment transactions ...................... (6,528) (4,011) 2,516
[Total of net cash provided by operating activities
and investment transactions] .......... ... . i [3,184] [7,064] [3,879]
Purchases of tangible fixed assets .................cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.. (184) (813) (628)
() T S 1Y A P (4,071) (3,268) 802
Net cash used in investing activities ................oeviiininininiinan .. (10,785) (8,094) 2,691
Cash flows from financing activities
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities .......................... - - -
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ................ — - —
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents........................ (1,077) 2,981 4,053
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the fiscalyear ................ 6,707 5,635 (1,071)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the fiscalyear ...................... ¥ 5,635 ¥ 8,617 ¥2,981
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1. Loans by Borrower Category

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013
Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans .. ........ . ¥— ¥—
Doubtful loans . ... . = -

SUb-standard [0aNS . . ... o - -
NOIrMAl l0aNS . .. — -
L) | ¥— ¥—

Notes: 1. Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans
Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans are loans to borrowers who are subject to bankruptcy, corporate reorganization or rehabilitation or other similar proceedings and
other borrowers in serious financial difficulties.
. Doubtful loans
Doubtful loans are loans to borrowers (other than bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt borrowers) with deteriorated financial condition and results of operations from which it
is unlikely that the principal and interest on the loans will be recovered.
. Sub-standard loans
Sub-standard loans are loans on which principal and/or interest are past due for three months or more and loans with a concessionary interest rate, as well as loans with
renegotiated conditions in favor of the borrower, including renegotiated schedule and/or waivers, in each case, other than the loans described in notes 1. and 2. above.
4. Normal loans
Normal loans are all other loans.

N

w

2. Risk-monitored Loans

(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2012 2013
BanKrupt LOANS . . ..ot ¥— ¥-
Non-accrual delinquent loans ... .. ... = -
Past due [0ans (3 MONthS OF MOTE) .. ...\ttt ettt e e e - -
RESTIUCEUIEd l0ANS . . .ottt ittt et et et e e e e e e - -
o) = | PP ¥— ¥

Notes: 1. Bankrupt loans
There are loans that have been in arrears on principal or interest payments for a considerably long period of time, or loans (before deductions for reserve for possible
loan losses) on which principal or interest payments are considered unlikely to occur in the future for other reasons and on which accrued interest income is not
recorded. Of these, bankrupt loans are loans with reasons defined under Article 96-1-3, i through v (allowed limits for uncollectible accounts) of the Order for
Enforcement of the Corporation Tax Act (Enforcement Order 97 of 1965), or 96-1-4 of the same order.
. Non-accrual delinquent loans
Non-accrual delinquent loans are loans on which accrued interest income is not recorded, excluding bankrupt loans and loans on which interest payments are deferred
in order to support the borrowers’ recovery from financial difficulties.
Past due loans (3 months or more)
Past due loans are loans to which the repayments of principles of interests are past due date over three months or more and which are not classified to bankrupt loans
or non-accrual delinquent loans.
4. Restructured loans
Restructured loans are loans on which terms and conditions have been amended in favor of the borrowers (e.g. reduction of the original interest rate, deferral of interest
payments, extension of principal repayments or debt waiver) in order to support the borrowers’ recovery from financial difficulties, excluding loans described in notes 1.
to 3. above.

N

w

3. Assets and Liabilities

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

As of March 31 Amount Composition Amount Composition

Japanese governmentbonds ........ ... oo ¥57,709 68.3% ¥68,646 77.4%
Japanese municipalbonds .......... ..o 13,585 16.1 9,648 10.9
Japanese corporate bonds ... 11,207 133 8,452 9.5
Japanese Stocks ... ... 600 0.7 1,251 1.4
Foreign securities . ....... ... .. i 897 1.1 497 0.6
Other securities ... ...ttt 474 0.6 174 0.2

L) S P ¥84,474 100.0% ¥88,670 100.0%

%

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013

Japanese government and corporate bonds ....... ... . . 1.04% 1.17%
JAPANESE STOCKS . .ot e - -
FOreign SECUNILIES . . . ..o e 211 1.95
(@)1 T=] el =T 0.11 0.10

L 1.03% 1.17%
Yield 0N INVESTMENTS ... ..ottt et e et e e e e e 1.06 1.19
(Reference) Yield on investments (market value basis) .. ...........ouiuiririririiiiiiaiainan.s 0.95 1.96
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(Millions of yen)

2012
Over
Over Over Over Over 10 years
Tyear,not  3years,not 5years not 7 years, not (including
Less than exceeding exceeding  exceeding  exceeding no fixed
As of March 31 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years maturity) Total
Japanese government bonds ............. ¥11,032 ¥14,409 ¥ 922 ¥2,747  ¥10,448 ¥18,149 ¥57,709
Japanese municipal bonds ............... 5,370 2,819 991 643 2,053 1,706 13,585
Japanese corporatebonds ............... 2,722 2,991 816 1,408 1,857 1,410 11,207
Japanese stocks ...l - - - - - 600 600
Foreign securities . ...................... 400 299 = = 103 93 897
Other securities ....... ... .. — — - - - 474 474
Total .o ¥19,526 ¥20,520 ¥2,729 ¥4,798  ¥14,463 ¥22,434 ¥84,474
(Millions of yen)
2013
Over
Over Over Over Over 10 years
1 year, not 3years,not 5years,not 7 years, not (including
Less than exceeding exceeding exceeding exceeding no fixed
As of March 31 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years maturity) Total
Japanese government bonds ............. ¥3,105 ¥14,205 ¥2,044 ¥ 6,945 ¥5,551 ¥36,793 ¥68,646
Japanese municipal bonds ............... 1,015 3,430 919 1,463 1,202 1,617 9,648 2
Japanese corporatebonds ............... 1,206 1,936 851 1,926 1,070 1,461 8,452 §
Japanese stocks ........... ... ol - - - - - 1,251 1,251 >
Foreign securities . ...................... 299 - - 103 93 - 497 2
Q
Other securities ....... ..o .. - - - - - 174 174 3
Total .o.viiii ¥5,627 ¥19,572 ¥3,815 ¥10,439 ¥7,918 ¥41,297 ¥88,670 ®

Reserve for outstanding losses

(Millions of yen)

e1R( JeldueUl4 ddueINsSy Auos

As of March 31 2012 2013
BT ot ¥ 0 ¥ 1
17 T 180 152
Personal aCCident . ... ... 841 648
Voluntary automobile ... ... o 22,822 27,415
Compulsory automobile liability . ... ... ..o 348 382
(@1 =T — —
TOtal . ¥24,192 ¥28,599

Underwriting reserves

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013
B e ¥ 160 ¥ 254
ariNe 43 42
Personal aCCident . . . .. ..ot e 25,970 30,061
Voluntary automobile .. ... .. 39,895 38,880
Compulsory automobile liability . ... ... ..o 1,302 1,370
(@)1= = -
TOTAl e e ¥67,371 ¥70,609
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Breakdown of the balance of underwriting reserves
(Millions of yen)

2012
Unearned Reserve for
premium Catastrophe Contingency Refund policyholders’
As of March 31 reserve reserve reserve reserve dividends Total
Fire o ¥ 144 ¥ 15 ¥0 ¥— ¥— ¥ 160
Marine ... 40 3 - - - 43
Personal accident ..................... 24,264 1,648 53 3 - 25,970
Voluntary automobile 32,156 7,738 = = = 39,895
Compulsory automobile liability ... ..... 1,302 - - - - 1,302
Others .....ouuiuiiiiiiiiaenn... — — — — — —
Total v ¥57,907 ¥9,406 ¥54 ¥3 ¥— ¥67,371
(Millions of yen)
2013
Unearned Reserve for
premium Catastrophe Contingency Refund policyholders’
As of March 31 reserve reserve reserve reserve dividends Total
Fire oo ¥ 230 ¥ 23 ¥0 ¥— ¥— ¥ 254
Marine ... 36 5 - - - 42
Personal accident ..................... 28,084 1,909 62 4 - 30,061
Voluntary automobile 33,654 5,225 - - - 38,880
Compulsory automobile liability ... ..... 1,370 - - - - 1,370
Others .....ouiiiieiieaeaenn... = = = = = =
Total ... ¥63,377 ¥7,164 ¥63 ¥4 ¥— ¥70,609
Note: The underwriting reserves for earthquake insurance and compulsory automobile liability insurance are included in the unearned premium reserve.
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Calculation method
Policies subject to the standard underwriting reserves . .............oovuieiniineennenn. Standard Standard
underwriting underwriting
reserves reserves

Policies not subject to the standard underwriting reserves .......... .. ... .. .. ... ... - -
Rate of reserve funding ... ... .. .i.iiiiiuiiiii e 100.0% 100.0%

Notes: 1. The calculation method and the rate of reserve funding are not applied for policies as pertaining to the classes of insurance listed in Article 3 Paragraph 5 Item 1 of the

Insurance Business Act of Japan and those whose principal insurance is pertaining to such classes of insurance.

2. The calculation method is described for refund reserve for insurance due reserves and deposits of premiums because the concept of a calculation method does not exist
for other items.
3. Rate of reserve funding = (Unearned premium reserves actually accumulated + Refund reserves) / (Sum of (1) — (3) below)

(1) Insurance due reserves and refund reserves calculated by the method stipulated in the Ministry of Finance Public Notice No. 48 of 1996 for policies subject to the
standard underwriting reserves (limited to policies as defined in Article 68 Paragraph 2 of the Order for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act of Japan).

(2) Insurance due reserves for policies of which terms started after July 1, 2001 are calculated by the net level premium reserve method for policies not subject to the
standard underwriting reserves, refund reserves for policies of which terms started after July 1, 2001 and for policies other than policies as defined in Article 68
Paragraph 2 of the Order for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act of Japan, and underwriting reserves and refund reserves for policies of which terms started
before July 1, 2001.

(3) Unearned premiums for policies of which terms started after July 1, 2001.

(Millions of yen)

2011 2012

For the year ended March 31
As of Decrease Decrease As of
March 31 Increase —specific —other March 31

Reserve for possible loan losses
General reserve for possible loan losses ........... ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥— ¥ -
Specific reserve for possible loan losses ........... - - - - -
Reserve for loan losses from borrowers

in specific foreign countries .................... = = = = =
Total ... - - - - -
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ............ 34 9 3 — 40
Reserve for employees’ bonuses .................... 695 707 695 = 707
Reserve for price fluctuations ...................... 43 17 - - 61
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

For the year ended March 31
As of Decrease Decrease As of
March 31 Increase —specific —other March 31

Reserve for possible loan losses
General reserve for possible loan losses ........... ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥— ¥ -
Specific reserve for possible loan losses ........... - - - - -

Reserve for loan losses from borrowers
in specific foreign countries .................... - - - - -

Total ..o — - - - -
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ............ 40 12 - - 53
Reserve for employees’ bonuses .................... 707 756 707 - 756
Reserve for price fluctuations ...................... 61 18 - - 80

4. Profit and Loss

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

Devaluation Devaluation
For the years ended March 31 Gains on sales  Losses on sales losses Gains on sales  Losses on sales losses A
Japanese government bonds, etc. ... .. ¥23 ¥0 ¥— ¥26 ¥3 ¥- §
Japanese stocks ..................L = = = - - - >
Foreign securities . .................. = = = - - - %
Total ... ¥23 ¥0 ¥— ¥26 ¥3 ¥— §

Not applicable

(Millions of yen)

B3R elduURUI4 ddURINSSY Auos

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
PersonNel EXPENSES . . ...ttt e e e ¥ 7,131 ¥ 7,725
NON-PErSONNEL EXPENSES . ... .ttt ettt e ettt e e e e e e e et e 16,425 17,787
XS et 600 629
Contribution to fire prevention and traffic accident prevention ........... .. ... ..., 0 0
Contribution to Non-life Insurance Policyholders Protection Corporation of Japan .................. 8 -
Net commissions and brokerage fees . ... ... ...ttt 1,367 1,373
Lo} - | R ¥25,533 ¥27,515

Note: The total of operating expenses above includes loss adjustment expenses, operating, general and administrative expenses, and net commissions and brokerage fees for the
statements of income of Sony Assurance.

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
For the years ended March 31 Gains Losses Gains Losses
Land and buildings ........ ... ¥— ¥0 ¥- ¥0
Other tangible fixed @ssets ............ocouiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinan.. - 0 - 0
Intangible fixed @ssets ............. ..ol — — - 40
TOAl .ot ¥— ¥0 ¥— ¥41

070  Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Financial Data Book 2013



5. Fair Value Information, etc.

Trading-purpose securities
Not applicable

Held-to-maturity securities
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Balance sheet Balance sheet

As of March 31 amount Fair value Difference amount Fair value Difference
Fair value is higher than balance sheet amount

Japanese government and corporate bonds . . ¥72,797 ¥74,289 ¥1,491 ¥73,019 ¥79,207 ¥6,188

Foreign securities .......... ... . ... . ..., 897 907 10 497 516 19

Subtotal ....... ...l 73,695 75,197 1,501 73,516 79,723 6,207
Fair value is lower than balance sheet amount

Japanese government and corporate bonds . . 69 69 (0) - - -

Foreign securities ............. ... ... ..... — — — - - -

Subtotal ... ... 69 69 (0) - - -

Total .ovviiii ¥73,765 ¥75,266 ¥1,501 ¥73,516 ¥79,723 ¥6,207

Stock of subsidiaries and affiliated companies
Not applicable

Available-for-sale securities

aduelnssy Auos

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013 -
Balance sheet Acquisition Balance sheet Acquisition 4
As of March 31 amount cost Difference amount cost Difference ;
Balance sheet amount is higher than g
acquisition cost 8
Japanese government and corporate bonds . . ¥ 9,112 ¥ 9,033 ¥ 78 ¥12,524 ¥12,421 ¥102 3
Japanese stocks ... - - - 1,251 729 522 g
Others ... ..., - - - - - - 3
Subtotal ....... ... . il 9,112 9,033 78 13,775 13,151 624 “é
Balance sheet amount is lower than =
acquisition cost
Japanese government and corporate bonds . . 522 545 (23) 1,204 1,212 (8)
Japanese stocks .. ... 600 718 (118) - - -
Others . .......ouuii i 474 474 — 174 174 -
Subtotal ............. ... 1,596 1,739 (142) 1,378 1,387 (8)
Total .o ¥10,709 ¥10,772 ¥ (63) ¥15,154 ¥14,538 ¥616

Available-for-sale securities sold during the year
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

Amount Total gains Total losses Amount Total gains Total losses

For the year ended March 31 of sales on sales on sales of sales on sales on sales
Japanese government and corporate bonds . ... ¥3,008 ¥23 ¥0 ¥1,605 ¥26 ¥3
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Performance Indicators of Sony Assurance

1. Principal Indicators of Operating Performance

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Net premiums written ...... ... . ... ... i ¥61,106 ¥67,440 ¥ 73,343 ¥ 79,141 ¥ 83,582
Year-on-yearchange ..............c..coiiiiiin... 11.1% 10.4% 8.8% 7.9% 5.6%
Underwriting profit ......... .. ... o i 1,665 1,979 1,469 2,109 1,398
Year-on-year change ...............cocoiiiiiiin... (26.9%) 18.9% (25.8%) 43.5% (33.7%)
Ordinary reVeNUES .. .......ouvueuireninanaianannnne. 61,882 68,174 74,166 80,096 84,711
Year-on-yearchange ..............c..coiiiiiin... 11.2% 10.2% 8.8% 8.0% 5.8%
Ordinary profit ... 2,178 2,565 2,144 2,859 2,371
Year-on-year change ...............c.coiiiiiiin... (22.7%) 17.8% (16.4%) 33.3% (17.1%)
Net income (l0SS) ..o vvevireiie e (1,556) 1,604 1,297 1,299 1,454
Year-on-year change .............c.c..oiuiiiiiain.. (171.2%) - (19.2%) 0.2% 11.9%
Net oSS ratio . .....o.oieiit i 55.0% 57.2% 60.0% 63.3% 63.2%
Net expenseratio ..........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiinenn. 26.7% 26.1% 25.5% 25.7% 26.0%
Interest income and dividends ....................... 684 688 784 873 1,027
Year-on-year change ......... ... .. ..o 18.2% 0.6% 13.9% 11.4% 17.6%
Yield on investments (income basis) .................. 1.06% 0.93% 0.95% 0.98% 1.09%
Yield on investments (realized basis) .................. 0.89% 0.94% 0.97% 1.01% 1.11%
SECUNItIeS .ot 64,309 73,234 80,608 84,474 88,670
Loans ... ... = = = = -
Underwriting reserves . ..... ..ot 50,791 58,125 64,073 67,371 70,609
Common StOCK . ... vt 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Number of shares issued and outstanding (shares) ... 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
Totalnetassets ...........cooviiiniiiiiiinneninn... 13,678 15,482 16,772 18,009 19,934
Total @SSets .. ..ot 86,698 98,340 109,382 118,612 127,421
Assets accounted for as deposit premium accounts .. ... - - - - -
Capital adequacy ratio ............ ...l 15.8% 15.7% 15.3% 15.2% 15.6%
Dividend payoutratio ... = = = = -
Non-consolidated solvency marginratio .............. 993.0% 1,018.5% 981.4% 557.8% 504.2%
Number of employees ...... ... ... ... 752 814 922 979 1,079

Note: The laws and regulations concerning the calculation of the non-consolidated solvency margin ratio have been revised, and a new calculation method has been applied from the
year ended March 31, 2012. Accordingly, figures for the non-consolidated solvency margin ratio cannot be compared simply on a year-on-year basis.

2. Underwriting Performance

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

For the years ended March 31 Amount Composition YoY change Amount Composition YoY change
Fire oo ¥ 176 0.2% (4.8%) ¥ 236 0.3% 34.1%
Marine ............. ool = = = - - -
Personal accident ................... 7,424 9.5 4.0 7,898 9.6 6.4
Voluntary automobile .............. 70,712 90.3 7.9 74,406 90.1 5.2
Compulsory automobile liability . . . . .. - - - - - -
Others ... ... = = = - - -
Total ..o ¥78,313 100.0% 7.5% ¥82,541 100.0% 5.4%
Direct net premiums written

peremployee ..................... ¥ 79 1.3% ¥ 76 (4.4%)

Notes: 1. Direct premiums written = Direct premiums written — (Returned premiums based on cancellations + Other returned premiums)

2. Direct net premiums written per employee = Direct net premiums written / Number of employees

3. Sony Assurance has no deposits of premiums.
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
For the years ended March 31 Amount Composition YoY change Amount Composition YoY change
Fire oo ¥ 72 0.1% 780.1% ¥ 86 0.1% 19.3%
Marine ... 90 0.1 1,430.5 142 0.2 56.9
Personal accident................... 7,626 9.6 35 8,138 9.7 6.7
Voluntary automobile .............. 70,457 89.0 8.0 74,140 88.7 5.2
Compulsory automobile liability .. . ... 893 1.1 25.1 1,075 1.3 20.3
Others ......ooviiiiiiiiiinn... - - - - - -
Total ...t ¥79,141 100.0% 7.9% ¥83,582 100.0% 5.6%
Note: Net premiums written = Direct net premiums written + Assumed net premiums written — Ceded net premiums written
(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
For the years ended March 31 Amount Composition Net loss ratio Amount Composition Net loss ratio
Fire oo ¥ 40 0.1% 56.9% ¥ 1 0.0% 22.1%
Marine .......... .. i 138 0.3 153.2 185 0.4 130.7
Personal accident ................... 1,796 4.0 26.3 1,957 4.2 27.0
Voluntary automobile .............. 42,193 93.7 66.8 44,004 93.3 66.6
Compulsory automobile liability .. . ... 862 1.9 96.5 1,004 2.1 93.5
Others .. .o - - - - - -
Total ..t ¥45,032 100.0% 63.3% ¥47,153 100.0% 63.2%
Notes: 1. Net losses paid = Direct net losses paid + Assumed net losses paid — Reinsurance losses recovered
2. Net loss ratio = (Net losses paid + Loss adjustment expenses) / Net premiums written
(Millions of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Expenses related to UNerWIILING . ... ...ttt e ¥20,342 ¥21,760
Operating, general and administrative expenses related to underwriting ......................... 18,974 20,386
Net commissions and brokerage fees .. ........ ... 1,367 1,373
Net eXPENSE FatI0 . ...ttt ittt ittt 25.7% 26.0%

Note: Net expense ratio = Expenses related to underwriting / Net premiums written

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
Underwriting INCOME . . .. ..o ettt e e e e e e e ¥79,172 ¥83,615
UNderwriting @XPENSES . .. .. .ottt ettt e e e 58,067 61,830
Operating, general and administrative @XPENSES .. .. .......o.tiuintit it 18,974 20,386
Other iNCOME (EXPENSES) . . . .ottt ettt ettt e e et e e e e e e e e et (21) (0)
UNderwriting Profit .. ...ttt et e e ¥ 2,109 ¥ 1,398

Notes: 1. Operating, general and administrative expenses is the amount related to underwriting in “Operating, general and administrative expenses” in the statements of income

of Sony Assurance.

2. Other income (expenses) is the amount equivalent to the corporate income taxes for compulsory automobile liability insurance, etc.

Underwriting profit by type of policy

(Millions of yen)
For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
BT e ¥ (79) ¥ (80)
MATINE & ottt ettt e e e e e e e e e (204) (19)
Personal aCCIAENT . . .. ..ottt e e e 132 9
Voluntary automobile .. ... ... 2,260 1,490
Compulsory automobile liability ... ... = -
OTNBTS . .ttt e e e e e e e — -
TOTAL Lottt e e ¥2,109 ¥1,398

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Financial Data Book 2013 073

aduelnssy Auos

aouelInssy AUOS JO S101eJ1pu| DURLLIOLIS



%

2012 2013

Net loss Net expense Combined Net loss Net expense Combined

For the years ended March 31 ratio ratio ratio ratio ratio ratio

Fire ..o 56.9% 77.1% 134.0% 22.1% 60.2% 82.3%
Marine ... 153.2 (6.9) 146.3 130.7 3.4 134.1
Personal accident................... 26.3 21.1 47.4 27.0 25.0 52.0
Voluntary automobile .............. 66.8 26.5 93.3 66.6 26.5 93.2
Compulsory automobile liability ... ... 96.5 - 96.5 93.5 - 93.5
Others ................... ... = = = - - -

Total oviuiiii 63.3% 25.7% 89.0% 63.2% 26.0% 89.2%

Note: Combined ratio = Net loss ratio + Net expense ratio

3. Asset Management

The goal is to assure stable mid- to long-term returns taking into consideration the market environment and asset management risk, as

well as current level and future fluctuations of interest rates.

Investments are primarily made with Japanese yen-denominated bonds. Investments are also made based upon the consideration of
diversification of timing of investments as well as the timing of re-investments. Thus, the investment portfolio is built in such a way that

stable returns are assured.

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

Composition Composition

As of March 31 Amount (%) Amount (%)

Cash and deposits .. .....couuini it ¥ 5,161 4.4% ¥ 8,443 6.6%
Callloans ... - - - -
Bond trading with repurchase agreement .......................... - - - -
Bonds paid for transactions in debentures ......... ... ... ... ... = = - -
Monetary claims purchased .............ooiiiiiiiiii i - - - -
Securities under proprietary accounts . ...............iiiiiiiiii... - - - -
Monetary trusts .. ... = = - -
SECUMEIES .ottt e e e 84,474 71.2 88,670 69.6
MeETIB 6 5000000060600600600606060060060060606006060600600600600006003000¢C = = - -
Land and buildings ... ... . i 255 0.2 249 0.2
TOtAl Lttt 89,890 75.8 97,363 76.4

TOtAl @SSELS . .o v ettt ¥118,612 100.0% ¥127,421 100.0%
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

For the years ended March 31 Amount Yield (%) Amount Yield (%)

Cash and deposits .............coiuiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiii ¥ 0 0.02% ¥ 1 0.02%
Callloans ... ... - - - -
Bond trading with repurchase agreement ............. ... .. ... .... = = - -
Bonds paid for transactions in debentures ........... ... ... ... - - - -
Monetary claims purchased .......... ... - - - -
Securities under proprietary accounts .............iiiiiiiiiiiian.. = = - -
Monetary trusts ... = = - -
SECUMLI®S .. 872 1.03 1,026 1.17

Land and buildings ... ... . i - - -
Subtotal ... 873 0.98 1,027 1.09
OIS ..t 0 0

TOtal o ¥873 ¥1,027

Yield on investments (realized basis) ....................cooiialL. 1.01% 1.11%
(Reference) Yield on investments (market value basis) .............. 0.91 1.84

Notes: 1. Total revenues are equal to interest income and dividends of statements of income of Sony Assurance.
2. In principle, average balance of investments is calculated by adding either acquisition cost or amortized cost at the end of each month, then divided by 12.
3. Calculation method for yield on investments
(1) Yield on investments (income basis)
The results of investment in assets are indicated as income revenues (interest income and dividends). Interest income and dividends on investment assets is the
numerator, and acquisition cost is the denominator.
+ Numerator: Interest income and dividends
+ Denominator: Average balance of either acquisition cost or amortized cost
(2) Yield on investments (realized basis)
The results of investment in assets are indicated as the contribution to net income (loss) for the period (statements of income).
Realized profit and loss is the numerator, and acquisition cost is the denominator.
+ Numerator: Investment income + Interest and dividends on deposits of premiums — Investment expenses
+ Denominator: Average balance of either acquisition cost or amortized cost
(3) (Reference) Yield on investments (market value basis)
An indicator of investment efficiency based on market value. Realized profit and loss plus net unrealized gains is the numerator, and market value is the denominator.
+ Numerator = (Investment income + Interest and dividends on deposits of premiums — Investment expenses) + (Net unrealized gains at end of period* — Net
unrealized gains at end of previous period*)
+ Denominator = Average balance according to the acquisition cost or amortized cost + Net unrealized gains on other securities at end of previous period*
* Amounts before tax deductions

aduelnssy Auos

(Millions of yen)
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2012 2013
Composition Composition
As of March 31 Amount (%) Amount (%)
Foreign currency denominated
Foreign bonds .. ... ... ¥ - —% ¥ - -%
Foreign stocks . ... ...t - - - -
OtherS e - - - -
Subtotal ... = = - -
Yen denominated
Loans to borrowers outside Japan ............ ..o - - - -
Foreign bonds ... ... ..o 897 100.0 497 100.0
OherS et - - - -
SUBLOtAl ..t 897 100.0 497 100.0
TOtAl ot ¥897 100.0% ¥497 100.0%
Yield on overseas investments
Yield on investments (income basis) ..o, 2.11% 1.95%
Yield on investments (realized basis) ....................cooiiaL. 2.11% 1.95%
(Reference) Yield on investments (market value basis) ............ 2.11% 1.95%

Notes: 1. Yield on investments (income basis) within “Yield on overseas investments” is calculated by dividing interest income and dividends by the average balance of either the
acquisition cost or amortized cost for assets relating to overseas investments.
2. Yield on investments (realized basis) within “Yield on overseas investments” is calculated by dividing (investment income + interest and dividends on deposits of
premiums — investment expenses) by the average balance of either the acquisition cost or amortized cost for assets relating to overseas investments.

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Financial Data Book 2013~ 075



4. Non-consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013
(A) Total non-consolidated sOVENCY MArgin ... ......ouiner it ¥27,511 ¥27,370
Capital OF trRASUNY ..o\ttt ettt et e et e e e e e e 18,053 19,507
Reserve for price flUCtUALIONS ... ... ..ot e 61 80
CONLINGENCY FESEIVE . ..ottt ettt et ettt e et e e e e e e e e 54 63
CatastrOPhe FESEIVE ...ttt ettt e e et 9,406 7,164
General reserve for possible [0an [0SSeS .. ... = -
Net unrealized gains on other securities (before subtracting tax effects) ....................... .. (63) 554

Net unrealized gains onreal estate .......... ...ttt - -
EXCESS refUNd MBSEIVE ..o\ttt - -
Subordinated debt . ... ... - -

The portion of the excess refund reserve and subordinated debt
that is not included inthe margin .. ... ... .. i = -

DedUCEiDle TEEMS .« . ..t - -

ONTS . e = -
(B) Total non-consolidated risk
A N GO o o 9,862 10,855
Ordinary insurance risk R 8,929 9,865
Third-sector insurance risk Ro - -
Assumed interest rate risk R3 58 67
Asset management risk Ra 309 485
Business management risk RS 297 331
Major catastrophe risk R6 627 643

(C) Non-consolidated solvency margin ratio

AV ABYX(U/2)IXT00 e 557.8% 504.2%

Note: The figures for each fiscal year end were calculated based on the provisions in Articles 86 and 87 of the Ordinance for Enforcement of the Insurance Business Act of Japan and

the Ministry of Finance Public Notice No. 50 of 1996 applicable for respective fiscal year ends.

e Breakdown of non-consolidated solvency margin

1.

Capital or treasury

Net assets of the balance sheet, excluding the amount of expected outflow from the company, such as dividends to shareholders and
directors’ bonuses, deferred tax assets, and the amount of valuation and translation adjustments.

Reserve for price fluctuations

The reserve for price fluctuations shown on the balance sheet.

Contingency reserve

The contingency reserve included in underwriting reserves shown on the balance sheet.

Catastrophe reserve

The total amount of both the catastrophe reserve and the catastrophe reserve concerning residential earthquake insurance that are
included in underwriting reserves shown on the balance sheet.

Reserve for possible loan losses

The general reserve for possible loan losses included in the reserve for possible loan losses shown on the balance sheet. This does not
apply to Sony Assurance.

Net unrealized gains on other securities

Net unrealized gains on other securities (marketable securities other than securities held for trading purposes, held-to-maturity
securities, stock of subsidiaries and affiliated companies).

Net unrealized gains on real estate

Net unrealized gains on real estate, representing the difference between the fair value of land, leaseholds and other properties and their
respective balance sheet amount (amounts shown on the balance sheet). This does not apply to Sony Assurance.

Excess refund reserve

Excess refund reserve refers to the surplus refund reserve included in underwriting reserves shown on the balance sheet. This does not
apply to Sony Assurance.

Subordinated debt

Subordinated debt refers to those funds raised by taking out subordinated loans, issuing subordinated bonds or through other means
that meet a certain set of conditions. This does not apply to Sony Assurance.
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10. Deductible items
If an insurance company owns the stock of other insurance companies, financial institutions or possesses other such means of raising
funds, and that ownership qualifies as “intentional possession” as governed by the overall supervisory guidelines for insurance
companies, then those funds must be deducted from the non-consolidated solvency margin. This does not apply to Sony Assurance.
11. Others
Others refers to deferred tax assets related to other retained deficits included in the net assets section of the balance sheet. This does
not apply to Sony Assurance.

Non-consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio
Non-life insurance companies maintain reserves to ensure their ability to pay claims when accidents occur and return contracted
amounts at maturity on savings-type insurance. Non-life insurance companies must also maintain sufficient ability to pay in the event
of a major catastrophe or a dramatic drop in the value of the assets they hold—risk events outside the normal scope of expectations.
Total risk (item (B) in the table) indicates dangers outside the general scope of expectations. The non-consolidated solvency margin
ratio (item (C) in the table) is an indicator of an insurer’s ability to pay, calculated as prescribed by the Insurance Business Act of Japan,
based on its percentage holdings of capital and other reserves (in other words, the total non-consolidated solvency margin, as indi-
cated by (A)).

Ability to pay, indicated by such factors as capital and reserves % 100

Non-consolidated Solvency Margin Ratio (%) =
Risk events outside the normal scope of expectations x 1/2

e “Risk events outside the normal scope of expectations” refers to the total of the amounts represented by the following risks:
@ Insurance underwriting risk (Ordinary insurance risk, Third-sector insurance risk)

Risk outside the scope of risk incorporated into the rate of accident occurrence (excluding major catastrophe risk)
@ Assumed interest rate risk

Risk that actual investment yield will fall below the investment yield assumed when calculating premiums
@ Asset management risk

Risk arising from such factors as unexpectedly large fluctuations in prices on held securities and other assets
@ Business management risk

Unexpected risk to business management other than @ through @ above and ®
® Major catastrophe risk

Risk arising from major catastrophes (such as the Great Kanto Earthquake and the Ise Bay Typhoon)

e A non-life insurer’s ability to pay (total non-consolidated solvency margin), as indicated by such factors as its capital and reserves, is the
total of the insurer’s net assets (excluding the amount of expected outflow from the company), reserves (such as the reserve for price

fluctuations and catastrophe reserve) and a portion of its net unrealized gains on real estate.

e The non-consolidated solvency margin ratio is one of the objective indicators used by the insurance regulatory authorities to supervise
insurers. If this ratio is 200% or higher, an insurer is judged to have sufficient ability to satisfy claims and other payments.
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Sony Bank Financial Data (Consolidated)

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Sony Bank Inc. and consolidated subsidiaries
As of March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)

2012
Assets:

Cash and due from banks . ... ... ... e ¥ 89,567
Call loans and bills bought .. ... 10,000
MONELAry TrUSES . ..o 14,760
SECUIILIBS . oo 905,882
0N e 836,100
FOreign eXChanges . ... ... e 8,936
OhEI @SSELS . . . . e ettt ettt e e e et e e 24,427
Tangible fixed @SSets . .. ...t 1,071
BUILINGS . . oo 193
LEASEA @SSELS . . .ttt 1
Other tangible fixed assets ...... ... ... i 876
Intangible fixed @SSEts . ... ... 5,034
SOFEWAIE « . o 4,601
GoOAWILL . . e 338
Other intangible fixed @ssets ... ... ...t 93
Deferred taX @SSES . . ...ttt ettt e e 2,047
Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees ..............c..oviiiiiiiinniinnn.. 1,000
Allowance for l0an L0SSES .. ...ttt ettt e (1,634)
TOtAl ASSEES . .ottt ettt e e ¥1,897,192
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Liabilities:
DPOSITS . o ottt e ¥1,761,136 ¥1,857,447
Callmoney and bills SOl . . .. ... oo e 10,000 10,000
BOITOWEA MONBY ..ottt et ettt e et et e e e e e 12,000 22,000
FOreign eXChanges .. ...ttt e 35 87
Other liabilities . .. ... ..o 50,134 52,338
Reserve for employees’ bonUSES . . ... ..ottt 608 619
Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits . ........ .. .. . 440 516
Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ......... ... ... i 92 108
Provision for point card certificates .. ............ouoii it 95 98
Reserve under specific [aw . ... ... 6 -
Deferred tax liabilities ....... ... ..o - 275
Acceptances and GUATANTEES . ... ...ttt ettt et et e e e 1,000 -
Total Liabilities .. ... o 1,835,550 1,943,493
Net Assets:
COMMON SEOCK . . ettt ettt ettt e et ettt e e e et e et e e e 31,000 31,000
Capital SUTPLUS . . . ettt 21,000 21,000
Retained  arniNgs . .. .. ...ttt 9,212 12,489
Total shareholders’ QUILY . . ... ...ttt e et 61,212 64,489
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes .............. ... .o, 1,767 6,536
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes .................ooiiiiiiia ... (2,597) (3,231)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) . .............. ..., (830) 3,304
MINOFILY INTEIESTS . ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1,260 1,339
TOtal NET ASSEES . ..o\ttt ettt et e e 61,642 69,134
Total Liabilities and Net ASSets ... ... .. ... . .ot ¥1,897,192 ¥2,012,627
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Sony Bank Inc. and consolidated subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Ordinary REVENUES . ...ttt et e et e e e e e e e ¥32,553 ¥34,328
INTErest INCOME .. ... . e 24,871 25,954
Interest income on l0ans .. ......oi et 13,270 13,877
Interest income and dividends on securities .............c.oiiiiiiiiiiiii 11,540 12,007
Interest income on call loans and bills bought ........... ... ... ... .. L. 13 13
Interest income on deposits with banks ........... ... .. 45 55
Other interest iNCOME .. ... ... i 1 0
Fees and COMMISSIONS ... ...ttt 4,885 5,444
Other operating iNCOME ... .. ..ttt e e e e e e e 2,740 2,815
Other ordinary iNCOME .. ...ttt e e e e 56 114
Income from monetary trusts, Net ............ouiuiitin i e 13 15
OheTIS ot 42 99
Ordinary EXPENSES . . ..ottt e e 28,589 29,874
INEErESt EXPENSES ... ittt e e 8,825 7,886
Interest expenses ON depoSItS .. .........cuiuiuititiii e 6,879 6,296
Interest expenses on call money and bills sold .......... ... ... L, 10 10
Interest expenses on borrowed MONEY . ... ....uuutu ittt e 146 222
Other interest XPENSES ... ...ttt ettt et 1,789 1,356
Fees and COMMISSIONS . ... ..ottt ettt e e e e e 2,437 2,648
Other operating XPENSES . .. ...ttt ettt et e e 698 2,534
General and administrative eXpenses .. ............c.cuiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 16,054 16,419
Other ordinary EXPENSES .. ...ttt et ettt ettt e e e 572 385
Provision of allowance for loan l0Sses .. ........ ..ot 536 325
Other ordinary EXPENSES . . . ...ttt ettt e e e 35 60
Ordinary Profit .. ... .o 3,964 4,454
EXtraordinary Gains .. ... c.uoutn ettt e et e e e e 99 -
Reversal of reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ............ .. ..., 99 -
EXEraordinary LOSSES . .. ...ttt ettt et e 457 367
Losses on disposal of fixed @Ssets .. .........c.oiuieiiit i 52 51
IMPAIrMENT LOSSES . . . o ettt ettt e e e 250 -
Losses on sale of shares of subsidiaries and affiliates ................. ... .. ... ... — 315
Other extraordinary LOSSES . .. ... ... .uiu ittt e 153 0
Income Before INCOME TAXES .. ... u vttt ettt e e e e e e e e e e 3,606 4,086
INncome Taxes—CUITENT ... ... .. e e 2,049 490
Income Taxes—deferred ... ... ...ttt (204) 240
TOtal INCOME TAXES . ..o oottt ettt e et e e e e et e e e e 1,845 730
Income Before MIinority INTErests . ... ... .....cuutuut ittt 1,761 3,356
MINOMILY INTErESES . ... ittt ettt e e e 13 78
Net INCOME ... e i ¥ 1,747 ¥ 3,277
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
Sony Bank Inc. and consolidated subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013
(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Income Before Minority INTErests ... ... ...ttt e ¥1,761 ¥3,356
Other Comprehensive INCOME ... ...ttt et 485 4,135
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes ............. ..o, 1,340 4,768
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxXes . ... ......ueueriiuainenaian. . (855) (633)
ComMPrehensiVe INCOME ... ..ttt ettt et e e e ettt 2,246 7,492
Comprehensive income attributable to parent company ........... ...l 2,232 7,413
Comprehensive income attributable to minority interests ..............ccoeiuiiiiuinin... 13 78
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Sony Bank Inc. and consolidated subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock
Balance at the beginning of the current period .......... ... ... i ¥31,000 ¥31,000
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period ...... ... .. ... it - -
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... .. ... . . i i 31,000 31,000
Capital surplus
Balance at the beginning of the current period . ......... ... .. i 21,000 21,000
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period ... ... ... o i — -
Balance at the end of the current period ............ .. .. . i 21,000 21,000
Retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the current period . ......... ... i 7,464 9,212
Changes during the period
Nt INCOME L e 1,747 3,277
Total changes during the period ... ... ... . i 1,747 3,277
Balance at the end of the current period ............ .. ..o i, 9,212 12,489
Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the beginning of the current period . ......... ... . i 59,464 61,212
Changes during the period
NEL INCOME . ..ottt e et et et e e e e e e 1,747 3,277
Total changes during the period ....... ... ... i 1,747 3,277
Balance at the end of the current period ............ .. ... i, 61,212 64,489

(Continued on next page)
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........... .. .. .. . i ¥ 426 ¥ 1,767
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ........................... 1,340 4,768
Total changes during the period ...............coiuiiiiiiini .. 1,340 4,768
Balance at the end of the current period .......... . ... ... ..o ... 1,767 6,536
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes
Balance at the beginning of the current period ....... ... i (1,742) (2,597)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ........................... (855) (633)
Total changes during the period ............. .. ... .. ... i (855) (633)
Balance at the end of the current period ...............cooiiiiiiiiiiiiii ... (2,597) (3,231)
Total accumulated other comprehensive income
Balance at the beginning of the current period ...............ccooiiiiiiiiiiin... (1,315) (830)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ........................... 485 4,135
Total changes during the period ........... . ... . . i 485 4,135
Balance at the end of the current period .......... ... ..o iiiiiiiiiiniiiiian.. (830) 3,304
Minority Interests
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ ... .. .. ... .. L - 1,260
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ........................... 1,260 78
Total changes during the period ........ ... . ... . . i 1,260 78
Balance at the end of the current period ............. ... .. o i 1,260 1,339
Total Net Assets
Balance at the beginning of the current period .......... .. ... .. 58,148 61,642
Changes during the period
NEtINCOME .. e 1,747 3,277
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity ........................... 1,745 4,214
Total changes during the period ........ ... . ... .. . . i i 3,493 7,492
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... .. .. o il ¥61,642 ¥69,134
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Sony Bank Inc. and consolidated subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Cash flows from operating activities
Income before INCOME taXES . . .. ..ottt e e e ¥ 3,606 ¥ 4,086
Depreciation and amortization .. ............oiui ittt e 1,681 1,809
IMPAIMMENT LOSSES . . . . ettt ettt ettt e e e e 250 -
Amortization of goodWill . .. ... .. . 59 79
Increase in allowance for [0an loSSes .. ...t 271 6
Increase in reserve for employees’ bonuses . ....... ... .. 113 17
Increase in reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ....... ... ... .. L 150 75
Increase in reserve for directors’ retirement benefits .......... ... . o L 14 15
Increase in provision for point card certificates .......... ... 18 3
YLy AT e o= (24,871) (25,954)
INterest EXPENSES . ... ... 8,825 7,886
GaINS ON SECUMLIES .+ e ettt ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e et (3,952) (2,562)
GaiNs ON MONETATY TIUSES . ..o\ttt ettt ettt et e e et et e e e e e ee s (13) (15)
Exchange (ZaiNs) LOSSES .. ...ttt ettt e et 3,981 (36,761)
Losses on disposal of fixed @SSets . ... .....ou ittt 59 57
NEt INCrease N L0ANS . ..o\ttt ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e (113,103) (134,664)
Net increase in dePOSItS . .. ... v ettt e e e 111,212 96,271
Net (increase) decrease in foreign exchange (assets) ............oouiiiiriiirnieininannn.. (503) 981
Net increase in foreign exchange (liabilities) ......... .. ..o, 18 51
INterest INCOMIE . ... e e e e 27,302 29,560
INEEIEST EXPENSES . . .o\ttt et ettt et e e e e e e e e e (9,137) (8,349)
OherS, MEE . .ottt ettt e e et 6,346 2,620
e 12,331 (64,783)
INCOME TAXES PAIA . . . v ot ettt et e e e e e e e e e (2,183) (2,073)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ...................c.oiiuiiniineneian.... 10,147 (66,857)
Cash flows from investing activities
PUFChAseSs Of SECUMLIES . ...ttt ettt et ettt e et (293,591) (279,518)
Proceeds from sale of securities ........ ... ...t 74,079 82,954
Proceeds from redemption Of SECUILIeS . ... ... ..ottt 245,507 238,488
INVEStMENtS iN MONETANY TIUSTS . .o\ttt ettt ettt e e e e et (500) (4,942)
Purchases of tangible fixed @ssets .. ...........iuiiniuiinei e (422) (302)
Purchases of intangible fixed @ssets ... ......... ..ottt (1,473) (1,310)
Payments for transfer of BUSINESS ... ... oottt (2,328) -
Proceeds from purchases of stocks of a subsidiary resulting
in change in scope of consolidation . ...... ... ... i 346 -
Proceeds from sales of investments in subsidiaries resulting
in change in scope of consolidation . ........ ... . .o - 505
OTNEIS . . oot e - 2
Net cash provided by investing activities ............. .. ....oiiiuiniiiin ... 21,618 35,876
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase in subordinated bOrroWINgs . .. ...t 10,000 10,000
Payments for leased obligations . ... ...........iuiiuti (14) (42)
Proceeds from securitization of receivables . ........ ... ... . 550 (6,500)
Proceeds from sale and leaseback ........... ... ... i — 276
Net cash provided by financing activities ............. ... . . . i 10,535 3,733
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ................ ... ... .. ... .... (0) 3
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents..................cooiiiiiiiiiiininin... 42,301 (27,244)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the fiscalyear ................. .. .. ... .. ...... 47,265 89,567
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the fiscal year .............. ... . ... ... . ... . .. ... ¥ 89,567 ¥ 62,322

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Financial Data Book 2013~ 083

(pa1epIjosu0D) ele( JedUBUI4 Yueg Auos  yueg Auos



Sony Bank Financial Data (Non-consolidated)

Non-consolidated Balance Sheets

Sony Bank Inc.
As of March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Assets:

Cash and due from banks . ... ... ... i ¥ 87,053 ¥ 61936
G 29 30
Due from banks ... ... 87,024 61,905

Call loans .. 10,000 10,000

MoONetary trUSES . . ... e 13,240 18,182

SBCUNIEIES .o 912,933 908,847
Japanese government bonds ... 206,964 194,000
Japanese municipal bonds ... ... ... e 29,149 61,251
Japanese corporate bonds . ... .. 284,790 202,401
JAPANESE STOCKS . . . .o 7,050 2,050
Other SECUMTIES .o .ttt et e e et e e e e e e e 384,977 449,142

@M . e 835,582 970,226
Loans on deed ... ...t 828,865 963,371
OVerdrafts . ... 6,716 6,854

Foreign exchanges .. ... ... .o e 8,936 7,954
Due from foreign banks . .. .. ..o 8,936 7,954

Oher @SSEES . .o ettt et e ettt e e 18,132 26,062
Domestic exchange settlement account debit .......... ... .. i 72 74
Prepaid EXPENSES ... ..ttt et e e 72 62
el U =T g el P 4,209 4,751
DerivatiVes . ... 5,458 11,514
Accounts receivable .. ... ... . 4,610 5,385
OtNEIS et 3,709 4,273

Tangible fixed @SSets . .. ...ttt 794 838
BUILAINGS . . oo 179 238
Le@SEA @SSELS . . .ttt e 1 0
Other tangible fixed assets ...... ... ... i 613 598

Intangible fixed @SSEtS .. .. .. .. ...t 2,624 2,674
SOFEWAIE « o e 2,621 2,671
Other intangible fixed @SSets . ... ......o.u ittt 2 2

Deferred TaX @SSELS . . . .ottt ettt et e e e e e 1,840 -

Customers’ liabilities for acceptances and guarantees ................ouiiiiiiiniiniennn.. 1,000 -

Allowance for loan L0SSES ... .. v ettt (1,634) (1,641)

TOtAl ASSELS ...ttt ¥1,890,503 ¥2,005,081
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Liabilities:

DPOSITS . o ottt e ¥1,762,282 ¥1,857,447
Ordinary dePOSIS . . ..ottt ettt e 331,606 382,611
TIMe dePOSIES . ...ttt 1,056,957 1,082,392
Other dePOSILS . ..ottt ettt e e 373,719 392,444

Call MONEY . . 10,000 10,000

BOrrOWed MONBY . ..ttt et e e 12,000 22,000
BOrrOWEd MONEY ..ottt e e 12,000 22,000

Foreign exchanges ... ... e 35 87
Foreign bills Sold . . .. ..o 1 -
Foreign bills payable . ...... .. .o 34 87

Other liabilities . ... ... 41,300 46,238
Unsettled exchange payable . .. ... ..o 46 67
Income taxes payable .. ... ... . 1,215 5
ACCTUBA EXPEINSES . . .. ettt ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e 4,565 4,224
UNEAINEd FEVENUE .. ..ottt et ettt e ettt et et e et e e e e e e e 0 0
Initial margins of futures markets ......... ... .o 14,090 16,975
DeriVatiVes . . . 20,467 24,188
Leased obligation .. ... .. ... 1 0
Asset retirement obligations . ... ... .. .. 80 118
OIS e e 831 657

Reserve for employees’ bOnUSES . .. ... ...t 519 561

Reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ............ . . . 381 461

Reserve for directors’ retirement benefits ....... ... .. . 92 98

Provision for point card certificates ......... ... e 95 98

Deferred tax liabilities ....... ... . . = 275

AcCCeptances and GUATANTEES . . . ..o v vttt et et e e e et e 1,000 -

Total Liabilities . ... ..o 1,827,706 1,937,270

Net Assets:

COMIMON SEOCK . ..ottt ettt et ettt e e e e e e e e 31,000 31,000

Capital SUIPLUS - . .ottt e e e 21,000 21,000
CaPital FESEIVES .« . . ottt ettt e et e 21,000 21,000

Retained @arNiNGS . .. ...ttt e e e e 11,627 12,506
Other retained €arNiNGS ... ... utnttt ittt e et 11,627 12,506

Unappropriated retained €arnings . . .. .........uuuenu ettt 11,627 12,506

Total shareholders’ @QUILY . ... ...ttt e 63,627 64,506

Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes ......... ... .. ... . it 1,767 6,536

Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes ...............c.covuuiiiiiiinn... (2,597) (3,231)

Total valuation and translation adjustments ........... ... ..ot (830) 3,304

TOtal NET ASSEES . ..ottt ettt ettt et e et e 62,796 67,811

Total Liabilities and Net ASSets ... ... ... ¥1,890,503 ¥2,005,081
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Non-consolidated Statements of Income

Sony Bank Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Ordinary REVENUES . .. ...ttt et e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥30,075 ¥31,351
INTEreSt INCOME .. .. e e e e 24,859 25,948
Interest iNCOMe 0N L0ANS .. .. ..ot 13,260 13,871
Interest income and dividends on securities ........... ... ... i 11,540 12,007
Interest income on call loans .. ... ... 13 13
Interest income on deposits with banks . .......... . .. 44 55
Fees and COMMISSIONS ... ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e 2,384 2,465
Fees and commissions on domestic and foreign exchanges ............. .. ..o, 176 148
Other fees and COMMISSIONS ... ... .. it 2,207 2,316
Other 0perating iNCOME . .. .. .ttt et e e 2,740 2,815
Gains on foreign exchange transactions . ... .........c.iie ottt 1,764 1,874
Gainsonsale of bonds . ... ... 975 794
Gains on redemption of boNds ... ... .. . 0 145
Other ordinary INCOME . ...ttt e e e e e 92 122
Income from monetary trusts, Net .............. .ot 12 14
OTNErS e 80 107
Ordinary EXPENSES . . ..o e ettt ettt e e et e e e e 26,042 27,068
INTErest EXPENSES . ... .. 8,777 7,850
Interest eXpenses ON dePOSITS ... ...ttt ettt e e e 6,880 6,297
Interest expenses on call MONEY . ... ...t 10 10
Interest expenses on borrowed MONEY . . ...ttt ettt et 101 186
Interest expenses on interest rate SWaps ... 1,784 1,355
Fees and COMMISSIONS .. ...ttt ettt ettt et e e et e e e e e e e 2,188 2,344
Fees and commissions on domestic and foreign exchanges ......... ... .. ... .. . ... 79 93
Other fees and COmMMISSIONS . ... ..ottt e 2,109 2,250
Other Operating EXPENSES . .. ...ttt ettt et e e e e 698 2,534
Losses onsale of bonds ... ... i 251 2,091
Expenses from derivatives other than for trading or hedging ............ ... .. ... .. .. ... 447 442
General and administrative @XPENSES ... ... ...ttt ettt 13,808 13,955
Other ordinary XPENSES . . ..ottt ettt et e e e e 570 384
Provision of allowance for loan losses . ....... ... 536 325
Write-off of l0ans . ... ..o o 9 11
OtNerS e 24 47
Ordinary Profit .. ..ot 4,033 4,282
EXraordinary GainNs .. .. ...ttt et e 99 -
Reversal of reserve for employees’ retirement benefits ........... .. .. .. ... oL 99 -
EXEraordinary LOSSES . ... ...ttt e e e = 2,791
Losses on valuation of stocks of subsidiaries and affiliates .................. ... ... ... ... .. ... - 2,743
Losses on disposal Of fiXed @SSELS . . .. ... ..uu ittt — 47
Income Before INCOME TAXES . ... v vttt ettt et et e e e et et e e 4,132 1,491
Income Taxes—CUITENT ... ... .. i 1,941 487
Income Taxes—deferred . .......... .. .o (148) 125
TOtal INCOME TAXES . . .t ottt ettt et ettt e et e e e e ettt et e 1,792 612
Nt INCOME L ot ¥ 2,340 ¥ 879
086  Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Financial Data Book 2013

(pa1Ep1OSUOD-UON]) 1B JRIDUBUI] jueg AuoS  jueg Auos



Non-consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Sony Bank Inc.
For the years ended March 31, 2012 and 2013

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock
Balance at the beginning of the current period ............ .. .. . .. ¥31,000 ¥31,000
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period ............. ... - -
Balance at the end of the current period . ........ ... . ... ... i 31,000 31,000
Capital surplus
Capital reserve
Balance at the beginning of the current period ............ .. .. .. .. 21,000 21,000
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period ........ ... ..o ... — -
Balance at the end of the current period ......... ... . ... ... i 21,000 21,000
Total capital surplus
Balance at the beginning of the current period ......... ... .. .. .. .. 21,000 21,000
Changes during the period
Total changes during the period ........ ... ... - -
Balance at the end of the current period ....... .. ... . ... .. 21,000 21,000
Retained earnings
Other retained earnings
Unappropriated retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ .. ... ... i 9,287 11,627
Changes during the period
NELINCOME .. . et 2,340 879
Total changes during the period . ....... ... .. . i 2,340 879
Balance at the end of the current period ............ ... .. .. . i i 11,627 12,506
Total retained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ ... . ... i 9,287 11,627
Changes during the period
NEtINCOME .. . e 2,340 879
Total changes during the period . ........ .. .. . i 2,340 879
Balance at the end of the current period . ........... ... .. .. .o i i 11,627 12,506
Total shareholders’ equity
Balance at the beginning of the current period ........ ... . ... . . it 61,287 63,627
Changes during the period
NetINCOME .. . 2,340 879
Total changes during the period . ...... ... .. i 2,340 879
Balance at the end of the current period . ........... ... .. i 63,627 64,506

(Continued on next page)
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Non-consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets (Continued)

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Valuation and Translation Adjustments
Net unrealized gains on other securities, net of taxes
Balance at the beginning of the current period ......... ... ... .. .. ¥ 426 ¥ 1,767
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. 1,340 4,768
Total changes during the period . ... ... ...t .. 1,340 4,768
Balance at the end of the current period . ......... .. ..., 1,767 6,536
Net deferred losses on hedging instruments, net of taxes
Balance at the beginning of the current period .......... .. ... (1,742) (2,597)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. (855) (633)
Total changes during the period ............. ... ... . i, (855) (633)
Balance at the end of the current period . .............ooiiiiiiiiii ... (2,597) (3,.231)
Total valuation and translation adjustments
Balance at the beginning of the current period ..., (1,315) (830)
Changes during the period
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity .............................. 485 4,135
Total changes during the period .......... .. ..., 485 4,135
Balance at the end of the current period . ........ ... ..o, (830) 3,304
Total Net Assets
Balance at the beginning of the current period ............ .. .. . i, 59,971 62,796
Changes during the period
Net INCOME ... 2,340 879
Net changes of items other than shareholders’ equity . ............................. 485 4,135
Total changes during the period . ....... ... .. .. i 2,825 5,014
Balance at the end of the current period ........... ... .. i i ¥62,796 ¥67,811
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1. Loans by Borrower Category

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013
Category

Bankrupt and quasi-bankrupt loans ... ... ... . ¥ 849 ¥ 714

DOUBLIULLOANS . . o et 828 1,094

SUb-standard l0aNS . . .. ... 2,073 2,222

NOMALLOANS . . oottt e e e e e e e e e e 845,977 978,005
0Tl e e e e e ¥849,728 ¥982,036
Note: The above table is based on “The law concerning Emergency Measures for the Revitalization of the Financial Functions.”
2. Risk-monitored Loans

(Millions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013
BankrUupt LOans . . ..o ¥ 174 ¥ 150
Non-accrual delinquent loans .. ... ...t 1,369 1,534
Past due [0ans (3 MONthS OF MOTE) ... ...\ttt ettt et et - -
RESTIUCTUIEd LOANS . . ...ttt et e e e e e 2,068 2,220
L] ¥3,613 ¥3,905

Note: The above table shows risk-monitored loans included in loans.

3. Profit and Loss

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Net interest income ................ ¥11,298 ¥4,834 ¥16,132 ¥11,894 ¥6,254 ¥18,149
[174] [63]
Interest income .................. 16,809 8,223 24,859 17,049 8,962 25,948
[174] [63]
Interest expenses ................ 5511 3,389 8,726 5,155 2,707 7,798
Net fees and commissions ........... (404) 600 195 14 107 121
Fees and commissions received .. .. 1,762 621 2,384 2,332 132 2,465
Fees and commissions paid . ....... 2,167 21 2,188 2,318 25 2,344
Net trading income ................. - - - - - -
Trading income .................. - - - - - -
Trading expenses ................. = = = - - -
Net other operating income ......... (40) 2,081 2,041 (1,511) 1,793 281
Other operating income .......... 629 2,110 2,740 144 2,670 2,815
Other operating expenses ......... 670 28 698 1,656 877 2,534
Gross operating profit............... 10,853 7,516 18,369 10,397 8,154 18,551
Gross operating profit ratio .......... 0.77% 1.78% 1.04% 0.69% 1.86% 0.97%

Notes: 1. The Domestic division deals with transactions denominated in Japanese yen, whereas the International division deals with transactions denominated in foreign currencies

(foreign currency deposits, foreign securities, etc.). Non-resident transactions denominated in Japanese yen are included in the International division.

2. Interest expenses exclude estimated interest expenses on monetary trusts (¥50 million—FY2011, ¥51 million—FY2012).
3.[ ]indicates interest on borrowed funds between the Domestic division and the International division.

4. Gross operating profit ratio

Gross operating profit for the period

x 100

Average balance of investment accounts
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Domestic division
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
For the years ended March 31 Average balance Interest Yield (%) Average balance Interest Yield (%)
-] -] -] -]
Investment accounts................ ¥1,406,057 ¥16,809 1.19% ¥1,491,347 ¥17,049 1.14%
Of which, loans ................ 773,212 13,232 1.71 893,524 13,835 1.54
Securities ............. 571,418 3,519 0.61 529,695 3,145 0.59
Callloans ............. 10,000 13 0.13 10,082 13 0.13
Due from banks ....... 51,426 44 0.08 58,045 55 0.09
Monetary claims
purchased ........... - — — - - -
[65,919] [174] [25,696] [63]
Financing accounts ................. 1,381,701 5511 0.39 1,475,200 5,155 0.34
Of which, deposits ............. 1,312,226 3,490 0.26 1,440,120 3,587 0.24
Callmoney ........... 10,000 10 0.10 10,000 10 0.10
Borrowed money ...... 6,316 101 1.60 13,616 186 1.37

Notes: 1. [ ] indicates the average balance or interest of borrowed funds between the Domestic division and the International division, and the total is presented in net.
2. In the investment accounts, the average balance of non-interest-bearing “due from banks” (¥3,097 million—FY2011, ¥3,090 million—FY2012) is excluded. In the
financing accounts, the average balance of funds for investing monetary trusts (¥12,763 million—FY2011, ¥14,233 million—FY2012) and the estimated interest
expenses on monetary trusts (¥50 million—FY2011, ¥49 million—FY2012) are excluded respectively.

International division
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
For the years ended March 31 Average balance Interest Yield (%) Average balance Interest Yield (%)
[65,919] [174] [25,696] [63]
Investment accounts................ ¥421,056 ¥8,223 1.95% ¥436,698 ¥8,962 2.05%
Of which, loans ................ 1,455 28 1.92 2,170 35 1.65
Securities ............. 346,775 8,021 2.31 400,021 8,862 2.21
Callloans ............. - - - - - -
Due from banks ....... - - - - - -
Monetary claims
purchased ........... - - - - - -
-] -] -] [-]
Financing accounts ................. 364,656 3,389 0.92 373,405 2,707 0.72
Of which, deposits ............. 364,625 3,389 0.92 373,576 2,709 0.72
Callmoney ........... - - - - - -

Borrowed money ...... — - — - . .

Notes: 1. [ ] indicates the average balance or interest of borrowed funds between the Domestic division and the International division, and the total is presented in net.
2. In the financing accounts, the average balance of funds for investing monetary trusts (¥— million—FY2011, ¥206 million—FY2012) and the estimated interest
expenses on monetary trusts (¥— million—FY2011, ¥1 million—FY2012) are excluded respectively.

Total
(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
For the years ended March 31 Average balance Interest Yield (%) Average balance Interest Yield (%)
Investment accounts................ ¥1,761,194 ¥24,859 1.41% ¥1,902,349 ¥25,948 1.36%
Of which, loans ................ 774,667 13,260 1.71 895,694 13,871 1.54
Securities ............. 918,194 11,540 1.25 929,716 12,007 1.29
Callloans ............. 10,000 13 0.13 10,082 13 0.13
Due from banks ....... 51,426 44 0.08 58,045 55 0.09
Monetary claims
purchased ........... - - - - - -
Financing accounts ................. 1,680,439 8,726 0.51 1,822,910 7,798 0.42
Of which, deposits ............. 1,676,852 6,880 0.41 1,813,697 6,297 0.34
Callmoney ........... 10,000 10 0.10 10,000 10 0.10
Borrowed money ...... 6,316 101 1.60 13,616 186 1.37

Note: In the investment accounts, the average balance of non-interest-bearing “due from banks” (¥3,097 million—FY2011, ¥3,090 million—FY2012) is excluded. In the financing
accounts, the average balance of funds for investing monetary trusts (¥12,763 million—FY2011, ¥14,439 million—FY2012) and the estimated interest expenses on
monetary trusts (¥50 million—FY2011, ¥51 million—FY2012) are excluded respectively.
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Interest spread

(%)
2012 2013
Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Yield on investment ................ 1.19% 1.95% 1.41% 1.14% 2.05% 1.36%
Yield on financing .................. 0.39 0.92 0.51 0.34 0.72 0.42
Interestspread ..................... 0.79 1.02 0.89 0.79 1.32 0.93

Domestic division

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Increase Increase Increase Increase

(decrease) (decrease) Net increase (decrease) (decrease) Net increase

For the years ended March 31 due to balance due to yield (decrease) due to balance due to yield (decrease)
Interest income .................... ¥ 763 ¥ (880) ¥ (116) ¥1,019 ¥ (779) ¥ 240
Of which, loans ............. 2,612 (1,789) 822 2,058 (1,455) 603
Securities ............. (484) (447) (931) (256) (117) (373)
Callloans ............. (1) 0 (1) 0 (0) (0)

Due from banks ....... (2) (4) (7) 5 4 10

Monetary claims

purchased ........... - - - - - -

Interest expenses ................... 391 (2,293) (1,902) 372 (728) (356)
Of which, deposits ............. 330 (1,953) (1,622) 340 (242) 97
Callmoney ........... (1) (0) (1) - (0) (0)

Borrowed money ...... 109 (58) 51 117 (32) 85

International division
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Increase Increase Increase Increase §
(decrease) (decrease) Net increase (decrease) (decrease) Net increase <
For the years ended March 31 due to balance due to yield (decrease) due to balance due to yield (decrease) @
Interest income .................... ¥ 589 ¥ 589 ¥1,178 ¥ 305 ¥432 ¥738 =
Of which, loans .. ........... 12 (6) 6 13 (5) 7 9
Securities ............. 1,024 334 1,358 1,231 (390) 841 2
Callloans ............. (10) - (10) - - - &
Due from banks ....... - - - - - - -
Monetary claims =
purchased ........... (30) - (30) - - - é
Interest expenses ................... 230 (130) 100 81 (763) (682) =
Of which, deposits ............. 230 (130) 100 83 (763) (680) g
Callmoney ........... - - - - - - z
Borrowed money ...... - - - - - - %
2
Total %
(Millions of yen) =
2012 2013 =
Increase Increase Increase Increase
(decrease) (decrease) Net increase (decrease) (decrease) Net increase
For the years ended March 31 due to balance due to yield (decrease) due to balance due to yield (decrease)
Interest income .................... ¥1,494 ¥ (288) ¥ 1,206 ¥1,992 ¥ (903) ¥1,089
Of which, loans ................ 2,623 (1,794) 828 2,071 (1,460) 611
Securities ............. (277) 704 427 144 322 467
Callloans ............. (7) (4) (11) 0 (0) (0)
Due from banks ....... (2) (4) (7) 5 4 10
Monetary claims
purchased ........... (30) - (30) - - -
Interest expenses ................... 689 (2,346) (1,657) 739 (1,667) (927)
Of which, deposits ............. 553 (2,076) (1,522) 561 (1,144) (583)
Callmoney ........... (1) (0) (1) - (0) (0)
Borrowed money ...... 109 (58) 51 117 (32) 85

Note: Where the reason for increase or decrease is overlapping between “due to balance” and “due to yield,” the amount of increase or decrease is included in “due to yield.”
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(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013
SalarIES ¥ 2,690 ¥ 2,983
Employee retirement benefits .. ... ... 95 81
Fringe benefit eXPenses . .. ... ... i 343 398
Depreciation and amortization . .............oiuiin i 1,342 1,274
Leases on land, buildings and machinery . ... ... ... i e 1,198 1,149
Maintenance fees ... ... ... . 1,861 2,446
Repairs and ULILILIES . . . .o .ottt e 5 5
SUPPLIES EXPENSES . . . ettt ettt ettt et e e e e e 206 163
Heat, light and Water . ... ... ... e 27 32
TraVvel @XPENSES . . ..ttt ettt e e e e 5 12
ComMUNICAtIoON EXPENSES . ...\ttt ettt et e et e e e e 674 726
AdVEIrISING EXPENSES ..o\ttt ettt ettt e e e 887 795
Membership fees, donations and social €Xpenses .. ............c.oiiiuiiiiiiiii i 76 16
(O 10T U ol V= 2,079 1,552
Taxes and PUDLIC QUES . . .. ..ot 538 543
DePOSIt INSUTANCE . ..ottt ettt e e et et e e e e 1,012 894
ONrS et 763 877
o] < | PP ¥13,808 ¥13,955

4. Fair Value Information

Trading-purpose securities
Not applicable

Held-to-maturity bonds

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Balance sheet Balance sheet
As of March 31 amount Fair value Difference amount Fair value Difference
Held-to-maturity bonds of which fair
value exceeds balance sheet amount
Japanese government bonds . ... ... ¥12,443 ¥13,036 ¥592 ¥7,952 ¥8,524 ¥572
Japanese corporate bonds ......... 495 519 23 418 442 23
Subtotal ....................... 12,939 13,555 615 8,371 8,966 595
Held-to-maturity bonds of which
fair value does not exceed
balance sheet amount
Japanese government bonds . ...... - - - - - -
Japanese corporate bonds ......... - - - - - -
Subtotal .................... .. = = = - = -
Total oviuiiii ¥12,939 ¥13,555 ¥615 ¥8,371 ¥8,966 ¥595

Note: Fair value is based upon the value measured at the year-end.
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Available-for-sale securities

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Balance sheet Acquisition  Unrealized gains Balance sheet Acquisition  Unrealized gains
As of March 31 amount cost (losses) amount cost (losses)
Available-for-sale securities of
which balance sheet amount
exceeds acquisition cost
Bonds ...l ¥421,648 ¥417,478 ¥ 4,169 ¥393,611 ¥385,108 ¥ 8,503
Japanese government bonds ... .. 136,122 133,659 2,463 136,251 132,193 4,057
Japanese municipal bonds ....... 23,739 23,423 315 61,251 59,359 1,891
Japanese corporate bonds ....... 261,786 260,395 1,391 196,109 193,555 2,554
Others ... 232,066 226,609 5,456 356,788 349,098 7,689
Foreignbonds .................. 229,524 224,323 5,200 353,713 346,812 6,900
Others ........................ 2,541 2,286 255 3,075 2,286 789
Subtotal .................... 653,715 644,088 9,626 750,400 734,206 16,193
Available-for-sale securities of
which balance sheet amount
does not exceed acquisition cost
Bonds ...l 86,316 87,388 (1,072) 55,670 56,180 (509)
Japanese government bonds ...... 58,397 59,277 (879) 49,796 50,259 (462)
Japanese municipal bonds ... .... 5,410 5414 3) - - -
Japanese corporate bonds ....... 22,507 22,697 (189) 5,873 5,920 (46)
Others ......cooiiiiiiiiiiin. 152,911 155,575 (2,664) 92,354 94,011 (1,657)
Foreignbonds .................. 146,927 148,530 (1,602) 88,352 88,965 (613)
Others ........................ 5,983 7,045 (1,062) 4,001 5,045 (1,043)
Subtotal .................... 239,227 242,964 (3.736) 148,024 150,191 (2,167)
Total ..ot ¥892,942 ¥887,053 ¥ 5,889 ¥898,425 ¥884,398 ¥14,026

Note: Fair value is based upon the value measured at the year-end.

Securities without fair market value
(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

As of March 31 Balance sheet amount Balance sheet amount
Stocks of subsidiaries and affiliated companies

Stocks of subSIIAries . .. ....... .o ¥7,050 ¥2,050

Monetary trusts for investment
[For the year ended March 31, 2012]
Not applicable

[For the year ended March 31, 2013]

(Millions of yen)

2013

Net valuation gains

(losses) recorded in

As of March 31 Balance sheet amount income for fiscal year
Monetary trusts for iNVeStMEeNt ... ...ttt ¥442 ¥
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Monetary trusts for held-to-maturity
Not applicable
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Other monetary trusts

(Millions of yen)

2012

Of which,

Of which, balance sheet

balance sheet amount does

Balance sheet Acquisition amount exceeds not exceed

As of March 31 amount cost  Difference acquisition cost acquisition cost
Other monetary trusts . ...........ooouiiiirennnann .. ¥13,240 ¥13,240 ¥— ¥— ¥-—

Note: "Difference” consists of “Of which, balance sheet amount exceeds acquisition cost” and "Of which, balance sheet amount does not exceed acquisition cost.”

(Millions of yen)

2013

Of which,

Of which, balance sheet

balance sheet amount does

Balance sheet Acquisition amount exceeds not exceed

As of March 31 amount cost  Difference acquisition cost acquisition cost
Other monetary trusts . ............ouiiuiineane ... ¥17,740 ¥17,740 ¥— ¥- ¥-

Note: “Difference” consists of “"Of which, balance sheet amount exceeds acquisition cost” and “Of which, balance sheet amount does not exceed acquisition cost.”

Interest rate derivatives
[For the year ended March 31, 2012]
Derivatives for which hedge accounting is not applied

(Millions of yen)

2012
Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount Valuation gains
Category  Type amount over 1 year Fair value (losses)
oTC: Interest rate swaps
Floating rate receive/Fixedrate pay ..................... ¥20,000 ¥20,000 ¥(350) ¥(350)
TOTAl ot £ = E = ¥(350) ¥(350)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are evaluated at fair market value, and valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the statements of income.
2. Fair market value is calculated using the discounted present value.

Derivatives for which hedge accounting is applied
(Millions of yen)

2012
Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount
Method Type Hedged item amount over 1 year Fair value
Deferred hedge Interest rate swaps
accounting Floating rate receive/Fixed rate pay  Loans .................. ¥134,709 ¥133,989 ¥ (4,427)
Fair value hedge Interest rate swaps Available-for-sale
accounting Floating rate receive/Fixed rate pay securities (bonds) ...... 244,706 219,921 (13,472)
L] ¥ — ¥ — ¥(17,899)

Notes: 1. The above table includes derivatives for which deferred hedge accounting is applied in accordance with “Accounting and Auditing Treatments on Application of Account-
ing Standard for Financial Instruments in the Banking Industry” (Industry Audit Committee of Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants No. 24) and derivatives
for which fair value hedge accounting is applied.

2. Fair market value is calculated using the discounted present value.

[For the year ended March 31, 2013]
Derivatives for which hedge accounting is not applied

(Millions of yen)

2013
Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount Valuation gains
Category  Type amount over 1 year Fair value (losses)
oTC: Interest rate swaps
Floating rate receive/Fixed rate pay ..................... ¥20,000 ¥— ¥(119) ¥(119)
TOtAl ot ¥ — ¥— ¥(119) ¥(119)

Notes: 1. The above transactions are evaluated at fair market value, and valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the statements of income.
2. Fair market value is calculated using the discounted present value.
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Derivatives for which hedge accounting is applied

(Millions of yen)
Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount
Method Type Hedged item amount over 1 year Fair value
Deferred hedge Interest rate swaps
accounting Floating rate receive/Fixed rate pay  Loans ..................
Fair value hedge Interest rate swaps Available-for-sale
accounting Floating rate receive/Fixed rate pay securities (bonds) ......
L] = S P

Notes: 1. The above table includes derivatives for which deferred hedge accounting is applied in accordance with “Accounting and Auditing Treatments on Application of Account-
ing Standard for Financial Instruments in the Banking Industry” (Industry Audit Committee of Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants No. 24) and derivatives
for which fair value hedge accounting is applied.

2. Fair market value is calculated using the discounted present value.

Currency derivatives
[For the year ended March 31, 2012]
Derivatives for which hedge accounting is not applied

(Millions of yen)

2012
Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount Valuation gains
Category  Type amount over 1 year Fair value (losses)
OTC: Forward foreign exchanges
Sold ..o ¥34,949 ¥- ¥ 60 ¥ 60
Bought ... .. 77,584 = (359) (359)
Foreign exchange margin transactions
Sold ..o 33,638 = 1,268 1,268
Bought ... 9,409 = 441 441
Currency options
Sold ..o 151 = (1) 0
Currency forwards
Bought ... .. . i 5,299 = 31 31
Total .. ¥ = ¥— ¥1,441 ¥1,443

Notes: 1. The above transactions are evaluated at fair market value, and valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the statements of income.
2. Fair market value is calculated using the discounted present value or the option pricing model.

Derivatives for which hedge accounting is applied

(Millions of yen)

2012
Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount
Method Type Hedged item amount over 1 year Fair value
Fair value hedge
accounting Currency swaps Available-for-sale securities (bonds) .. ¥89,740 ¥34,800 ¥1,798
L] | PP ¥ = ¥ = ¥1,798

Notes: 1. Fair value hedge accounting is mainly applied.
2. Fair market value is calculated using the discounted present value.

Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Financial Data Book 2013~ 095

yueg Auos

(Pa1epIj0SUOD-UON]) B1EQ JEIDURUI Yueg AuoS



[For the year ended March 31, 2013]

Derivatives for which hedge accounting is not applied

(Millions of yen)

2013
Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount Valuation gains
Category  Type amount over 1 year Fair value (losses)
oTC: Forward foreign exchanges
Sold ..o ¥45,200 ¥- ¥117 ¥117
Bought ....... ... i 91,703 - (297) (297)
Foreign exchange margin transactions
Sold ..o 47,646 - (619) (619)
Bought .......... ... .o i 10,587 - 916 916
Currency options
Sold ..o 1,036 - (6) 7
Currency forwards
Bought ... ...t 7,559 - 10 10
Total ... ¥ - ¥— ¥ 120 ¥ 134

Notes: 1. The above transactions are evaluated at fair market value, and valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the statements of income.

2. Fair market value is calculated using the discounted present value or the option pricing model.

Derivatives for which hedge accounting is applied

(Millions of yen)

2013
Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount
Method Type amount over 1 year Fair value
Fair value hedge
accounting Currency swaps Available-for-sale securities (bonds) .. ¥45,300 ¥3,500 ¥9,361
LICe] | P ¥ - ¥ - ¥9,361
Notes: 1. Fair value hedge accounting is mainly applied.
2. Fair market value is calculated using the discounted present value.
Credit derivatives
[For the year ended March 31, 2012]
Derivatives for which hedge accounting is not applied
(Millions of yen)
2012
Notional
As of March 31 Notional amount Valuation gains
Category  Type amount over 1 year Fair value (losses)
oTC: Credit default options
Bought ... ... ... i ¥1,367 ¥— ¥0 ¥0
Total L & = ¥— ¥0 ¥0

Notes: 1. The above transactions are evaluated at fair market value, and valuation gains (losses) are recorded in the statements of income.

2. Fair market values are calculated using the discounted present value and other methods.
3. "Bought” represents transactions in which the credit risk is transferred.

Derivatives for which hedge accounting is applied

Not applicable

[For the year ended March 31, 2013]

Derivatives for which hedge accounting is not applied

Not applicable

Derivatives for which hedge accounting is applied

Not applicable
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Performance Indicators of Sony Bank (Non-consolidated)

1. Key Performance Indicators

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Ordinary revenues . ............ooiuiuininananannn... ¥ 33361 ¥ 30,500 ¥ 29,521 ¥ 30075 ¥ 31,151
Ordinary profit . ... 414 2,930 3,377 4,033 4,282
Net income (l0SS) .« .. vvevneirnii e (710) 1,646 2,054 2,340 879
CommMON StOCK . .« vt e et 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000 31,000
Number of shares issued and outstanding (shares) ... ... 620,000 620,000 620,000 620,000 620,000
Total net assets .........ouvuiieirininniinennn.n. 46,264 58,989 59,971 62,796 67,811
Total @ssets ... o.ve it 1,411,956 1,612,186 1,761,830 1,890,503 2,005,081
Deposits ... ... 1,326,360 1,510,051 1,649,106 1,762,282 1,857,447
Loans . ... 477,072 586,654 722,452 835,582 970,226
Securities ... 823,174 880,133 940,121 912,933 908,847
Non-consolidated capital adequacy ratio .............. 13.37% 12.09% 10.84% 11.58% 11.98%
Dividend payout ratio .............c.oiiiiiiiiin - - - - -
Number of employees .............................. 203 239 288 321 371
2. Status of Operation (Deposits)
Average balance
(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Floating deposits ................... ¥ 323,729 ¥164,375 ¥ 488,104 ¥ 349,049 ¥167,413 ¥ 516,463
Time and saving deposits ............ 988,469 200,240 1,188,709 1,091,039 206,151 1,297,191
Other deposits ..................... 27 10 37 30 11 42
Total ...t ¥1,312,226 ¥364,625 ¥1,676,852 ¥1,440,120 ¥373,576  ¥1,813,697
Year-end balance
(Millions of yen)
2012 2013
Domestic International Domestic International

As of March 31 division division Total division division Total
Floating deposits ................... ¥ 331,606 ¥158,627 ¥ 490,233 ¥ 382,611 ¥190,866 ¥ 573,477
Time and saving deposits ............ 1,056,957 215,063 1,272,020 1,082,392 201,565 1,283,957
Other deposits .........coovueuin... 28 - 28 12 - 12
Total ..o ¥1,388,591 ¥373,691 ¥1,762,282 ¥1,465,015 ¥392,431 ¥1,857,447

Note: Floating deposits of the Domestic division include deposits from the parent company and its subsidiaries in the amount of ¥1,428 million and ¥145 million as of March

31,2012 and 2013, respectively.

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Fixed rate Floating rate Fixed rate Floating rate
As of March 31 time deposits time deposits Total time deposits time deposits Total
Lessthan3months ................. ¥ 167,122 ¥— ¥ 167,122 ¥ 160,543 ¥- ¥ 160,543
3 months or more, less than 6 months . . 506,096 - 506,096 584,983 - 584,983
6 months or more, less than 1 year ... 455,938 = 455,938 378,627 - 378,627
1 year or more, less than 2 years ..... 32,531 - 32,531 36,578 - 36,578
2 years or more, less than 3 years .... 11,421 - 11,421 14,532 - 14,532
3yearsormore .................... 48,834 = 48,834 52,520 - 52,520
Total oo ¥1,221,944 ¥— ¥1,221,944 ¥1,227,785 ¥—  ¥1,227,785
Note: The above table does not include thrift saving deposits.
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3. Status of Operation (Loans)

Average balance

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013

Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Loansonbills ...................... ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ -
Loansondeeds .................... 765,409 1,454 766,863 886,591 2,169 888,761
Overdrafts ............... ... ... 7,803 0 7,803 6,932 0 6,933
Bills discounted .................... — — — - - -
Total ......ooiiiiiiii ¥773,212 ¥1,455 ¥774,667 ¥893,524 ¥2,170 ¥895,694

Year-end balance

(Millions of yen)
2012 2013

Domestic International Domestic International
As of March 31 division division Total division division Total
Loansonbills ...................... ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ - ¥ -
Loansondeeds .................... 827,293 1,572 828,865 960,488 2,883 963,371
Overdrafts ........................ 6,715 0 6,716 6,854 0 6,854
Bills discounted .................... — — — - - -
Total ... ¥834,008 ¥1,573 ¥835,582 ¥967,342 ¥2,883 ¥970,226
(Millions of yen)
2012 2013

Fixed Floating Fixed Floating
As of March 31 interest rates interest rates Total interest rates interest rates Total
Lessthan Tyear.................... ¥ 59 ¥ 15,140 ¥ 15,200 ¥ 60 ¥ 16,618 ¥ 16,678
Over 1 year, not exceeding 3 years ... 1,108 26,173 27,281 1,151 43,265 44,416
Over 3 years, not exceeding 5 years .. 2,237 36,261 38,498 3,947 30,363 34,311
Over 5 years, not exceeding 7 years .. 3,858 8,952 12,810 5,032 12,533 17,566
Over 7 years, not exceeding 10 years .. 12,846 11,149 23,995 17,860 18,586 36,446
Overl0years......coouueenneannn 468,106 249,688 717,794 518,382 302,424 820,807
Total ..o ¥488,216 ¥347,365 ¥835,582 ¥546,435 ¥423,790 ¥970,226
(Millions of yen)
As of March 31 2012 2013
Pledged SECUTTLIES . .. .ottt et et ¥ - ¥ -
Pledged receivables . .. ... ... - -
Pledged merchandise ... ...ttt = -
Pledged real @State .. .. ......c.i.iiuin i 581,863 656,258
ONEIS .ot — -
SUDTOTAL ..ot e 581,863 656,258
GUANANTERA . . . oottt e 27,224 41,079
Credit . .ot e 226,494 272,887
TOTAl et ¥835,582 ¥970,226
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(Millions of yen)

2012 2013

As of March 31 Balance Composition Balance Composition

Individual . ... .. ¥756,862 90.58% ¥866,830 89.34%
COrporation ... ...ttt e 78,720 9.42 103,395 10.66
Manufacturing industries ........... .. ..o 24,656 2.95 37,919 3.91
CONSEIUCLION ettt et e e 800 0.10 1,670 0.17
Electricity, gas, heat and water supplies ......................... 1,001 0.12 1,001 0.10
Information and telecommunications ........................... 1,502 0.18 1,996 0.21
Transportation/Mail services ..............cooiiiiiiiiiin.. 6,571 0.79 10,661 1.10
Wholesalers/Retailers .......... ..o, 13,675 1.64 13,876 1.43
Financial services/Insurance ...............ooiiiiiiiiiinieann.. 6,821 0.82 8,276 0.85
Real estate/Goods leasing services .................cooiiiiin... 18,989 2.27 22,177 2.29
VarioUS SEIVICE ... vttt ettt e et e et 2,170 0.26 2,777 0.29
Local GOVernment ... ...ttt 2,531 0.30 3,079 0.31

T0taAl ¥835,582 100.00% ¥970,226 100.00%

(%)

2012 2013

Domestic International Domestic International

For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total

Attheyear-end .................... 60.06% 0.42% 47.41% 66.02% 0.73% 52.23%
Annual average .................... 58.92 0.39 46.19 62.04 0.58 49.38

Loan balance at year-end (annual average)

Deposit balance at year-end (annual average) * 100

Note: Loan-deposit ratio =

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013

Allowance for loan losses balance at the year-end ............ ... i ¥1,634 ¥1,641

Allowance for loan losses increase during the year . .........o.uiu ittt 513 6

(Millions of yen)

For the years ended March 31 2012 2013

T0tAl e ¥9 ¥11
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4. Status of Operation (Securities)

Not applicable

(Millions of yen)

2012
Over Over Over Over
1 year, not 3 years, not 5 years, not 7 years, not
Less than exceeding exceeding  exceeding exceeding Over  Unspecified
As of March 31 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years 10 years term Total
Japanese government bonds ... ¥ 27,466 ¥ 32,336 ¥ 18,197  ¥29,341 ¥ 68,246 ¥31375 ¥ - ¥206,964
Japanese municipal bonds ... .. 1,405 506 3,854 - 23,383 - - 29,149
Japanese corporate bonds ... .. 123,259 99,438 32,429 8,351 20,815 495 = 284,790
Japanese stocks .............. - - - - - - 7,050 7,050
Other securities .............. 75,393 174,015 99,709 22,766 4,568 = 8,525 384,977
Of which, foreign bonds .. 75,393 174,015 99,709 22,766 4,568 = = 376,452
Others ......... = = = = = = 8,525 8,525
Total ...l ¥227,525  ¥306,296  ¥154,190  ¥60,459  ¥117,013  ¥31,871 ¥15,576  ¥912,933
(Millions of yen)
2013
Over Over Over Over
1 year, not 3 years, not 5 years, not 7 years, not
Less than exceeding exceeding  exceeding exceeding Over  Unspecified
As of March 31 1 year 3 years 5 years 7 years 10 years 10 years term Total
Japanese government bonds ... ¥ 24,034 ¥ 21,739 ¥ 35857 ¥12,926 ¥ 76,310 ¥23,131 ¥ - ¥194,000
Japanese municipal bonds ... .. - 1,511 3,826 2,554 53,359 - - 61,251
Japanese corporate bonds ... .. 40,153 87,989 10,991 10,306 52,541 418 - 202,401
Japanese stocks .............. - - - - - - 2,050 2,050
Other securities .............. 96,527 198,399 115,996 17,684 13,457 - 7,076 449,142
Of which, foreign bonds .. 96,527 198,399 115,996 17,684 13,457 - - 442,065
Others ......... - - - - - - 7,076 7,076
wv
Total ...l ¥160,715 ¥309,639 ¥166,672 ¥43,472 ¥195,669 ¥23,550 ¥9,127 ¥908,847 ©
<
&
>
=
Average balance P
(Millions of yen) o)
2012 2013 3
Domestic International Domestic International 5
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total =
Japanese government bonds ......... ¥222,701 ¥ - ¥222,701 ¥213,606 ¥ - ¥213,606 =
Japanese municipal bonds ........... 22,086 - 22,086 51,769 - 51,769 =
Japanese corporate bonds ........... 310,790 - 310,790 252,032 - 252,032 g
Japanese stocks . ... 6,540 - 6,540 3,722 - 3,722 %’h
Other securities .................... 9,299 346,775 356,074 8,564 400,021 408,586 =
Of which, foreign bonds ........ = 346,775 346,775 - 400,021 400,021 %3
Others ............... 9,299 = 9,299 8,564 - 8,564 -
Total ..o ¥571,418 ¥346,775 ¥918,194 ¥529,695 ¥400,021 ¥929,716 =
=i
8
=}
3
=
Q
g
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Year-end balance

(Millions of yen)

2012 2013
Domestic International Domestic International
As of March 31 division division Total division division Total
Japanese government bonds ......... ¥206,964 ¥ = ¥206,964 ¥194,000 ¥ - ¥194,000
Japanese municipal bonds ........... 29,149 - 29,149 61,251 - 61,251
Japanese corporate bonds ........... 284,790 - 284,790 202,401 - 202,401
Japanese stocks ............. .. ... 7,050 - 7,050 2,050 - 2,050
Other securities .................... 8,525 376,452 384,977 7,076 442,065 449,142
Of which, foreign bonds ........ - 376,452 376,452 - 442,065 442,065
Others ............... 8,525 = 8,525 7,076 - 7,076
Total ..o ¥536,480 ¥376,452 ¥912,933 ¥466,781 ¥442,065 ¥908,847
(%)
2012 2013
Domestic International Domestic International
For the years ended March 31 division division Total division division Total
Attheyear-end .................... 38.63% 100.73% 51.80% 31.86% 112.64% 48.92%
Annual average .................... 43.54 95.10 54.75 36.78 107.07 51.26
Note:Securiis-depsic rato = 20 et svoaeg % 10
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MCEV Results for Sony Life

1. MCEV Results

1.1 MCEV results
Sony Life’s MCEV as of March 31, 2013 increased ¥23.2 billion due to the contribution of new business value and the successful execu-
tion of its ALM strategy as evidenced by the counterbalancing increases in market value of Japanese government bonds held for the
purpose of ALM and decreases in value of existing business primarily caused by the decline in interest rates. The breakdown is shown in
the table below.

(Billions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013 Change
MCEV ¥1,041.5 ¥1,064.7 ¥ 232
Adjusted net WOrth . ..o o 409.2 770.8 361.7
Value of existing bUSINESS . ... ...ttt 632.4 293.9 (338.5)
NEW BUSINESS VAIUE . . . .ottt ettt e e 65.2 41.6 (23.6)

1.2 Adjusted net worth
Adjusted net worth is calculated as the market value of assets allocated for the covered business in excess of statutory policy reserves and
other liabilities as of the valuation date. It is the total amount of the net assets line item on the balance sheets, adding reserve for price
fluctuations, contingency reserve, reserve for possible loan losses, along with unrealized gains or losses on held-to-maturity securities and
unrealized gains or losses on land and buildings, less unfunded pension liabilities and intangible fixed assets, and adjusting for the amount
of tax effect equivalent to these seven items, on which valuation gains or losses on subsidiaries and affiliated companies are added. The
adjusted net worth at the end of the current fiscal year increased by ¥361.7 billion, primarily because of the large increase in unrealized
gain on held-to-maturity securities caused by the decline in interest rates. The breakdown is shown in the table below.

(Billions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013 Change

Adjusted net WOrth .. ... o ¥409.2 ¥770.8 ¥361.7
Total NEL @SSELS .. ..o\ttt 264.8 342.3 77.5
Reserve for price fluctuations .......... ... 253 323 6.9
CONLINGENCY TESEIVE . . . et ettt ettt ettt e e et e e e e e e e 553 59.6 4.2
Reserve for possible l0an l0SSes . ............oiiiiiii 0.0 0.0 (0.0)
Unrealized gains or losses on held-to-maturity securities .......................... 155.9 551.7 395.9
Unrealized gains or losses on land and buildings ............. .. ... .. .. 11.5 19.4 7.9
Unfunded pension liabilities ........ ... ...t (4.9) (5.0) (0.1)
Intangible fixed @sSEts .. ... ... ..ot (24.3) (26.1) (1.8)
Tax effect equivalent of above sevenitems ..............ooiiiiiiiiiiiiann... (66.8) (193.8) (127.7)
Valuation gain or loss on subsidiaries and affiliated companies ..................... (7.8) (9.6) (1.8)

(Billions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013 Change
Adjusted net WOrth .. ... e ¥409.2 ¥770.8 ¥361.7
Free sUrPlUS . ..ot 3829 418.5 357
Required capital ... .....c.iiuinii 26.3 352.3 326.0

Sony Life set its required capital as the larger of the amount of capital required for a solvency margin ratio of 200% or the amount of
capital to cover risks based on an internal model based on economic value. The large increase in required capital at the end of the current
fiscal year is due to an increase in the economic value of technical provisions that mainly resulted from the decline in interest rates. Please
refer to Section 3.7 for the method used to calculate required capital.

1.3 Value of existing business
The value of existing business is the present value of certainty-equivalent profit less the time value of options and guarantees, and
frictional costs and the cost of non-hedgeable risks. The value of existing business decreased ¥338.5 billion due mainly to the decline in
interest rates. The breakdown is shown in the table below.

(Billions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013 Change

Value of existing BUSINESS . ... ...\ttt et ¥632.4 ¥ 293.9 ¥(338.5)
Present value of certainty-equivalent profit .......... ..., 907.7 633.2 (274.6)
Time value of options and gUAraNtees .. ...........ouerererieiininininineiananns (84.5) (111.2) (26.7)
FriCtional COSES ... v vttt ettt et e (5.0) (13.9) (8.9)
Cost of non-hedgeable risks ... ... . ... i i (185.9) (214.2) (28.3)
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1.4 New business value
Business included in the calculation of new business value covers only business acquired during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013,
which is consistent with the financial information Sony Life has disclosed, and does not include the value of new business expected to be
acquired in the future. The value of new business is the value as of March 31, 2013 and is calculated based on the same assumptions
used for the value of existing business on the same date. As the value of new business includes profits and losses from the point of sale
to the end of March 2013, actual investment gains and losses during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013 are reflected. New business
value decreased by ¥23.6 billion because of lower profitability caused primarily by the decline in interest rates. A breakdown of the value
of new business is as follows:

(Billions of yen)

As of March 31 2012 2013 Change
Value of NeW DUSINESS .. ...ttt ¥65.2 ¥416 ¥(23.6)
Present value of certainty-equivalent profit ............. . ..o it 91.5 74.1 (17.5)
Time value of options and guarantees ................c.ooeiiiiiiiniiaininain... (8.3) (12.4) (4.7)
FriCtional COSES ...t v ittt ettt e et e (0.2) (0.2) 0.0
Cost of non-hedgeable risks . ...........o oo (17.8) (19.9) (2.1)

1.5 New business margin
The new business margin described below is the ratio of the value of new business to the present value of premium income. The present
value of premium income is calculated applying the same assumptions as those for the calculation of new business value, and is based on

the premium before the deduction of the reinsurance premium.

(Billions of yen)
As of March 31 2012 2013 Change
Value of NeW DUSINESS .. ...ttt ¥ 652 ¥ 416 ¥ (23.6)
Present value of premium iNCOMEe . ... .......ouiin ettt 1,013.7 1,187.5 173.8
Value of new business / Present value of premiumincome ........... ..o 6.4% 3.5% (2.9) points

Relationships between the annualized premiums from new policies and the present value of premium income from new business for the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2013 were as follows:

(Billions of yen)
As of March 31 2012 2013 Change
New business single premium .. .....o.o. ettt ¥76.1 ¥118.4 ¥42.3
Annualized premiums from level premium new business™ ........................... 92.4 103.9 11.6
Average annualization multiplier™ . ... ... ... . 10.15 10.29 0.14

*1 Annualized premiums from level premium new business is calculated by multiplying the number of payments in a year by the amount of premiums received at a time. It
should be noted that the definition of annualized premiums here is different from that used in disclosures such as financial results and annual reports.

*2 The average annualization multiplier is calculated as (Present value of premium income — New business single premium) / Annualized premiums from level premium
new business.
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1.6 Reconciliation analysis from MCEV at the end of the prior year

The table below shows the reconciliation analysis of MCEV as of March 31, 2013, from MCEV as of March 31, 2012. The format of the
table is in line with the format prescribed by the European Insurance CFO Forum Market Consistent Embedded Value Principles®
(MCEV Principles)*.

* Copyright® Stichting CFO Forum Foundation 2008
(Billions of yen)

Value of
Free Required existing

surplus capital business MCEV

Opening MCEV (MCEV as of March 31,2012) .. ... .oviiieni e ¥382.9 ¥ 263 ¥632.4 ¥1,041.5
Opening adjuStMENTS . ...\ .v ettt et e ettt e e (11.7) - - (11.7)
Adjusted opening MCEV ... .ttt 371.2 26.3 632.4 1,029.9
New business value . ... - - 416 416
Expected existing business contribution (risk-free rate) ................ 0.4 0.0 123 12.7
Expected existing business contribution (in excess of risk free rate) .. ... 0.7 0.1 5.8 6.6

Transfers from value of existing business and required capital

TO free SUIPIUS .\ttt (16.0) 1.0 15.0 -
Of which, 0N NeW bUSINESS ... .......ou i (37.5) - 37.5 -
EXPErieNCE VArianCes . ..o\ v v et ettt et e e e e e e 62.9 (59.9) 2.1 5.1
ASSUMPLION Changes ... ..ottt et (21.8) 21.8 48.6 48.6
Other operating Variance . ... ........o.oeueu e, 8.9 (8.9) 4.1 4.1
Operating MCEV €arnings ... .....uuuueuinea it 35.1 (45.9) 129.5 118.8
ECONOMIC VArIANCES . . o\ttt ettt ettt et 232 360.9 (458.5) (74.4)
Other Non-operating VarianCe . . . ........u.eu i, (11.0) 11.0 (9.5) (9.5)
Total MCEV €aININGS ..o \v ettt ettt e 473 326.0 (338.5) 348
Closing adjuStMmEeNts . ... .intit ettt - - - -
Closing MCEV (MCEV as of March 31,2013) ........ovvviiiiann.. ¥418.5 ¥352.3 ¥293.9 ¥1,064.7

(1) Opening adjustments
These adjustments reflect changes in dividends paid to shareholders and the effect of the transfer of Sony Life Insurance (Philippines)
Corporation.

(2) New business value
This figure reflects increases resulting from the acquisition of new business during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013. Please refer to
Section 1.4 for information concerning the calculation method.

(3) Expected existing business contribution (risk-free rate)

This figure includes the release of the portion for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013 of the time value of options and guarantees and
the cost of non-hedgeable risks, in addition to the release of the expected existing business contributions at a risk-free rate from the
opening MCEV (as of March 31, 2012).

(4) Expected existing business contribution (in excess of risk-free rate)

This figure reflects the profit expected in excess of the risk-free rate generated by holding assets such as ordinary corporate bonds,
loans, stocks and real estate. The expected yield used for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013 was 0.310%, which was developed by
reflecting Sony Life's view of the market environment and annual investment plans for the year against the asset balance at the end of
the previous fiscal year.

(5) Transfer from value of existing business and required capital to free surplus
This figure tracks changes in free surplus that emerge over the course of a fiscal year due to transferring profit earned during the fiscal year
from existing business value to free surplus and to changes in required capital. The transfer of profit includes both the transfer of profit
that was anticipated during the current fiscal year under the MCEV calculation performed at the prior year-end and the transfer of profit
that was calculated as a component of new business value for the current fiscal year.

The value of MCEV itself does not change as a result of this transfer as the transfer merely constitutes an internal shift among MCEV
components.

(6) Experience variances
These variances show the impact on MCEV of the actual versus assumed differences in non-economic expected profit for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2013 under the MCEV calculation as of March 31, 2012, and of the differences between actual policies in force as of
March 31, 2013, and those that were projected to be in force on March 31, 2012 using persistency assumptions.

These variances reflect the impact of one-time expenses incurred during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013, if applicable. Please refer
to Section 2.3 (5) for information on one-time expenses.

(7) Assumption changes
This figure indicates the impact of changes in the assumptions, mainly on mortality and morbidity rates, lapse and surrender rates and
operating expense rates.

The changes in mortality and morbidity rates increased the value of existing business.
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(8) Other operating variance

This represents the impact of improvements and corrections of the model used in calculating MCEV, including the change in the reference
of inflation rate from Consumer Price Index (CPI)-indexed Japanese government bonds to inflation swaps as well as the improvement of
the model to calculate the value of existing business.

(9) Operating MCEV earnings
This figure shows the aggregate amount of items (2) through (8).

(10) Economic variances

These variances show the impact of actual to assumed differences in economic assumptions, such as market interest rates and implied
volatilities that were reflected in the market environment when calculating MCEV as of March 31, 2012 on future values, and the impact
of the actual to assumed difference in expected asset investment income that were assumed would be realized during the year ended
March 31, 2013 under MCEV as of March 31, 2012.

The major reasons for decreases in the value of existing business include an update of economic scenarios due to the change in the
market environment such as a decrease in JGB yields, an increase in inflation swap rates and a change in the implied volatilities, account-
ing for a decrease in the present value of certainty-equivalent profit by ¥429.0 billion, as well as increases in the time value of options and
guarantees, the frictional cost and the cost of non-hedgeable risks by ¥(7.9) billion, ¥13.6 billion and ¥23.7 billion, respectively. The major
reason for the increase in the adjusted net worth was the increase in prices of Japanese government bonds caused by the decline in inter-
est rates. Overall MCEV decreased by ¥47.9 billion mainly as a result of the decline in JGB yields and by ¥26.5 billion as a result of the
increase in the expenses tied to the increase in inflation swap rates.

(11) Other non operating variance
This figure shows the effect of the increase in the consumption tax rate described in Section 2.3 (7).

(12) Closing adjustments

No items were included in closing adjustments.

1.7 Sensitivity analysis
The impact of changing the underlying assumptions of MCEV is as follows:

Sensitivities
(Billions of yen)
Change in Rate of
Assumption Change in Assumption MCEV Amount Change
Base Nochange ..................c.coiii... ¥1,064.7 ¥ = —%
Interest rates 100bp decrease .............oeviineinann.s 829.6 (235.1) (22)
100bp inCrease .......oovveeenneninnnnn.. 1,121.4 56.7 5
Swaprates ....... ... 1,231.8 167.1 16
Stock / Real estate market value 10% decrease ........oovveeieiniaiannns 1,047.7 (16.9) (2)
Stock / Real estate implied volatility 25% 0iNCrease ..............oooiiiiiiiiia.. 1,053.0 (11.6) (1)
Interest swaption implied volatility 25% INCrEASE .. .v'vee e, 1,049.9 (14.8) (1)
Maintenance expenses 10% decrease ............oeveeiiniinanns 1,082.3 17.6 2
Lapse and surrender rates X0 o 1,070.1 5.5 1
Mortality rates Death protection products x0.95............ 1,104.7 40.0 4
Third-sector and annuity products x 0.95 ... ... 1,059.8 (4.9) (0)
Morbidity rates X0.95 1,100.2 35.5 3
Required capital Regulatory minimum ...................... 1,074.2 9.5 1

Changes in adjusted net worth within the amount of change in MCEV are shown in the table below. Of items not specified in this table,
only the value of existing business has been changed while adjusted net worth remains the same.

(Billions of yen)

Interest rates TOODP dECrEASE . . ..ottt ettt e e e e e ¥867.6

00 oY o T Tl P (691.8)
Stock / Real estate market value TO% dECIEASE . .« . e vttt ettt e e e ettt e e (11.5)
Stock / Real estate implied volatility 25% INCIEASE . . ettt ettt e e e e e (0.4)
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Sensitivity of new business value

(Billions of yen)

New Business Change in Rate of

Assumption Change in Assumption Value Amount Change

Base Nochange ..........c.coiiiiiiiiiiian... ¥416 ¥ - —%
Interest rates 100bp decrease ..............cooieiiiiiin.. (54.0) (95.6) (230)
T00bp iNCrease ........ovueeeeninennnnn. 94.9 533 128
Swaprates ... 54.7 13.1 32
Stock / Real estate market value 10% deCrease . . ..o vvveeeeeeiei e 41.5 (0.0) (0)
Stock / Real estate implied volatility 25% INCTEASE ... v'etei e 41.0 (0.6) (1)
Interest swaption implied volatility 25% iNCrease ............ooeeiiiiiiiiain.. 39.5 (2.0) (5)
Maintenance expenses T0% decrease .........ovevuiiniininn... 433 18 4
Lapse and surrender rates X0.9 45.5 3.9 9
Mortality rates Death protection products x 0.95 ............ 45.1 3.6 9
Third sector and annuity products x 0.95 ..... 41.3 (0.3) (1)
Morbidity rates X095 . 43.9 2.4 6
Required capital Regulatory minimum ...................... 41.6 0.0 0

(1) Interest rates

This sensitivity represents the impact of an immediate parallel shift of the Japanese and foreign government bond yield curves as of the
end of March 2013, and the impact if the swap rates were used instead of Japanese government bond yields. Adjusted net worth would
change as the market value of bonds and other assets held were to change, while this is not applicable to the case if the swap rates were
used. At the same time, the value of existing business would also change as interest rates, the discount rate, yields of new bonds to be
purchased in the future as the existing bonds mature, and the investment return on stocks, real estate, and other assets were to change.
Here, the sensitivity scenarios were made so that the parameters related to interest rate volatility were equal to those derived for the base
case. Only the parameters related to the interest rate term structure were altered when scenarios were developed using the interest rate
model. The floor for downward changes in interest rates was set at 0%.

(2) Stock and real estate market value

This sensitivity represents the impact of immediate changes in market values of stock and real estate as of the end of March 2013.
Adjusted net worth would change as the market value of stock and real estate changes. At the same time, the value of existing business
would change as the amount of assets changes.

(3) Implied volatility of stock and real estate
This sensitivity represents the impact of an increase in the implied volatilities of stock used in calculating the time value of options and
guarantees. Changes in stock implied volatilities affect the adjusted net worth and the time value of options and guarantees.

(4) Interest swaption implied volatility
This sensitivity represents the impact of an increase in the implied volatility of interest swaption used in calculating the time value of
options and guarantees. The value of existing business would change as the time value of options and guarantees change.

(5) Maintenance expenses
This sensitivity represents the impact of a decrease in maintenance expenses. It should be noted that maintenance expenses do not include
sales commissions from the in-force policies payable to Sony Life's Lifeplanner sales employees and other sales force in future periods.

(6) Lapse and surrender rates
This sensitivity represents the impact of a decrease in lapse and surrender rates.

(7) Mortality rates

This sensitivity represents the impact of a decrease in the mortality rates. Sony Life has shown the impact on death protection products
and the impact on third-sector insurance and annuity products separately, as they would have different impacts. Sony Life has covered
base policies and riders of which the principal benefits are accidental death, disability, cancer, medical and nursing care benefits, and
individual annuities with respect to the third-sector insurance and annuity product segment. No management actions were reflected.

(8) Morbidity rates
This sensitivity represents the impact of a decrease in the morbidity rates of sickness and others in third-sector products.

(9) Required capital
This sensitivity represents the impact in the event that required capital is changed to the statutory minimum level, which is a solvency
margin ratio of 200%.
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(10) Other

The following points should be noted regarding sensitivity:

« Frictional costs and the cost of non-hedgeable risks do not change in the sensitivity tests, with the exception of frictional costs, which
are changed in terms of (9) required capital.

« Values of subsidiaries and affiliated companies are not changed except for stock market value sensitivity, where the stock value of
subsidiaries and affiliated companies are altered.

 The impact of changing more than one assumption at a time is not congruent with the sum of impacts for each assumption.

2. Assumptions

2.1 Economic assumptions
Sony Life has made economic assumptions in its calculation of MCEV as of the end of March 2013.

(1) Risk-free rate
Sony Life has used the JGB yields as of the end of March 2013 as a risk-free rate for the certainty-equivalent projections. It is assumed
that forward rates in the 41st year and beyond were equal to those in the 40th year. Sony Life has used Bloomberg's JGB yields as its
data source.

The JGB yields for key terms are as follows:

%
As of the end of March 2012 2(51?2
Term

- L PP 0.11% 0.06%
=T | 0.32 0.13
O =T | P 0.99 0.55
20 YOI L 1.76 1.40
B0 VAT . ettt e e e e e e e e e 1.95 1.54
A0 YA .« ottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 2.11 1.64

The swap rate for key terms which are used for the sensitivity result with swap rates in Section 1.7 (1) are as follows:

(%)

2013

As of the end of March Swap rates

Term

= 0.24%
L= L PP 0.30
LY== L 0.69
20 YA L 1.47
B0 YA ot 1.71
LY=L= | 1.84

Sony Life has not added liquidity premium on the risk free rate as there are no products which are considered to have reasonably
predictable and illiquid cash flows and would therefore be appropriate to apply liquidity premium.

(2) Interest-rate model

Sony Life has calibrated the interest rate model to the market as of the end of March 2013. Sony Life has estimated parameters for the
interest rate model from the yield curve and the implied volatilities of interest swaptions with different terms. Sony Life has used 1,000
scenarios generated by Milliman, Inc. in calculating the time value of options and guarantees under the stochastic method.
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The implied volatilities of the interest swaption used in Sony Life’s estimation are as follows:

(%)

As of the end of March 2012

Term of swap (in years)  Term of option (in years) Japanese yen U.S. dollar Euro UK pound

1 year Tyear oo 40.8% 66.4% 57.6% 55.6%
5 years Tyear ... 48.7 45.6 385 40.1
5 years Syears ... 34.8 29.9 27.3 25.1
5 years TYAMS « ottt et 30.1 26.9 243 20.1
5 years TOyears ... 26.8 24.5 22.5 17.4
5 years T5Y@ars o 26.0 24.0 24.8 16.1
5 years 200 Y@AS ..t 29.0 22.7 28.9 16.5
10 years Tyear ... 373 37.2 32.2 31.1
10 years Syears ... 29.4 27.8 25.6 21.3
10 years TYRAIS oottt 27.1 26.1 24.4 19.0
10 years TOyears ... 26.2 24.6 24.2 17.1
10 years T5years .o 26.9 23.8 27.2 15.8
10 years 20y@arS ... 29.6 22.1 29.7 15.0
15 years Tyear o 299 326 29.5 26.9
15 years Syears ... 27.5 26.2 25.1 20.4
15 years TYRAMS Lttt 27.2 243 243 18.2
15 years TOYeArS ottt 27.7 23.0 24.4 16.5
15 years T5years ... 28.1 223 26.2 14.9
15 years 20years ... 29.5 21.0 26.8 15.0
20 years Tyear ..o 274 315 29.7 253
20 years Syears ... 27.5 259 26.0 19.7
20 years TYAMS « ottt et 27.6 24.1 25.1 7.7
20 years TOyears ... 283 22.7 24.8 16.0
20 years T5years ... 30.2 216 253 15.2
20 years 20 YEAMS .ttt 29.1 20.7 24.5 13.7

(%)

As of the end of March 2013

Term of swap (in years)  Term of option (in years) Japanese yen U.S. dollar Euro UK pound

1 year Tyear .o 93.9% 64.5% 95.9% 67.5%
5 years Tyear ..o 718 46.4 50.4 48.2
5 years Syears ... 45.0 30.6 31.1 27.3
5 years TYEAIS oo 35.9 26.2 26.1 21.9
5 years TOyears ... 27.0 22.8 22.8 18.5
5 years T5years ... 26.0 21.2 23.2 16.8
5 years 20 YRAIS oottt 27.7 19.3 24.2 16.1
10 years Tyear ... 47.2 34.2 36.1 334
10 years Syears ... 30.9 25.9 27.6 229
10 years TYAMS « ottt e 27.3 24.6 25.2 20.0
10 years TOyears ... 23.6 223 23.6 17.5
10 years T5years ..o 25.7 21.1 23.9 15.5
10 years 200Y@ArS .t 27.4 19.7 23.7 14.8
15 years Tyear ... 34.8 36.3 30.7 26.7
15 years Syears ... 27.6 24.0 26.4 20.9
15 years TYAMS oottt 25.8 22.5 24.6 18.7
15 years TOyears ... 24.8 21.4 23.1 16.9
15 years T5years .o 25.9 19.4 22.7 14.9
15 years 200y@arS ... 27.2 18.7 21.5 14.9
20 years Tyear . 31.6 26.7 29.7 24.1
20 years Syears ... 27.5 23.1 26.2 19.9
20 years TYAMS Lottt 26.4 22.8 24.3 18.0
20 years TOYeArs ottt 25.0 21.4 22.6 16.4
20 years T5years ... 26.0 19.4 21.6 15.1
20 years 20Y@ArS ... 26.0 19.0 19.9 13.4
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(3) Implied volatility of foreign exchange rates and stocks
Sony Life has obtained spot implied volatilities from options with different terms. Implied volatilities are all those for at-the-money
options. Bloomberg is the source of data for foreign exchange rates and the stock price index is the average of the implied volatilities

provided by securities firms.

Sony Life has assumed that forward implied volatilities in the 11th year and beyond are equal to those in the 10th year for both foreign

exchange rates and the stock price index as these derivatives have low liquidities for the period over 10 years.

For UK stocks, Sony Life has assumed that forward implied volatility in the 6th year and beyond are equal to that in the 5th year as

reliable data were not available.

Implied volatilities used for the estimation are as follows:

(%)
2012
Foreign Exchange Stocks
U.S. dollar / Euro / UK pound /
As of the end of March Japanese yen  Japanese yen  Japanese yen Japan TOPIX U.S. S&P Euro SX5E UK FTSE
Term (in years)
Tyear ...l 11.8% 14.0% 12.8% 18.0% 18.6% 23.4% 18.9%
Syears ... 15.1 18.0 16.6 20.5 23.4 24.6 233
10years ..., 18.6 22.1 20.7 23.2 28.0 26.7 21.0
(%)
2013
Foreign Exchange Stocks
U.S. dollar / Euro / UK pound /
As of the end of March Japanese yen  Japanese yen  Japanese yen Japan TOPIX U.S. S&P Euro SX5E UK FTSE
Term (in years)
Tyear ..o, 11.5% 13.7% 11.6% 18.5% 18.0% 22.7% 17.3%
Syears ....... ..o 12.9 14.6 13.1 18.7 22.3 233 21.3
10years ........... ... ... ..., 16.0 17.5 16.3 21.0 25.6 24.0 -

(4) Correlation factor

Sony Life has calculated correlation factors from the monthly return of each index for a period of five years from April 2008 and to the
end of March 2013 as there is no market-consistent data for correlation factors.

2012

Japanese us. UK us. UKk

yen dollar Euro pound  dollar/ Euro/  pound/

Interest  Interest  Interest Interest Japanese Japanese Japanese
As of the end of March rate 1Y rate 1Y rate 1Y rate 1Y yen yen yen TOPIX S&P SX5E FTSE
Japanese yen Interest rate 1Y .. 1.00 0.33 0.26 0.52 0.34 0.12 0.42 0.22 0.13 0.12 0.05
U.S. dollar Interest rate 1Y .. .. 0.33 1.00 0.43 0.54 0.61 0.34 0.52 0.57 0.40 0.42 0.43
Euro Interestrate 1Y .......... 0.26 0.43 1.00 0.58 0.30 0.59 0.54 0.52 0.54 0.54 0.53
UK pound Interest rate 1Y .. .. 0.52 0.54 0.58 1.00 0.37 0.24 0.56 0.36 0.32 0.21 0.20
U.S. dollar / Japanese yen.. ... 0.34 0.61 0.30 0.37 1.00 0.55 0.73 0.53 0.21 0.20 0.18
Euro / Japaneseyen ......... 0.12 0.34 0.59 0.24 0.55 1.00 0.76 0.64 0.62 0.52 0.52
UK pound / Japanese yen .. ... 0.42 0.52 0.54 0.56 0.73 0.76 1.00 0.67 0.49 0.44 0.34
TOPIX .. 0.22 0.57 0.52 0.36 0.53 0.64 0.67 1.00 0.73 0.71 0.71
S&P 0.13 0.40 0.54 0.32 0.21 0.62 0.49 0.73 1.00 0.89 0.89
SXS5E 0.12 0.42 0.54 0.21 0.20 0.52 0.44 0.71 0.89 1.00 0.90
FTSE .. ... 0.05 0.43 0.53 0.20 0.18 0.52 0.34 0.71 0.89 0.90 1.00
2013

Japanese us. UK us. [S1'¢

yen dollar Euro pound  dollar/ Euro/  pound/

Interest  Interest  Interest  Interest Japanese Japanese Japanese
As of the end of March rate 1Y  rate 1Y  rate 1Y  rate 1Y yen yen yen TOPIX S&P SX5E FTSE
Japanese yen Interest rate 1Y .. 1.00 0.54 0.20 0.51 0.26 0.10 0.38 0.18 0.12 0.08 0.003
U.S. dollar Interest rate 1Y ... 054 100 059 082 059 032 062 040 023 019 021
Euro Interestrate 1Y .......... 020 059 100 060 033 058 055 0.51 054 053 052
UK pound Interest rate 1Y .. .. 0.51 0.82 0.60 1.00 0.34 0.25 0.56 0.36 0.32 0.23 0.21
U.S. dollar / Japanese yen ... ... 0.26 0.59 0.33 0.34 1.00 0.61 0.72 0.55 0.18 0.16 0.19
Euro / Japaneseyen ......... 0.10 0.32 0.58 0.25 0.61 1.00 0.77 0.67 0.58 0.51 0.52
UK pound / Japanese yen ...... 0.38 0.62 0.55 0.56 0.72 0.77 1.00 0.61 0.42 0.36 0.28
TOEK co0500000000000000000 0.18 0.40 0.51 0.36 0.55 0.67 0.61 1.00 0.72 0.69 0.69
S c600000000000000000000¢ 0.12 0.23 0.54 0.32 0.18 0.58 0.42 0.72 1.00 0.88 0.90
SIE c000000000000000000000 0.08 0.19 0.53 0.23 0.16 0.51 0.36 0.69 0.88 1.00 0.88
FTSE .. ... 0.003 0.21 0.52 0.21 0.19 0.52 0.28 0.69 0.90 0.88 1.00
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(5) Foreign exchange
Assets denominated in foreign currencies are converted to Japanese yen using the TTM (telegraphic transfer middle exchange rate) as of the
end of March 2013.

The table below shows foreign exchange rates of major currencies.

(Yen)
As of the end of March 2012 2013
U.S. dollar / YN o oo ¥ 82.19 ¥ 94.05
BUND /Y N L 109.80 120.73
UK POUNG / YBN .ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e 131.34 143.16

2.2 Future asset allocation

(1) Asset allocation in the general account

Segment accounting is conducted for individual life insurance and individual annuity based on the classifications of the non-participating
product segment, semi-participating product segment and interest rate-sensitive whole life insurance segment. Asset allocation in the
general account under the stochastic method was determined based on the actual asset allocation in each segment as of the end of March
2013 with an assumption of no changes in asset allocation thereafter.

(2) Asset allocation in the separate account

There are eight funds established in the separate account. The asset allocation for each fund at the beginning of the projection is deter-
mined based on the actual fund allocation as of the end of March 2013 and no rebalancing adjustments are applied to maintain the initial
fund allocation thereafter.

2.3 Other assumptions

Assumptions including mortality and morbidity rates, lapse and surrender rates, and operating expense rates, were developed based on
best estimates by product as of the end of March 2013. Best-estimate assumptions are developed to reflect past and current experiences
as well as expected experiences in the future. Expected future changes in assumptions should be reflected only when they are supported
by sufficient reasons. Except for a deteriorating trend in morbidity rates, no other expected future changes are assumed in the best-
estimate assumptions applied. Assumptions were developed as follows:

(1) Mortality and morbidity rates
Developed based on experiences over the past three years. Deteriorating trends in morbidity rates are taken into account for those A&H
products for which deteriorating trends were observed when the experience data were analyzed in conducting the statutory stress test.

(2) Lapse and surrender rates
Lapse and surrender rates for the base case were developed based on experiences over the past three years. Sony Life has also developed
dynamic assumptions in accordance with the level of interest rate or investment performance. The dynamic assumptions are made for the
following products:
« Variable life insurance
« Interest rate sensitive whole life insurance
» Semi-participating products
» Non-participating whole life insurance
» Non-participating endowment insurance

Since Sony Life has not identified explicit correlations between interest rates or account values to the amount of minimum guarantee
and the lapse and surrender rates regarding products other than variable insurance, Sony Life has developed dynamic surrender rates by
referring to the experience with similar products and domestic and overseas trends of practice. Going forward, Sony Life will strive to
improve dynamic surrender rates for the relevant products by carefully monitoring experiential data and referring to experience with
similar products and trends of practice in Japan and other countries.

(3) Flexible premiums
There are no flexible premium products and thus no assumptions were developed.

(4) Renewal rates
Because there is very little renewable business and it does not have a significant impact on results, some of policy renewal was reflected in
a simplified manner.

(5) Operating expense rates
Sony Life has developed unit costs of the expenses incurred for maintenance and administration of policies and payments of claims based
on the actual operating expenses in the past fiscal year.

Sony Life Insurance (Philippines) Corporation, Sony Life’s subsidiary, was transferred in December 2012. Accordingly, Sony Life has not
reflected administration expenses incurred at Sony Life regarding management of this subsidiary in the unit costs. Administration expenses
of other subsidiaries and affiliated companies are included in the unit costs. The look-through effect of the relationship with subsidiaries
and affiliated companies is not considered except for the points described above.

110  Sony Financial Holdings Inc. Financial Data Book 2013

3)17 Auos Joy s3nsey AW



There are no one-time expenses which were incurred during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013 and excluded from the unit cost.

Expenses that were not reflected in unit costs accounted for less than 1% of total operating expenses.

Unit costs include management administration charges payable by Sony Life to its parent company, Sony Financial Holdings Inc. The
look-through effect has not been considered with regards to the relationship with Sony Financial Holdings Inc. except for the point
described above.

(6) Effective tax rate

“The Law to Revise the Income Tax, etc,, in Order to Construct a Tax System Addressing Changes in the Socio-Economic Structure” and
“The Act on Special Measures for Securing Financial Resources Necessary for Reconstruction from the Great East Japan Earthquake” were
promulgated on December 2, 2011. As a result of this, the corporate tax rate was lowered and reconstruction special corporate tax was
levied from the fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2012, and the statutory effective tax rate is set at 33.33% during the fiscal year
2012 through 2014, and 30.78% in and after the fiscal year 2015.

(7) Consumption tax rate

“The Bill to Amend the Consumption Tax Law for Reforming Tax System to Secure Revenue to Fund the Cost of Social Security” was
promulgated on August 22, 2012, which increases the consumption tax rate subject to the economic condition. To reflect this, the future
expenses increased assuming the increase in consumption tax rate to 8% at April 1, 2014 and 10% at October 1, 2015.

(8) Inflation rate
Inflation rates were set as in the table below by referring to inflation swap rates and removing the effect of the increase in the consump-
tion tax rate.

(%)
Projection Year Inflation Rate
20T 0.31%
V(> 5a000006000060600000000000590006000064000006000000606006000000506000060900000000069600530006400000000 0.30
201 1.10
201D 0.69
AT/ 55000006000060600000600006000003600006600000600000600500065000035060360600060600006300003500006400000600 0.87
20 T8 0.23
201 0.71
ZWPAY) 6500000000006060000000000000060000005G000000360A0G0A0GA0000A0000AI6060A0000000003030GA00005A000000AG 0.83
202 0.95
PR EINEER oano0o0000n0000000000000000000000000000000000000006650000500000600000A0000A00AOA0CAAOAOIDOAN 0.93

3. Calculation Method of MCEV

3.1 Covered business
The covered business is the business operated by Sony Life, its subsidiaries and its affiliated companies.

3.2 Treatment of subsidiaries and affiliated companies

Sony Life's calculations include the following values regarding its subsidiaries and affiliated companies in the calculation of adjusted

net worth:

» AEGON Sony Life Insurance Co., Ltd. is valued at net asset value minus intangible fixed assets, and Insurance Business Law Article 113
deferred assets, multiplied by the participation rate, which is ¥0.4 billion.

» Other companies are valued at book value under Japanese GAAP, which is ¥2.6 billion.
There are no other values reflected in the values of Sony Life's subsidiaries and affiliated companies except for the above, and all other

results solely reflect Sony Life (on a non-consolidated basis).

3.3 Treatment of reinsurance
Sony Life has designated reinsurance premiums as expenses and reinsurance benefits as income in its projections, as Sony Life has ceded
as reinsurance the mortality risks of certain death protection insurance products.

3.4 Treatment of semi-participating policies

Sony Life has calculated dividends in accordance with the level of future investment returns, based on the same method used to determine
the dividend rate for the accounting closure of March 31, 2013, reflecting the present value of certainty-equivalent profit and the time
value of options and guarantees.

3.5 MCEV

MCEV is defined as the expected present value of distributable earnings to shareholders generated from assets allocated to the covered
business after making appropriate allowance for aggregate risks in the covered business. MCEV is presented as the sum of adjusted net
worth and value of existing business.
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3.6 Adjusted net worth

Adjusted net worth is calculated as the market value of assets allocated for the covered business in excess of statutory policy reserves and
other liabilities as of the valuation date. Specifically, it is equal to the total amount of the net assets section on the balance sheets, adding
reserve for price fluctuations, contingency reserve, reserve for possible loan losses, unrealized gains or losses on held-to-maturity securities,
and unrealized gains or losses on land and buildings, less unfunded pension liabilities and intangible fixed assets, and adjusting for the
amount of tax effect equivalent of these seven items, on which valuation gains or losses on subsidiaries and affiliated companies are
added. Adjusted net worth can be split into required capital and free surplus.

3.7 Required capital

The MCEV Principles define required capital as the amount of assets that should be held in addition to the assets corresponding to the
statutory liability to fulfill in-force policy obligations, which by nature is restricted from distribution to shareholders. The level of required
capital should be the larger of the solvency capital to meet the statutory required minimum level or the capital required to meet the
internal objectives in terms of marketing or risk management purposes, or to achieve the company’s targeted credit rating.

Sony Life set its required capital as the larger of the amount of capital required for the current solvency margin ratio of 200% or the
amount of capital to cover risks based on the internal model. The latter is larger as of the end of March 2013.

Sony Life defines the amount of capital to cover risks based on the internal model as the total amount of technical provision and
solvency risk capital on an economic value basis in excess of statutory policy reserves (excluding contingency reserves). The solvency risk
capital on an economic value basis is calibrated at VaR (99.5%) over one year and based on the internal model, which is a similar but
modified model based on the EU Solvency Il (QIS5) standard method.

The solvency risk capital on an economic value basis as of the end of March 2013 was ¥661.3 billion (after tax). The effective tax rate
used to adjust to the after-tax basis is 30.78%.

Sony Life will also revise the internal model itself as appropriate, taking into account domestic and overseas conditions, including
developments in international accounting standards, valuation methods of insurance liability on an economic value basis and solvency
margin standard trends, as well as the analysis of Sony Life’s internal mortality and morbidity rates data.

Major differences between the internal model approach and the QIS5 approach are as follows:

(1) Market risk

Market risk quantification follows the QIS5 approach in principle. However, Sony Life modified it to make it more suitable in light of the
market risk attribute to which Sony Life is exposed to where QIS5 standard methodology is considered unable to capture enough risk
amount at a 99.5% confidence level. It includes the use of alternate stress parameters for some risks derived by using the same calibration
method as that used for QIS5 in the Japanese market. Major stress parameters different from QIS5 include 45% for listed stocks, 100% for
subsidiaries and affiliated companies’ stocks, and 30% for currency risk.

(2) Insurance underwriting risk
Quantification of mortality and longevity risks follows the QIS5 approach.

Quantification of morbidity, lapse, expense, and catastrophe risks follows the QIS4 approach. In particular lapse up / down stress
parameters for the Health module under QIS5 are 20%. Because it makes stress parameters extremely lower only for A&H products, Sony
Life has kept the parameters at 50%.

(3) Operational risk
QIS5 is followed.

(4) Correlation parameters
Correlation parameters follow QIS5 except that the correlation parameter between Global and Other equities is set to one to exclude any
diversification effect while it is set to 0.75 under QIS5.

3.8 Free surplus
Free surplus is the amount of adjusted net worth other than that for required capital.

3.9 Value of existing business
The value of existing business is calculated as the present value of certainty-equivalent profit less the time value of options and guarantees,
the frictional costs and the cost of non-hedgeable risks. New business value is calculated using the same method.

3.10 Present value of certainty-equivalent profit
The present value of certainty-equivalent profit is the present value of profit based on the future cash flows generated from the covered
business. The risk-free rate is used as the assumed investment return on all assets and the discount rate.

The present value of certainty-equivalent profit reflects the intrinsic value of options and guarantees.
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3.11 Time value of options and guarantees

Sony Life has calculated the time value of options and guarantees using the stochastic method with risk-neutral scenarios. The time value

of options and guarantees is calculated as the difference between the present value of certainty-equivalent profit and the present value of

stochastic future profits.
The time value of options and guarantees considers the following items:

» Minimum guarantees of variable life insurance
The excess of account value over the scheduled policy reserves is attributed to policyholders. However, when the account value is less
than the scheduled policy reserves, the cost incurred from executing guaranteed minimum death benefits for variable life insurance is
attributed to shareholders.

» Minimum interest rate guarantee for interest rate sensitive whole life insurance
When the investment return exceeds the assumed interest rate, the outperforming portion is credited to policyholder account value.
However, when the investment return underperforms the assumed interest rate, the cost for the difference is attributed to shareholders,
as the assumed interest rate is guaranteed.

« Interest dividend for semi-participating products
When the investment return exceeds the assumed interest rate, the outperforming portion is credited to the fund for policyholder divi-
dends and paid to policyholders every five years as interest dividends. Accordingly, none of such interest gains would be attributed to
shareholders, while interest losses would be attributed to shareholders.

« Surrender options
Policyholders have various options in insurance contracts. Reflected among them are the costs of policyholders’ exercising the right of
surrender in the event of increased interest rates. Since Sony Life has not identified explicit correlations between interest rates or
account values to the amount of minimum guarantee and the lapse and surrender rates regarding products other than variable insurance,
Sony Life has developed dynamic surrender rates by referring to the experience with similar products and domestic and overseas trends
of practice. Going forward, Sony Life will strive to improve dynamic surrender rates for the relevant products by carefully monitoring
experiential data and referring to experience with similar products and trends of practice in Japan and other countries.

3.12 Frictional costs
Sony Life has calculated frictional costs as the present value of investment costs and taxes on assets backing the required capital at each

point of time in the future.

3.13 Cost of non-hedgeable risks

As risks regarding the asymmetric nature of cash flows not reflected in the present value of certainty-equivalent profit are fully reflected
in the time value of options and guarantees, Sony Life has reflected an allowance for the uncertainty of non-economic assumptions and
the portion of economic assumptions considered non-hedgeable with respect to the cost of non-hedgeable risks.

Specifically, Sony Life has assumed a risk margin based on the method prescribed in QIS5 of the EU Solvency Il framework as the cost of
non-hedgeable risks and calculated it using the cost of capital approach. It should be noted that the following points are different from the
method prescribed in QIS5:

» Unavoidable market risk which is not clearly defined in QIS5 specifications is set to the uncertainty of the risk-free rates beyond the
40th year.

« Catastrophe risk and lapse risk in the Health module follows the QIS4 approach as described in Section 3.7 (2).

« Counterparty default risk has not been reflected in the non-hedgeable risks as its impact is limited.

« Sony Life has used risk amounts quantified after taking into consideration the risk mitigation effect through policyholder dividends
without any adjustments.

« Sony Life has used the cost of capital rate described in Section 3.14.

3.14 Cost of capital rate

QIS5 of the EU Solvency Il has set a cost of capital rate at 6%, which is used for the cost of capital calculation. On the other hand, the
CRO (Chief Risk Officer) Forum comprised of CROs from leading insurance companies in Europe proposed that 2.5% to 4.5% would be the
appropriate level based on several trial calculations. Following the philosophy of the CRO Forum'’s approach, Sony Life has decided to use
2.5% for the cost of capital rate consistent with the MCEV framework considering Japanese long-term stock risk premiums, the beta of
Sony Financial Holdings Inc. and the anticipated impact of the equity risk exposure of Sony Life on the beta of Sony Financial Holdings
Inc., which is a hedgeable risk. However, Sony Life may revise the method of setting the cost of capital rate in the future as an industry
standard has not yet been established.

Sony Life requested Milliman, Inc., an external actuarial consulting firm with expert knowledge in the area of MCEV valua-
tions, to review the methodology, assumptions and calculations. Sony Life has received an opinion from Milliman, Inc.
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4. Overview of MCEV

4.1 What is EV?
Embedded Value (“EV”) is an indicator used to evaluate the corporate value of a life insurance business. Many insurance companies in
Europe have disclosed EV as part of their financial reports and used EV as an internal management tool. Under Japanese GAAP for life
insurance companies, the balance sheet does not indicate the present value of future earnings from policies in force. In terms of the
income statement, which provides information about the results of operations and profitability for a given fiscal year, life insurers have a
profit structure in which initial costs exceed a policy's annual premium income in the first year of the new policy, and profits are made by
recovering these costs during the number of coverage years. As a result, it is impossible to accurately determine a life insurer’s performance
by looking at the financial statements for only a single fiscal year. On the other hand, EV indicates the present value of future earnings
from policies in force. Therefore, it is believed that EV is a useful tool because it can supplement Japanese GAAP-based financial information.
EV represents the present value of the current and future distributable earnings to shareholders generated from assets allocated to the
covered business after sufficient allowance for the aggregate risks in the covered business, and is calculated as the sum of adjusted net
worth and the value of existing business. However, EV is calculated based on the policies in force on the calculation date, and does not
include the value of new policies it may write in the future (It is generally believed that the value of new policies must be taken into
consideration when evaluating an insurance company’s economic value).

® EV is one measure of corporate value for life insurers.
What is e Life insurers have a profit structure in which initial costs exceed annual premiums in the initial fiscal year of a new
> policy, and profits are made by recovering these costs during the period of insurance. Consequently, business
EV? i management cannot be accurately assessed based solely on results data for a single fiscal year.
i ® Accordingly, EV is widely used overseas, especially in Europe, as a tool for comprehensively evaluating life insurers.

General Profit Structure of a Life Insurer
(under Japanese GAAP)

Policy date -

v
. . - Period
|

Profits

Costs
EV structure
! Adjusted net worth calculated Future value of in-force business
; EV from balance sheets + (Value of existing business)

Sony Life concludes policies with new customers each year, but EV represents the future value of net assets and policies in force
on a certain balance sheet date, and does not include the value of new policies it may write in the future.

4.2 Developments Surrounding MCEV and Sony Life’s Initiatives

Many major life insurance companies in Europe began disclosing European Embedded Value (“EEV”) based on market consistent methods
since the CFO Forum, formed by the Chief Financial Officers (CFO) of major insurance companies in Europe, published the EEV Principles
in May 2004.

However, the EEV Principles allow various calculation methodologies, including MCEV. Many insurance companies in Europe disclose
MCEYV as part of their financial reports and use it as an internal management tool, so the CFO Forum published the MCEV Principles in
June 2008 in order to make EV information effective and appropriate for investors by streamlining MCEV disclosure standards for inter-
national use. The CFO Forum revised the MCEV Principles in October 2009 and added issues relating to liquidity premium. Sony Life
believes that continued vigilance is needed as calculation standards may change further going forward.

Recognizing the importance of EV as an indicator of corporate value from an early stage, Sony Life has disclosed Traditional Embedded
Value (Traditional EV) from March 31, 2005, and MCEV from March 31, 2008. Sony Life conducts profit and risk management through the
use of MCEV evaluation. While ensuring sufficient capacity to fulfill its payment obligations on an economic value basis, Sony Life aims to
achieve steady, sustained growth in its corporate value.

Please refer to the Annual Report for details on Sony Life’s activities in the fiscal year ended March 31, 2013.
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5. Glossary of MCEV-related Terminology

Appraisal value

o Corporate value based on projected cash flows receivable for share-
holders from existing business and future new business. It is defined
as the current MCEV plus new business value acquired in the future.

Asymmetric risk

e The risk where symmetric upward and downward changes on
assumptions do not result in symmetric changes in cash flow. Such
risk includes minimum guarantee of variable life insurance and policy-
holder dividend payment. These risks are evaluated with a stochastic
method and presented as a time value of options and guarantees.

Best estimate assumption
e The assumption that is most likely to occur in the future.

Calibration
e To set various stochastic model parameters in a market-consistent
manner.

Cost of capital approach

e One of the approaches to calculate the risk margin. The cost of risk is
determined by taking the present value of the cost to hold capital
required in future periods.

Cost of non-hedgeable risk

e The present value of the cost to hold required capital to cover future
non-hedgeable risks. As risks regarding the asymmetric nature of
cash flows not reflected in the present value of certainty-equivalent
profit are fully reflected in the time value of options and guarantees,
Sony Life has reflected the following in this cost: allowance for uncer-
tainty of non-economic assumptions and the portion of economic
assumptions considered non-hedgeable with respect to the cost of
non-hedgeable risks.

EU Solvency Il

® A new solvency regulation based on economic value to be applied
uniformly within the EU that the European Commission is preparing
to implement.

Free surplus

o The portion of adjusted net worth other than the required capital.

Frictional costs

® The present value of investment costs and taxes on assets backing
the required capital at each point of time in the future.

Implied volatility

o The expected rate of future variability embedded in current option
prices, and represents the expected value of the market against the
price fluctuation.

Look through
o To measure the impact of an action on an entire business group
rather than only on a particular part of the group.

Non-financial risk

e Examples are mortality risk, longevity risk, disability risk, operating
expense risk, surrender risk and operational risk.

Non-hedgeable non-financial risk

e A non-financial risk such that deep and liquid capital markets do not
exist to hedge such risk.

Non-hedgeable risk

e Non-hedgeable risk is composed of non-hedgeable financial risk and
non-hedgeable non-financial risk.

Options and guarantees

o The following are some features of options and guarantees:

» Policy cash flow would be changed by exercising options granted to
the policyholder. An example of such features is the exercise of the
surrender option.

- It includes guarantee of benefits or policyholder values. An example
is a minimum death benefit guarantee for variable life insurance.

Present value of certainty-equivalent profit
e Present value of certainty-equivalent profit is the present value of profit
based on the future cash flows generated from the covered business.

Qls4

e Quantitative Impact Study. Conducted prior to implementation of
the EU Solvency Il. The 4th study was conducted in May 2008 and is
referred to as QIS4.

QIS5
e Quantitative Impact Study following the QIS4. It was executed
between August and November 2010.

Required capital

e The MCEV Principles define required capital as the capital necessary
to hold in excess of statutory policy reserves (excluding contingency
reserve), and it is considered to be the larger of the solvency capital
to meet the statutory required minimum level or the capital neces-
sary to meet internal objectives or to achieve the company’s
targeted credit rating.

The required capital of Sony Life is set as the larger of the amount

of capital corresponding to the solvency margin ratio of 200% or the
amount of capital to cover risks based on the internal model.

Risk-free rate

e The reference rate defined in the MCEV Principles. The MCEV
Principles state that it should be the swap rate to the currency of
the cash flows.

Risk margin
e The cost to hold capital to cover non-hedgeable risks reflected in
evaluating the insurance liability on an economic value basis.

Risk neutral probability

o A pseudo probability derived so that the present value of future
expected values under multiple scenarios discounted with current
risk-free rates is equal to the current value.

Risk neutral scenario
® An interest rate scenario generated under risk-neutral probabilities.

Technical provision
e The value of liability on an economic value basis, which equals the
present value of best estimate cash flows plus Risk Margin.

Time value and intrinsic value

© An option value that has two elements: time value and intrinsic
value. Intrinsic value is the option value under certainty-equivalent
conditions. Time value is the value of options other than intrinsic
value, which is calculated as the difference between the present
value of certainty-equivalent profit and the present value of
stochastic future profit.
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